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Memorandum O - .. 0.

To

From

Subject :

SAC, SEATTLE (252B-SE- Date

sa| |

THEORDORE ROBERT B ﬁszﬁ(DECEASED)—SERIAL KILLER;

NCAVC (RESERACH)
00: SEATTLE

As per conversations instant date with SSA|

NCAVC, Quantico and with SSA[_____} Seattle,

7/18/91
bé
b7C
. | e
it 1s res b7C

quested that captioned matter be opened and assigned to

writer.

Information received from |

| Homicide

Informaton and Tracking System, Washington State Attorney Gen-

éral’slOff.will be sent to FBI Pittsburgh for followinp

investigation in the immediate future.
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NOTES RE INTERVIEW OF JANLA CARR

0003 | ORIGINAL
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'FD-340 (Rov. 8-18-89)

v
Universal File Case Number 7753 Q)’fﬁ-—- (013473 L’F" A© )

~Fleld Office Acquiring Evidence .

Serial # of Originaw g Document
Date Recelved IIQI

‘From

(Name of fﬁ( tnbutor)

\\-\{X_Yi OM\T - gz___Q )

_L‘ \ %Q.(LW; (Address of Contnbutor) uv

)

By.

(Name of Special Agent)

To Be Returned O Yes O No
- Receipt Given [ Yes O No
Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6 (e)
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
0 Yes [ No.
Title: '

Reference:.

(Communication Enclosing Material)

DescrlptionWOriginal notes re interview.of

(ZQC\aNhrﬁ JALA CARY
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FD-340 (Rev.8-18-89)

3,

 Lwena

2528-SE-6/934

Universal File Case Number

Field Office Acquiring Evidence

Serial # of Originating Document

" Date Received glelal
) !
3 ’,
From
(Name of Contributor)
(Address of Contributor)
(City and State)
. bé
By | | ' b7C
(Name of Special Agent) . L.

To Be Returned O Yes @ No
Receipt Given [ Yes [4 No

Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6 (e)
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

{; PRt Raceae

0 Yes 2 No

Title: THEODORE RoBERT BUNDY (DECEASED)-seRiAL |5
KILLER;, 3
NcAve (I RESEARCH)
99iSEATTLE o
. o
Reference; %
(Communication Enclosing Material)
vg,{
Description: E-Originat-netes re interview of * }
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THOMAS b, CARR !
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FD-340 (Rev.8-18-89)

fo | ,ié)(//f}-

Universal-File Case Number 228 -SE -61?34- :

Field Office Acquiring Evidence

Serial # of Originating Document
Date Received gls /ai

From

(Na;ne of Contributor)

(Address of Contributor)

(Cit)} ahd State)

aBy

"(Name of Special Agent)

To Be Returned O Yes & No
Receipt Given. O Yes @ No
Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6 (e)
Federal Rules of.Criminal Procedure
O Yes & No ‘
Title:  "THEODoRE ROBERT BUNDY (DEcEA—S&D) —_SERIAL

KILLER;
Neave (ResEARCH)
00: SEATTLE

Reference:

" (Communication Enclosing Material) ’

"

- Description: “E Original notes re.interview of
JANLA cARR
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FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
] Teletype ] Immediate
[0 Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET
O J Routine [0 TONRFIDENEIAL.
[0 UNCLASEFTO
O UNCLAS
Date 9July 18, 1991
FM FBI SEATTLE (252B-SE-61934)
TO DIRECTOR FBI/ROUTINE/
FBI ALBANY/ROUTINE/
| FBI NEWARK/ROUTINE/
FBI PITTSBURGH/ROUTINE/
BT
{1 UNCLAS
CITE: //3840//
PASS: FBIHQ, NCAVC QUANTICO, SSa| } FBI ALBANY, be

BURLINGTON, VERMONT RA.
SUBJECT: THEODORE ROBERT BUNDY (DECEASED)-SERIAL KILLER; NCAVC
(RESEARCH) ; 00: SEATTLE.

RE sSA[__ | TELCAL To ssa| | FBI PITTSBURGH,

ON JULY 18, 1991.

FOR INFORMATION OF RECEIVING OFFICES, ONE OF THE NATIONAL
CENTER FOR THE ANALYSIS OF VIOLENT CRIMES’ (NCAVC) MANY MISSIONS
HAS BEEN TO CREATE A TIME LINE OF ACTIVITY FOR THE NOW DECEASED

(1

DHIBIE(UTH - Z

b7C

\

b6
b7C

Approved: L{)B@I)\M (é/ Transmitted @(1{‘/ [ /Z‘I) Ig{gf ) Per QJG
SenBOOI30. Q00
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APAGE 2 (252B-SE-61934) UNCLAS

TED BUNDY IN ORDER TO ASSIST LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES
DETERMINE IF BUNDY COULD BE A VIABLE SUSPECT IN UNSOLVED CRIMES
WITHIN THEIR RESPECTIVE JURISDICTIONS. OVER THE YEARS, NCAVC HAS
RECEIVED A GREAT DEAL OF INFORMATION CONCERNING BUNDY’S METHOD OF
OPERATION AND HIS LIFE CHRONOLOGY, AS WELL AS HAVING REQUESTS
FROM LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT FOR ASSISTANCE IN DETERMINING IF BUNDY
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR A HOMICIDE IN THEIR AREA.

BUNDY WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR AT LEAST EIGHT HOMICIDES IN THE

PACIFIC NORTHWEST. | |

| HOMICIDE INFORMATION AND TRACKING SYSTEM (HITS),

WASHINGTON STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE, SEATTLE, WASHINGTON,

TELEPHONE NUMBER | | CONTACTED FBI SEATTLE TO PROVIDE

b6
NEW INFORMATION ON BUNDY, WHICH[ ______|AND THE STAFF OF THE HITS b7c

UNIT BELIEVE MAY BE CRITICAL IN DEVELOPING THE TIME LINE OF
BUNDY’S CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES. IN ORDER TO ASSIST LOCAL LAW
ENFORCEMENT, [ |REQUESTED THAT THE FBI CONDUCT AN
INVESTIGATION IN AN ATTEMPT TO VERIFY THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION

CONCERNING BUNDY.

[ |HAS BEEN THE RECIPIENT OF NUMEROUS TELEPHONE CALLS b6
FROM A WOMAN WHO IDENTIFIES HERSELF AS JANLA N. CARR. CARR e
ALLEGES THAT SHE IS BUNDY’S HALF-SISTER AND THAT SHE AND BUNDY
SHARE THE SAME FATHER, THOMAS DOWLING CARR. BUNDY’S TRUE
PATERNAL LINEAGE HAS NEVER BEEN ESTABLISHED. BUNDY’S MOTHER,

LOUISE, HAS CLAIMED THAT BUNDY’S FATHER WAS A MAN KNOWN TO HER AS
JACK WORTHINGTON, WITH WHOM SHE HAD SEXUAL RELATIONS ON ONE

OCCASION.



0 0

APAGE 3 (252B-SE-61934) UNCLAS

CARR ALLEGES THAT HER FATHER TOLD LOUISE BUNDY THAT HIS NAME
WAS EITHER LLOYD NELSON OR JACK WORTHINGTON. CARR BELIEVES THAT
BUNDY WAS BORN ONE OF TWO TWIN BROTHERS AND THAT THE BIRTH
RECORDS SHOULD BE MAINTAINED IN VERMONT. BUNDY WAS BORN NOVEMBER
24, 1946, AT BURLINGTON, VERMONT.

CARR ADVISED[ | THAT SHE AND HER FATHER VISITED TED AND
LOUISE BUNDY AT WEST PARK IN PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA, SOMETIME
IN THE MID-1950S, WHEN CARR WAS FOUR OR FIVE YEARS OLD. CARR
RECALLS WATCHING BUNDY PUSH A LITTLE GIRL OFF OF AN EMBANKMENT IN
THIS PARK INTO THE PATH OF AN ONCOMING BURLINGTON NORTHERN TRAIN.
THE LITTLE GIRL ALLEGEDLY DIED OF THIS INCIDENT. CARR’S NEXT
RECOLLECTION OF BUNDY IS THAT WHEN HE WAS 14 OR 15 YEARS OLD, HE
STOLE A CAR IN TACOMA, WASHINGTON, AND DROVE IT TO PITTSBURGH,
PENNSYLVANIA. CARR IS OF THE UNDERSTANDING THAT BUNDY’S JUVENILE
RECORD HAD BEEN EXPUNGED.

CARR RECALLS MEETING BUNDY AGAIN SOMETIME BETWEEN 1968 AND
1970 WHEN BUNDY WAS A STUDENT AT TEMPLE UNIVERSITY. CARR
TRAVELED TO PHILADELPHIA TO ATTEND A ROCK CONCERT. THE NEXT TIME
CARR RECALLED MEETING BUNDY WAS SOMETIME IN 1970, WHEN CARR WAS A
STUDENT AT THE UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH. CARR STATED THAT SHE
ATTENDED A PARTY WHERE BUNDY WAS PRESENT AND, DURING THEIR
CONVERSATION, BUNDY INDICATED TO HER THAT HE HAD KILLED SOMEONE
IN TACOMA, WASHINGTON, AND WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR A 1969 NEW JERSEY
TURNPIKE MURDER. DURING THIS TIME, CARR KNOWS BUNDY IS IN
PITTSBURGH AND A UNIVERSITY COED IS STABBED TO DEATH. CARR

CLAIMS THAT SHE CONTACTED POLICE AT THIS TIME (1970) TO LET THEM

bé
b7cC
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APAGE 4 (252B-SE-61934) UNCLAS

KNOW BUNDY IS A VIABLE SUSPECT, AS SHE IS FAMILIAR WITH HIS
PREVIOUS CRIMINAL HISTORY. AFTER 1970, CARR STATES THAT SHE HAS
NO FURTHER PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE OF ANY OF BUNDY’S CRIMES.

CARR HAS SENT[:::;:]A 1946 PHOTOGRAPH OF HER FATHER WHICH ch
BEARS A RESEMBLANCE TO PUBLISHED PHOTOGRAPHS OF TED BUNDY. CARR
STATES THAT HER FATHER "THINKS THAT SHE IS NUTS" AND THAT THESE
STORIES ARE FABRICATIONS. CARR INDICATES THAT SHE HAS WRITTEN TO
LOUISE BUNDY, BUT IT IS UNKNOWN IF BUNDY HAS RETURNED ANY
CORRESPONDENCE.

JANLA N. CARR IS DESCRIBED AS A WHITE FEMALE; DATE OF BIRTH:

JANUARY 23, 1952; 5 FEET, 5 INCHES TALL; 150 POUNDS; BROWN HAIR;
BROWN EYES; SOCIAL SECURITY ACCOUNT NUMBER: 182-44-8387,
PENNSYLVANIA STATE IDENTIFICATION: PA 19830411; FBI NUMBER:
436186MA4. SHE RESIDES IN AN APARTMENT PAID FOR BY HER FATHER AT
5707 FIFTH AVENUE, APARTMENT 206, PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA,
TELEPHONE NUMBER (412) 687-4589. THOMAS CARR IS A WHITE MALE,
DATE OF BIRTH: FEBRUARY 12, 1913, RESIDING AT 1038 MURRAY
AVENUE, PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA.

LEADS: PITTSBURGH DIVISION AT PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA.

1. PITTSBURGH IS REQUESTED TO CONDUCT THE FOLLOWING LEADS
IN AN EXPEDITIOUS MANNER, INASMUCH AS AN FBI NCAVC REPORT ON THE
ACTIVITIES OF BUNDY IS IN ITS FINAL STAGES OF COMPLETION.

2. SPECIFIC QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE INFORMATION PROVIDED

I bé
b7C

BY| |cCAN BE DIRECTED TO HIM AT |

3. CONDUCT LOGICAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION OF BOTH JANLA

AND THOMAS CARR, TO INCLUDE INTERVIEWS OF BOTH.
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APAGE 5 (252B-SE-61934) UNCLAS

4., ATTEMPT TO VERIFY AND RESOLVE THROUGH APPROPRIATE
INVESTIGATIVE AGENCIES DETAILS OF THE ALLEGATIONS MADE BY CARR TO
[ ]or TO THE FBI AS A RESULT OF INTERVIEW (INCLUDING DEATH OF
A CHILD BY TRAIN IN THE MID-1950S AND COED STABBING DEATH
SOMETIME IN 1970).

5. ON THE BASIS OF INTERVIEW, SET FORTH APPROPRIATE LEADS
TO OTHER FIELD OFFICES IN ORDER TO VERIFY CARR’S ALLEGATIONS

CONCERNING BUNDY’S INVOLVEMENT IN HERETOFORE UNKNOWN HOMICIDES.
BT

bé
b7C
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NCIC TIME: 9949 DATE:9718%91 T0O:DD
WAFRISEQQ

THIS NCIC INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION INDEX RESFONSE
INQUIRY ON NAM/CARR,JANLA N SEX/F RAC/W DOR/Q1Z3E:

THE RESULT OF YOUR
FUR/C

NARE 77T FEI NO. INQUIRY DATE
;CﬁRR:JANLA,M 4361864 07/18/91
e g+ o T -

EYES HAIR BIRTH FLACE

SEX Rﬁ;E BIRTH DATE HEIGHT wEl&
- BRO  BRO  UNKNOUWN

F 91/25/‘3" - 995

FINGERFRINT CLASS
17 12 14 FD 20
12 07 146 19 16
 S0CTAL SECURITY

182448387 e’

IDENTIFICATION DATA UFDATED 91/08/91 o’]{ﬂ—SC—'é/quL/” 3

THE CRIMINAL MISTORY RECORD IS MAINTAINED AND AVAILABLE thm THF
FOLLOWING: -
FENNSYLVANIA - STATE ID/PA19830411 !’

THE RECORD(S) CAN BE OBTAINED THROUGH THE INTERSTATE IDFNE}{%FQT P
INDEX BY USING THE AFPROFRIATE NCIC TRANSACTION. . e
END




WASIS  TIME:094% DATE:@71891 TO:DD

QH.WAFRISEQ® . NAN/CARR, JANLA N.SEX/F.RAC/W.DOB/012352.FUR/T. " b6
b7C

ATN/S4)| |

FAGE ¢1 — PASED ON DESCRIFTORS FROVIDED AROVE WASIS RESULTED IN THE FOLLOWING:

SEARCH USING NAME/CARR, JANLA N

SID NO

NANME

1
2
3

4

END OF SEARCH RESULT

END OF MESSAGE

v o aatmm

DOR/012352 SEX/F RACE/W
DOB  SEX RACE HGT WGT EYE

bé
b7C
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WABIS %INE=®957 DATE:971891 TO:DD

QR .WAFRISE®O,.FRI/436186MA4.FUR/C. DFT/FRI.
RBLD/HNJ FtDERAL BUILDING ROOM 710.ADR/915 SECOND AVE.CIS/SEATTLE. WA.ZIF/98174

ATN/SA| | b6
b7C

FEI NUMBER DOES NOT EXIST ON FILE

NCIC TIME: 9957 DATE: 071891 TOIiDD

WAFBISEGS

THIS INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION INDEX RESFONSE IS THE RESULT OF YOUR
RECORD REQUEST FOR FRI/436186MA4. THE FOLLOWING WILL RESFOND TO YOUR
AGENCY ¢

FENNSYLVANIA = STATE ID/PA19830411

END

rtrntais bbb AANSNAAAAA S SIS A Al il B A I e b 2l o5 A A A A A A A A A A AR A AR A At m A
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WASIS TI?E:@?é? DATE:9®71891 TO:DD
OH.WAFRISEQ® . NAMN/CARR, THOMAS C.SEX/M.RAC/W.DOR/021213.FUR/C. b6

: b7C
ATN/SA _
FAGE @1 - BAGED ON DESCRIFTORS FROVIDED AROVE WASIS RESULTED IN THE FOLLOWING:

SEARCH 'USING NAME/CARR, THOMAS C DOR/@21213 SEX/MN RACE/W

SID NO NAME DOE SEX RACE HGT WGT EYE
"ZERD HITS FOUND™

. END OF SEARCH RESULT

L. VT

END OF MESSAGE

NCIC TINE: 0949 DATE:0718%91 TO:DD

WAFRIGEGO®

NO IDENTIFIARLE RECORD IN THE NCIC INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION INDEX

(II1) FOR NAM/CARR. THOMAS C.SEX/M.RAC/W.DOR/021213.FUR/C. N
NOTICE -~ THIS DOES NOT PRECLUDE THE FOSSIBLE EXISTENCE OF MATCHING

RECORDS IN LOCAL. STATE. OR FBI IDENTIFICATION DIVISION FILES THAT ARE

NOT INDEXED IN THE NCIC III. 1IF YOU DESIRE A SEARCH OF THE FBI
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION FILES., A FINGERFRINT CARD SHOULD BE SUBMITTED.

END

P - ]
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DOL TIME: 9994 DATEQ718%91 TODD
D ..0LN/CARR=TD®21213 '
NO COMFUTER RECORD FOUND

DOL TIME: 0905 DATE:9718%1 TO:DD
D ..O0LN/CARR=JNOLZ35Z
NO COMPUTER RECORD FOUND

NCIC TIME:0704 DATE:@718%91 T0:DD
WAFRISE®O
NO NCIC WANT DOB/8Z1213 NAM/CARR. THeMAS D

WACIC TIME: 09046 DATE:0718%1 TO:DD

WAFRISEQO

#% NO WACIC WANTED., MISSING OR RESTRAINING ORDER RECORDS FOUND ==
CHECKING NCIC

x%% DOC LOCATOR FILE HAS BEEN CHECKED %%
NO RECORD FOUND

W..CARR, THOMAS D.DOB/921213
071891-0904647
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NLETS  TIME:1134 DATE:071891 TO:DD
CR.FAIII0000

11138 07/18/91 03427

11338 ¢7/18/91 04111 WAFRISEQ®

TXT

HDR/2LQ1DD 2 00595

ATN/SA ~

THE FOLLOWING RECORD PERTAINS TO SID/FA19830411

bé
b7C

SF4--137R
FENNSYLVANIA STATE FOLICE CENTRAL REFOSITORY
1800 ELMERTON AVENUE HARRISBURG, FENNSYLVANIA 17110 717-783-5392

. b6
ATTN: sa[ ] ORI: WAFRISE@® brc

At ot o S Gt S SE i Vot MO ALY SR PR A o e D A A MM 0 AMS G e MR Teny POt vt Bl e e Benit e A S G S BA SRl S BT GO SO G VOW MR G et SO RO o Svw Mewr S SSER RS Bds P Geel AN SN HP Pec R WA FLRS e M0 NG B bk By R S0 sem mem e

USE OF THE FOLLOWING CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD FOR #3% SID/198-30-41-1 s
REGULATED BY ALT 47, AS AMENDED. =®s# [II - SINGLE STATE OFFENDER #¥i

—-—a-———_—..——-——.—.—--..-.-.-—--——......._......-.-.._-.."-—---—---—--——-—-—-—.-—_.—.—.-——--—-————.—.—....---.--—o-.u.—.m-—-..—-.-.-.’-,-\—--

_ DOR: @1/23/52  SEX: F RAC: W 50C: 182-44-8387  FBI3 4361846MA4 7
NAME: CARR:JANLQ OTN: C£542869-5 FPRIVATE PROSECUTION
ARRESTED: 04/28/99 FAFFDO201 FITTSEURGH FD OCAs 220123

CC3929  RETAIL THEFT DISFOSITION NOT RECEIVED

4+4++++++++++++++4+++4+4+++++++++++++++++++++++4++++++++++++++++++++++++4++§+4+
F = FELONY., M = MISDEMEANOR, S = SUMMARY AND THE NUMERIC = THE DEGREE.

THIS RESFONSE IS PASED ON REQUESTER FURNISHED INFORMATION AND INCLUDES
FINGERPRINT SUPFORTED DATA EXCLUSIVELY FROM THE FILES OF THE FENNSYLVANIA
STATE FOLICE REFOSITORY. IT DOES NOT FRECLUDE THE EXISTENCE OF OTHER
CRIMINAL RECORDS CONTAINED IN THE REFOSITORIES OF QTHER LOCAL. STATE OR
FEDERAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES.

END OF RECORD FOR SID 198-30-41-1
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NLETS  TIME®1067 DATE:9718%91 TO0:DD
CR.FAIII0000

10:09 07/18/91 02845

10710 07/18/91 92911 WAFRIBEG?

TXT

HDR/2LQ1DD 2 PB43F b6
ATN/SA| | b7C

THE FOLLOWING RECORD FERTAINS TO SID/FA19830411

SP4-1378 : ,

FENNSYLVANIA STATE FOLICE CENTRAL REFDSITORY
1800 ELMERTON AVENUE HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17110 717-783-5592
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ATTN: SA[::::::::] ORI: WAFBISE0OOQ N

i
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USE OF THE FOLLOWING CRIMINAL HISTORY. RECORD FOR =x% SID/198-30-41-1 #us
REGULATED BY ACT 47, AS AMENDED. #x% III - SINGLE STATE OFFENDER
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© DOBy @1/23/752 SEX: F RAC: W 8005 182-44-8387 FRI: 436186MA4

———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— s oy et s e S

NAME: CARR . JANLA . OTN: C542869-5 PRIVATE FROSECUTIHN
ARRESTED: 04/28/90 FAFFDOOO1 FITTSBURGH FD OCA: 220123
CC3929  RETAIL THEFT DISFOSITION NOT RECEIVED

R T A I S X S A R e e Ly
F = FELONY» M = MISDEMEANOR, S = SUMMARY AND THE NUMERIC = THE DEGREE.

THIS RESFONSE IS PASED ON REQUESTER FURNISHED INFORMATION AND INCLUDES

- FINGERPRINT SUFFORTED DATA EXCLUSIVELY FROM THE FILES OF THE FENNSYLVANIA

) . s .- s A e e R R
. e e kA A A A RAAA AR ARAADRARARIIDDRDNRRI PN DD DDA AARARNDD_ A ARIA D APA AL e e L

STATE FOLICE REFOSITORY. IT DDES NOT FRECLUDE THE EXISTENCE OF OTHER
CRIMNINAL RECORDS CONTAINED IN THE REFPOSITORIES OF OTHER ILOCAL, STATE OR
FEDERAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES.

END OF RECORD FOR SID 198-390-41-1
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" Ken Eikenberry

' ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

900 Pourth Avenue #2000 « Seattle, WA 98164-1012
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Qb 20, 2

July 2, 1881 TORDPLI 20 e

Dirsetot g Glinse .

William Sessiona, Director )
Faderal Bureau of Investigation'’
U.8. Department of Justice '
Washington, D.C. 20538

H
Daar Diractor Sessions: \ |

’ Tha #TED BUNDY MULTIAGENCY INVESTIGATION TEAM CQNFERENdE"'
was held February 21-24, 1989 at the FBI Academy. I attended the
conferanca along with fifteen other investigators and prosecutors
iwho dealt with Ted Bundy over the years. Each participant

*ipresented Bundy’s method of operation for the crimes that he

icommitted and gave a chronolegy of his travels while he lived in
‘thelr respective jurisdictions. Prom this information, the
iparsonnel of the National Center for the Analysis of Violent
.Crima were to produce: (1) a detalled summary of Ted Bundy'’s
‘various methods of opsration and (2) a chronology of Bundy’s
life, which was to include specific dates and times of his
‘whereabouts. This information wae to be used by law enforcement
jofficers who were interested in whather or not Bundy could be
regpongible for a murder in thelr locales.

At the conference, I provided a transcript of Bundy’s
iconfessione given to me just days prlor to his execution, a
.degcription of Bundy’s method of operation in eight murders in
ithe Pacific Northwest, and a partial timeline of Bundy’s
;activitias from his birth to September of 1974. Over the years,
I have provided to NCAVC personnel a 161 page transcript of
'‘Bundy’s statements to me in November 1984, a 65 pade transcript
«0f Bundy’s statement to me in February 1988, and copies of
gnumerous latters Bundy wrote to me from 1984 to 1988. Subsequent
'to the conference, I went through Bundy cases files at the King
:County Police Department with FBI personnel and documents that
‘contained information about Bundy’s whereabouts were photocepied
to be included in the chronology. Other investigators and
progaecutors who attended the conferance provided similar
iinformation to FBI personnel.

In addition, the summary and chronoloqgy were to include any
%information developad by Agent |in his

;To date, no such summary and chronology have been produnced:
Major| | of the King County Police Department, Seattle,
'wasghington and I participated with the expectation that there
iwould be a good faith effort to produce the summary and
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iconversations and corraespondence with Ted Bundy over the ygarqvajj be
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jchronology ip a timely; manner. We were expecting thesae documents
within 6-8 months after tha conference, and. now, it has been
; imogt 2 1/2 yeard, /Two and 1/2 ygears cannot he construed as
| me y . ! ¢ X,

/- \ . W
Any assistance that you ao&&d give to expedite the
production of the summary and chronology would be appreciated.
Law enforcemant officers from all over the country were aware

that the information was to be

forthecoming and have made

. Cooparation., v

SR

If you have any

inquiries about Buidy’s M. O. 7h§_ﬂhsxgwuunuﬁ .
nestions, please call me at Thank you for your

) Vaery Truly Yours,
N
X
&
cc:  Ken Eikenberry, Attornay Ganeral, State of Washington
by ~
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o 1
7\
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"2D-302 (REV. 3-10-82) i . . - .

-1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1/2/91

Date of transcription

THOMAS D., CARR, date of birth (dob) February 12, 1913,
was contacted dt the Pittsburgh Office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). He was advised of the identity of the
interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. CARR then
furnished the following information:

CARR was born in Columbus, Ohio. His family moved to
Reading, PA, where he attended grade school, and then to Spokane,
Washington, where he attended high school. CARR moved back to
Ohio and lived in Toledo and Findlay before moving to Pittsburgh
in 1937. CARR was hired in 1936 as a Civil Service employee- for
the Railroad Mail Service. When he moved to Pittsburgh, he
worked at the railroad terminal located in the Post Office
Building in downtown Pittsburgh. He worked there until
retirement in 1975.

CARR first heard his daughter, JANLA CARR, speak of TED
BUNDY subsequent to BUNDY’S death several years ago. He recalls
JANLA saying she had called someone in Washington about TED
BUNDY. CARR tried . to dlscourage JANLA from contacting the
authorities concerning BUNDY, but was unsuccessful. He noted
that JANLA had spent a great deal of time and effort researching
BUNDY and has read all the books and articles about BUNDY she
could obtain. JANLA conducted her research with the aid of
computers at the Carnegie Mellon University Library and the |
University of Plttsburgh Library.

JANLA raised the topic of TED BUNDY several years ago
when she told CARR that when she was in college, BUNDY had come
looking for her because she had incriminating information
concernlng him. JANLA told him other stories concerning BUNDY
and CARR is aware that she .attempted to find information that
would corroborate her stories.

CARR denied that he is the father of TED BUNDY. He
does not know anyone by the name of LOUISE BUNDY. He does not
know why JANLA thinks he is TED BUNDY’s father. CARR described

JANLA as a very intelligent and clever person.: He suspects that
¥ e

Investigationon 8/2/91 3 at Pittsburqh , PA File # 252B=-SE-61934 "’%(/ .
M4z i e
by SAl I,bm . Date dictated 10/22/91 b7C

-
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your’agency.
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Continuation of FD-302 of THOMAS D. CARR . ,on__8/2/91 , Page

z 4
she may have emotional problems, though he has never known her to

be treated for emotional problems. She grew up in Pittsburgh as
the only child of CARR and] |

JANLA attended the

OUniversity of Pittsburgh for approximately two semesters, then
dropped out of school. She was not attending classes and claimed
she had a thyroid problem. CARR recalled that JANLA was
prescribed a thyroid extract for the thyroid problem. JANLA sees
her own physician and CARR is unaware of any health problems she
may have.

CARR®noted that JANIA is very close to]

CARR sees

| He recalled that

at some point,| |and JANLA went on a tr1p through Vermont
together. .He also conflrmed that JANLA lived in a dormitory
while she: attended the Unlver51ty of Plttsburgh. He indicated
that while JANILA is 39 years old and is single, she has had no
significant work experience. CARR could not recall any other
topic with which his daughter was so obsessed as with TED BUNDY.

CARR admitted that his relationship- with his daughter
is strained. He indicated that the FBI should question his
daughter about why she insists that CARR is the father of TED
BUNDY. It was CARR’s opinion that JANLA could be very convincing
and clever. He again indicated that JANLA had never mentioned
TED BUNDY to him until after BUNDY was dead.

i ¥
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tFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1/2/92

Date of transcription,

JANLA D. CARR, date of birth, January 23, 1952, was
contacted at the Pittsburgh Office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). She was advised of the identities of the
interviewing Agents and the nature of the interview. She then
provided the following information:

v CARR indicated that she first called| | in b6
Seattle in September 1990. The purpose of her contact was to b7C
provide information concerning TED BUNDY and his involvement in
several homicides. CARR proceeded. to relate a number of contacts
she claimed to have had with TED BUNDY.

CARR recalled that when she was two years old, she and
her father, THOMAS CARR, went to Mellon Park in Plttsburgh. A
woman whom CARR called "the gray lady" came looking for CARR’s
father. CARR had seen the gray lady, whom she subsequently
identified as LOUISE BUNDY, a number of times at Mellon Park.
LOUISE approached CARR'’S father with her son TEDDY. CARR’s
father acted in a rude and revolting manner towards LOUISE. CARR
recalled that LOUISE said to THOMAS CARR, "Your son. Your son."
TEDDY asked JANLA why her father was so mean.

On another occasion, LOUISE BUNDY came to fhe CARR home
and burst in on| |[with the claim that THOMAS CARR
fathered her son. CARR recalled that her father acted abusive to bé

her and| | and said that the woman (LOUISE BUNDY) was b7c
Icrazy. CARgLindicated that since

she would not be able to recall this occurrence.

A couple of years later, JANLA went to West Park,
located in the North Side section of Pittsburgh, with her father.
On this occasion, JANLA was instructed by her father to say his
name was NELSON. JANIA asked him what first name she was to use
for him, and he told her to refer to him as LLOYD. 'He told JANLA
that she must obey him. At West Park, CARR and her father
encountered LOUISE BUNDY and her son. LOUISE was dressed in gray
and had a big mole on her ‘cheek. She had a large black car with
fins. THOMAS CARR introduced LOUISE to JANLA as "Aunt ELEANOR."

Investigationon 8/5/91 at Pittsburgh, PA . File # 252B~SE-61934 /L/V(‘;’
wmaz 5 . o
SA i1 be
by __SA MAF/bnm . . .Date.dictated 10/22/91 . b7C
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Her son was introduced to JANLA as TEDDY. JANLA and TEDDY went
off together in the park. TEDDY dropped a little boy over a wall
in the park. The little boy crawled over to the railroad tracks.
TEDDY tried to pull, the little boy off of the tracks, but was
unsuccessful. The little boy was then hit be a train and killed.
TEDDY attempted to sexually attack JANLA after the train incident
by acting out what he had learned in pictures.

The next encounter CARR had with TED BUNDY occurred in
1968 in 0l1d Bennington, Vermont. CARR was on vacation with | b6
CARR met a strange man at the railway station in old b7C
Bennington. She recalled that she was attracted to the man, ‘who
introduced himself as TED. CARR called her father in Plttsburgh
at this time and described TED to him. CARR recalled that her
father got very upset and began shouting at her over the phone.

CARR’s next encounter with TED BUNDY occurred in
November of 1969. .At this time, CARR was a freshman at the
University of Pittsburgh. CARR’s dormitory roommate,| b6
was from Philadelphia. CARR and travelled to b7cC
Philadelphia during the weekend prior to Thanksgiving in order to
attend a Rolling Stones concert. While in Philadelphia, CARR
attended a party at; Temple University. At this party, CARR was
approached by a youhg man who turned out to be TED BUNDY. He
tried to get her away from the crowd. CARR 'did not recognize him
from their earlier meetings because her father had brainwashed
her to forget that she ever met him.

CARR and BUNDY took LSD at the party. CARR stated that
she was in love with BUNDY, then realized during the course of
their conversation that he was a mass murderer. BUNDY told CARR
that she did not know what he was like, and he talked about the
devil as if he were the devil. He told CARR about an incident
that occurred when he was 14 or 15. A little glrl he liked fell
off a bridge into the water below and broke her neck. .She was
dead from the fall, but BUNDY sexually assaulted her and buried
her near the river.’ CARR told him that as long as such an
incident never happened again, she could accept it. BUNDY then
made a face as if he was remembering the incident. He then
mentioned Kettering, Ohio, and the names and b6
He asked CARR if she liked Volkswagens. He then asked b7C
her 1if she liked si%ve; blue Volkswagens.
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During the LSD trip, BUNDY also admitted to CARR that
he .had shot someone in Jackson, Mississippi, and started a race
riot. ‘CARR indicated that lwas also brought up by

_BUNDY. CARR indicated that |was from
and was murdered. CARR indicated that the death of | |
was attributed to the subject of a book called The b6
Michigan Murders. BUNDY further discussed the devil and made b7C

more 'statements to CARR that indicated to her that he had killed
other people. BUNDY told CARR that he was psychic. He predicted
that a woman named |was going to be_stabbed. CARR claimed
that' on the following day, a woman named[  |was stabbed at
Penn State University. BUNDY also predicted thatr___ |
that he would have a career as a
criminal, and that he would be killed for his crimes. At the end
of this encounter at Temple, BUNDY hypnotized CARR to forget
everything he told her!

In the spring of 1970, CARR was on campus at the
University of Pittsburgh when she again saw TED BUNDY. At this
time, she remembered that he told her he had killed people. She
went to the Pitt Campus Police and told them that TED BUNDY was
on campus and that he had killed people. CARR does not know if
the Campus Police did anything, but BUNDY disappeared. Around
the same time, a Pitt coed who had her hair parted in the center
was strangled to death. CARR did not tell anyone else about
BUNDY because she thought that contacting the Campus Police was
sufficient.

CARR%had ‘further contact with BUNDY ‘over the telephone.
In the early 70s, BUNDY called CARR .at her unlisted telephone
number. He told her he received her number from a spirit. At
this time, she recalled their meeting -at Temple.

In 1983, BUNDY .called CARR from prison and gave her the
code name of ANGELA:WOODS. Also in 1983, CARR received a .call

from] who identified herself as | be
She told CARR that BUNDY had used credit card to b7cC

call CARR. CARR told that she did not know BUNDY was

married. ‘

In 1987, CARR received a call from BUNDY but did not
recognize his voice. He said he was the most evil person in the
world. CARR indicated that she was half-asleep when he called
and did not reallze until later that it was BUNDY.
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CARR explained that she began to fully recall all these
events several years ago and because both her father and BUNDY
had hypnotized her, she did not always know or recognize BUNDY as
her half-brother. CARR admitted that she had written to LOUISE
BUNDY and received a written response from her. CARR refused to
provide the response from LOUISE BUNDY to the FBI because it was
too defamatory. CARR indicated that LOUISE BUNDY discounted
everything CARR had written about. CARR termed LOUISE BUNDY’s
response as, "the original poison pen letter." CARR explained
that her father denies everything connecting him to TED BUNDY.
Furthermore, her father destroyed letters from LOUISE BUNDY that
were addressed to JACK WORTHINGTON and he destroyed an Army
jacket with thé namée NELSON on it.

CARR indicated that she was willing to take an FBI
polygraph examination concerning the foregoing events she
described. The following information concerning CARR was
obtained through observation and interview:

Name: JANLA D. CARR
Sex: Female

Race: White

Height: 575"

Weight: 150 pounds
Eyes: Brown

Hair® ™ Brown
Employment: Telefundraiser

Public Interest Communications
425 N. Craig Street
Pittsburgh, PA

(412) 622-7370

Address; 5105 Fifth Avenue
Apartment 206
Pittsburgh, PA
(412) 687-4589
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Education:

»

Medication:

1

Peabody High School
Graduated 1969

University of Pittsburgh
Fall 1969 - Fall 1970

Synthroid taken for thyroid
condition
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PASS: FBIHQ, NCAVC QUANTICO, SsSa|
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SUBJECT: THEODORE ROBERT BUNDY (DECEASED) - SERIAL KILLER;

NCAVC (RESEARCH); 00: SEATTLE.

RE SEATTLE TELCALL TO SA|

| SEPTEMBER 30, 1991, bé

b7C

AND SEATTLE TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR AND PITTSBURGH, JULY 19,

1991.
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RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN CAPTIONED MATTER TO

SEATTLE AND. NCAVC.
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b6
Telephone: Zp—ASH ~ 7, "/2./  blc

Approved: W

Brief Description of Communication Faxed:
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) FBI
_TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
[J Teletype 0 Immediate ] TOPSEESREL
] Facsimile [ Priority 0 SEERETL.
X] AIRTEL CJ Routine [0 CONTIDENEMAL
[0 UNCLASEFTO
O UNCLAS
1y H Date 1/2/92
TO : SAC, SEATTLE P
FROM : SAC, PIsJ?TSBURGH (252B-SE-61934) (RUC) °
SUBJECT : THEODORE ROBERT BUNDY (DECEASED) -

SERIAL KILLER
NCAVC (RESEARCH)
(00: SEATTLE)

Re Seattle teletype to Pittsburgh, dated 7/19/91.
) Enclosed for Seattle and NCAVC are two copies each
of FD-302s reflecting interviews of THOMAS CARR and JANLA
CARR.

i
For information of Seattle and NCAVC, THOMAS CARR

and JANLA CARR were interviewed regarding their alleged
relationships to and knowledge about THEODORE BUNDY. THOMAS
CARR categorically denied being the father of BUNDY and denied
ever meeting LOUISE BUNDY. Although he could not explain why
his daughter believés that he is BUNDY’s father, he suggested

that she may be suffering from emotional problems, b6 //”
particularly due to } In b7c
addition, THOMAS CARR advised that he 1s aware that his . o~
daughter conducted extensive research concerning BUNDY and
suggested that she is clever enough to appear convincing in
relating her stories concerning BUNDY.
(@ - Seattle (Encs.2) Rec/{. J O
2 - Quantico (Encs.2) v b6
(ATTN: NcAve, Ssa[_ ) b7C
-2 - Pittsburgh
MAF/bm
(6)
2652 B-36-0A3e—Y
SEARCHED. INDEXED
SERIALIZED. e FILED |, .
'JAN 0 7 1992°
g Z
Approved: Transmitted Pe | b6 ~
(Number) (Time) | | b7C ]




252B-SE-61934

JANLA CARR’s allegations concerning her contacts
with BUNDY were uneven and difficult to follow inasmuch as
nearly every encounter she described with BUNDY, she had no
recollection or made no conhection with her prior contacts
with. BUNDY. She explained that she had been brainwashed by
her father and hypnotized by BUNDY into forgetting her
contacts with BUNDY. Although JANLA CARR appeared cooperative
during the interview, of 31gn1flcance is the fact that she
refused to show to the FBI the letter she received from LOUISE
BUNDY, which she admitted refuted point by point her
allegatipns concerning her relationship with BUNDY.

Inasmuch as JANLA CARR’s allegations concerning her
personal contacts with TED BUNDY lack credibility and in view
of the indication she conducted extensive research concerning
BUNDY, no investigation was conducted to determine if the ’
crimes described by JANLA CARR occurred.

Inasmuch as no investigation remains in the

Pittsburgh Division, this case is being placed in an RUC
status.

2%




O U.S. Dep"artﬂQt of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon
15 2nd .Avenue Suite 710

Seattle, Washington 98174

‘In Reply, Please Refer to January 14, 1991

File No.
252B~-SE-61934

b6
b7C

Orfice of the Attornev General

of Washington

Suite 2000

900 Fourth Avenue - )

Seattle, Washington 98164

Dear| } b6
b7C

In August, 1991, Spec1al Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) Offlce in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania interviewed
Thomas D. Carr and his daughter, Janla Carr. The results of these
interviews were provided to the Seattle Office of the FBI on Januar}

7, 1992, as well as to the National Center for the Analysis of

Violent Crime at Quantico, Virginia. Please find enclosed a cop A
of each of these reports for your information, as well as the
transmittal communication from FBI Pittsburgh to FBI Seattle which
summarizes the results of the two Carr interviews.

b « 1 .

If the Seattle Office of the FBI can render any further
assistance in the matter of Theodore Bundy or others for the Homicide
Information and Tracking System, please do not hesitate to contact
this office.

Sincerely,

William D. Gore
Special Agent in Charge

b6
| | b7C

Supervisory Special Agent

l-Addressee
2-Seattle
FEG/gf

(3)

R S

2598-5€ -1 3Y c]

Enc. 3
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RECORD OF INFORMATION FURNISHED OTHER AGENCIES

1/15/92 Written Communication __1/14/92

Orally
(date) (date)

Information concerning: (Include NARCOTICS MATTERS here.)

Information furnished from File, Serial, and Page Number: 2 32B~-SE-61934 -

Oodn_July, 1991 a continuing disclosure was intiated with
(date)

‘-‘W Office of the Attorney General
and WI|| be maintained until the conclusion

(agency)
of the investigation.,

Information furnished to:

Homicide Information & Tracking System

Suite 2000 b6
900 Fourth Avenue b7C
Seattle, WA

| |
\

FURNISHED: Pittsburgh airtel to Seattle, 1/2/92
FD 302 interview of Thomas Carr
FD 302 interview of ®anla Carr

Remarks:

sl b7

Employee Furnishing Information

Ao b
N9 8-SE-(0 134~ 1b.
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FD-491 (Rev. 4-21-80) £ - é
Memorandum

-y

-

(8" To :\\ SAC, SEATTLE

x SAC, PITTSBURG - |
Qk% . ! H (252B-SE- 61934)‘

. gEmeAD KInrEm | ot (DECEASED), =2 RUC
ER L e e ’
Subject : rNCAVCv"(RESEARCH) b i E/f/le Destruction Program
(00: SEATTLE)

(Tifle) ‘ .

Enclosed are . 7/ itgms.

These items are forwarded your office since:
Al logical investigation completed in this Division
You were 00 at the timeour case was RUC’d.

Enclosures are described as follows:

04, Jd L/

i

252R- S~ AT / /

SEARCIYEDmny INDEXED /ot
senmuzm..é]/ WCED B

ut 0171993
FB] - SEATTLE

Enc ?/
NOTE: DO NOT BLOCK STAMP ORIGINAL ENCLOSURES.

—FBY DOJ
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Director's GHICO mmemmd
FM FBI SEATTLE (252B-SE-61934)
TO DIREQTOR FBI/ROUTINE/
j
FBI PITTSBURGH/ROUTINE/ °[7y .ZZ- (/;Aqb
l () k_/bs
8T b7C
UNCLAS
CYTE: 7738407/
PASS: FBIHQs NCAVC QUANTICO, SSA| ! o
SUBJECT: THEODORE ROBERTCE%NDY (DECEASED) - SERIAL KILLER:
NCAVC (RESEARCH); 00: SEATTLE.
RE SEATTLE TELCALL TO SA| ] SEPTEMBER 30, 1991, ~ zgc

AND SEATTLE TELETYPE T0 DIQLCT%& fND PITTSBURGHs JULY 19,
1991.

PITTSBURGH IS REQUESTED TO EXPEDITIOUSLY FORWARD THE
RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN CAPTIONED MATTER TO

ASTAE-S -V )

SEATTLE AND NCAVC.
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Salt Lake City, Utah
79~ November 14, 1974

DEBRA KENT
MISSING PERSON

On the evening of November 8, 18974, at approxi-
mately 10:10 P.M., Debra Kent, a 17-year~old high school
girl, wag attending a play at the Viewmont High School
auditorium at Bountiful, Utah, with her parents. Her father,
who is an official of a local oil company, asked Debra to
take the family car, which was parked in the school parking
lot, and to pick up her youngeér brother who was éxpecting
the family. Debra took the keys to the car and left the
auditorium, and has not been seen since that time.

As has been previously veported, Melissa Smith,
daughter of the Chief of Police of Midvale, Utah, disappeared
onr a Friday evening sometime after 9:00 P.M. after she had
visited a girl friend. On the evening of October 26, 1874,
the body of Melissa Smith was found in a heavily wooded area
east of Salt Lake City, Utah, at a point known as Summit Park.
Medical examination disclosed her death to have been cagused
by a magsive brain hemorrhage. She had been sexually assaulted,
a stocking had been tied arcund her throat, and she had been
badly beaten about the head.

Similarities in the two incidents have caused in-
tensive investigation by law cnforcement officers in the
entire Salt Lake City area.

On the evening of Friday, Hovember 8, 1974, a young
girl, approximately 17 years of age, was approached by a white
male in his late 20's who digplayed a badge and told her he was
an officer and asked her t¢ accompany him to where her car was
parked as there was some tyrouble in the parking lot. This
occurred at the Fashion Place Mall, an avea frequented by

- Bureau > - -
@ U To-tew - U
HLL:1bp .

(7) )4/ gé7z’//
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusZons
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agencys it and its contents are not to be distributed

outside your agency. -/
D> g2~




DEBRA KENT
MISSING PERSON

geliSSa Smith and a large number of high school teenagers
in the area.

The girl accompanied the man to the parking lot. EHe
grabbed her, forced her into an automobile and attempted o
handeuff her. One handeuff was placed on her wrist and he
drove away with her in the car, and when the car stopped, she
escaped.

A search of the parking lot near the Viewmont High
School where Debra Kent disappeared disclosed a handeuff key
which fit the handeuff retained by the girl who was assaulted
at the Pashion Place Mall on November 8, 1974.

Tt appears that all three of these incidents may
have a sinilar basis. Because of the widespread local
publicity, law enforcement officers in the entire area are
Joining in an inquiry to identify the subject who is believed
responsible for the murder of Helissa Smith, the disappearance
of Debra Xent, and the attempted abduction of the young girl
at Murray, Utah.

- 2% .
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DEBRA KENT
{Title) MLSSING PERSONS

(File No).78-125-1a
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FD-340 REV. (6-24.65)

File No. 79 — 7/ 28 / 4 Z=

Date Receiveél //0/ ‘7/75"’
Erom_ oo, o7 Joiie —=

(NAME OF CONTRIBUTOR)

(ADDRESS OF CONTRIBUTOR)

e L

(CITY _AND STATEX—

bé
b7C

To Be Returned D Yes -Recelpt Given . r_'l Yes
E_No B:No
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Theodore Bundy, charged with’
_kidnaping, attempted homicide.
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FD-340 REV. (6-24-65)

Date Receiv:
From , / {

(NAME“OF CONTRIBUTOR)

|
File No 74//*24 -/4s/
l

(ADDRESS OF CONTRIBUTOR)

AL /k:mr AND STATE)

(NAME OF SPECIAL AGENT)

To Be Returned D Yes Receipt Given D Yes .

She— O

Description:




i - ® | s
{ b7C

27 P20~ /X

b6
b7cC

. ’ - 477;:(’ / &z% :-7




i

T :
A N T B
M 0% T
ol [ *
) . [
. ‘% '
X
h | v~t‘v;'lt «
"t LY ! .
3ok
L e
AELE ST . ’ .
LR ’ bg
N o . e ”y “L_‘;m% x‘ T
. 2 " n ISR £
Lo L s ;w‘? ..w" )’ " i vv '.’;<‘ .
¥eas e ey oty o . b
oy
SN I pn,
i ;
3T, . F
B ey
v T
e ™
K kK
. LA 8
. DI
e KR
! PSS N
i RN
> i 49
s e R e R
‘,. NI :
. e s .
LI .
»
v

L .
Rl .
Fostl . .
A — .::,“
cme ata T e
T T
L, gl .
i Ay ' f
~
.
3 i RRARE wod
. Tyt R, S 7%
M SR, s e
. Y i L e >t
W” '
.
k]
.
" »
.
. \ .
. . . e .,'
NEOIRTY
Vo . N
o
e T . . - ¢ H’»M‘u
" > .
I - ‘ Sy
» " ] Te i)
1 B i ¢
. bﬂ“,, P ,
Y .
ol T
FLRTE .
oy e,
P :
. W e a Tt P ¥
A Y s
GRS S
”.*j‘.‘;"‘ BN o
AN )4‘1\ « r ' .
B AT
I S RN A - .
38 ‘:"‘}bgf»"‘ goaren t ' .
P L
" &
f
1

b W
i

1; :'
;gq. ';;“..

f‘:( Yl

'y}“” e

- Y

-

& - e
g, g o ad ~
2 A g r-:‘flﬁi.‘w’u.e“ etog,
R e O AV
"

A

4%
-.'
-

] A.i

e -,,,.w, o




11/714/74
AIRTEL ATIR MATL
TO: , DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: V’%SAC, SALP LAKE CITY (79-New) (P)
: DEB NT

MISSANG PERSON

’ ReBuairtel to all SACs, 3/27/74 and 6/26/74, entitled
"KIDNAP - MISSING PERSON MATTERSY.

. Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of LHM contain-
ing details of this case.

Salt Lake City Division is maintaining close contact
with the Chief of Police of Bountiful, Utah; with officers of
the Salt Lake County Sheriff's Office; and with the Chief of
Police at Midvale, Utah, to insure that any responsibility of
this Bureau is promptly met with regard to a possible kidnaping
violation.

For the Bureau's information, these cases have becen
receiving widespread news coverage in the arca, numerous inquiries
are being made by the press,-radio and television stations, and
Agents of the S5alt Lake City Division are taking part in confer-
ences being held by law enforcement agencics in an effort o be
of assistance and to insure the Bureau vesponsibilities are met.

2 - Bureau (Enc. 5)
(2)~ Salt Lake City

HLL:1bp

(“)i%%/
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ‘ ‘

MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO ! SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125) (P) DATE:  12/31/74%

FROM : SA HARRY L. LEE

SUBJECT: DEBRA KENT
MISSING PERSON

As prev1ously noted, the Salt Lake City Division
has been follow1ng inquiry @ the part of local authorities
in connection with the murder of MELISSA SMITH, the murder
of LAURA AIME and the dis arance of DEBRA KENT. Contacts
have been maintained with |

on_almost a daily basis since the outset of these

inqulries. | has been completely cooperative,
furnishing information|

b6
b7C
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D

On 12/10/74,]| |furnished the following
information:

bé
b7C
b7D

b7D

b7D

b7D

| SEARCHED THDEXED _.owenmeenes
G Y ji SERIAL[ZED 1A FILED Mo
A {..-¢ DEC2 11974

“. FBi~—SALT LAKE CiTY

HLL:pjp |
(2) - ; o

WB v 7‘% 253

uy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108-02




Sl 79-125

The Salt Lake City Division will continue following
the investigation being conducted by local authorities in
these cases.

- 2% .
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SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-122) (P) 2/7/75
SA HARRY L. LEE

MELISSA SMITH
MISSING PERSOH

00: 8SU

During recentfaaﬁKﬁ_almQ§I_QéilI_QQBIéQE_______1
has been maintained with bé
| or | the 1atter two b7cC

with the Homicide Squad, Salt Lake County SO, in connectlon
with the investigation they have been conducting concerning
the death of MELISSA SMITH and the related cases.
Investigation with the SO appears to be directed as
follows:

On 6/2/74, the body of a young girl was found
in the Green River near Grand Junction, Colorado. She
was unidentified for a long period of time but Grand Junction
authorities recently identified her as SANDRA JEAN WEAVER,
a native of Racine, Wisconsin.

Grand Junction authorities, in contact with
80 at Salt Lake City, Utah, indicated that the victim
had been sexually assaulted, and murdered in almost exactly
the same fashion as were both MELISSA SMITH and LAURA
AMIE.

SO has been conducting lnvestlgatlon with several
deputies a551gned as Grand Junction authorities learned
from Wisconsin that the victim at Grand Junction had been
employad by a trucking company of Salt Lake City immediately
prior to her death.

v

The Wycoff Trucklng Company employad this girl
for a short period of time and the S50 has learnad that on
the evening of 6/30/74, SANDRA JLAN WEAVER with three
boyfriends spent the bntlre night on a party including

2 - 79-122 7?_)23 zj
s pmasoverery
€3{£'79~125 SEARCHED  fiweXED__
y PR JERALIZEDIZA_ FILED

(k)

W FEB7 1975

rof-sAlT LAKE CITY

PRI |

ionsmams ettt =




8U 79-122
SU 79-125

drugs and she was dropped off at Wycoff Truck lines in
time for work on the morning of 7/1/74. This has been
confirmed. About 11:00 a.m. she left work saying that
her girlfriend (another Wisconsin girl) was ill at home
where the two girls lived in a trailer and that she
intended to see that things were alright. When SANDRA
left work she was wearing some unusual sandals which
were specifically recalled by fellow employees.

The girlfriend was traced back to Racine, Wisconsin.
She was interviewed thoere by Wisconsin Police who reported
her completely uncooperative. She was wearing the sandals
known to have been worn by SANDRA WEAVER on the morning
of 7/1/74. SANDRA's body was found on the evening of
7/2/74%.

The girlfriend in Wisconsin is reported to
hawve been harboring threze felons wanted for robbery and
burglary and their apprehension in Wisconsin required
police to use tear gas to force them from the girlfriend's
apartmant.

SANDRA JEAN WEAVER and the girlfriend are

| reported to have been traveling regularly by hitchhiking.
They came from Wisconsin to Utah in that fashion. Both
were involved in drugs. It is thought that SANDRA JEAN
WEAVER was particularly addicted.

SANDPA's associates at the house trailer at
Tooele, Utah, where she was living, at the truck line
and any other acrnuaintances identified have all been
interviewed by Sheriff's deputies.

[ |advised 1/3/75, that SO e
feels that they may be close to the identification of b7C
the individual responsible for the death of SANDRA WEAVER
and if so they may have an inside into the death of
NELISSA SMITH and LAURA AMIE.

b6

said it is still éntirely possible that L7C

SANDRA WEAVER, constantly hitchhiking as a means of travel,
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SU 79-125

was picked up by the same unknown subject responsible
for the death of SMITI and AMIE and if so the inguiry
is still without a good logical subject.

This matter will continue to be followed on
a regular basis to insure the Bureau's responsibility
in this area is fulfilled,




OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 .

MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125) (C)

FROM : SA HARRY L. LEE

SUBJECT: DEBRA KENT
MISSING PERSON

¢

DATE: 3/26/75

Since the inception of the investigation concerning

the disappearance of DEBRA KENT and the murder of MELISSA SMITH,

regular and frequent contact has been ma

yintained with officers

of the Salt Lake County SO, principally

who has been heading a coordinated investigatio: I Taw

enforcement agencies in this area. On 2/21/75,

advised that inquiry has appeared to reach a dead end in that
there have been no recent leads in either of the two cases
which appear to offer any good potential as regards the identi-
fication of the unknown subject responsible for the death of

MELISSA SMITH.

It is contemplated that in the course of regular
contact with sheriff's deputies, this matter will be followed
in an informal manner but it is recommended at this time that

both cases be placed in a closed status

as there is no direct

inquiry remaining to be completed by this office.

(1)- 79-125
1 - 79-122

WA

4010-108-02

%@

SEARCHED ..,

FEBZR 1975
FBI—SALT LAKE CITY
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO :  FILE (79-125) DATE:  3/21/75

FROM SAC C.R. McKINNON

SUBJECT: DEBRA KENT
MISSING PERSON

Agent | Rock Springs RA, advised
today telephonically an individual had come yesterday to

the Rock Springs PD to pay a parking ticket, and while
there stated he knew the identity of the facsimile who
is the abductor of DEBRA KENT. The PD did not obtain

his name but it can probably be gotten from the parking
ticket. He spoke with| |

According to this individual. the picture is
a look-alike of one] | who is
employed by]| . He

allegedly has an arrest record for|

The above information was furnished to
of the Salt Lake County Sheriff's Office.

CRM:FR
(1)

5010-108-02

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
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3/2H75
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI oo
FROM: SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125) (&)

SUBJECT: DEBRA KENT
MISSING PERSON

Re Salt Lake City airtel to Bupeau, 11/14/74.

As noted in the original communication in this case,
DEBRA KENT, 17 ysar cld high school girl, disappeared after
she had attended a play at a high school in Bountiful, Utah,
with her parents. She left the play in order to take the
family car from the parking lot and pick up her younger brother
at a nearby bowling alley.

Salt Lake City Division has been following this
matter at a regular interval since the date this occurred,

and has offered local agencies Bureau assistance where ever
possible, '

On the evening of October 26, 1374, the body of
MELISSA SMITH, another 17 year old girl living in Midvale,
Utah, was found in a wooded area east of Salt Lake City. She
had been sexually assaulted and murdered. '

A short time later, the body of a third 17 year old
girl, LAURA AMIE, was found in a mountainous area south of
Salt Lake City. She had been sexually assaulted and murdered
in the same fashion as had MELISSA SMITH. :

Salt Lake City has been assisting local officers in
cut-of-state leads in connection with these two murder cases,
and some local authorities are of the opimion that DEBRA KENT
may be a victim of the same unknown subjeet responsible for the

2 - Bureau SEARCHED o -
@— Salt Lake City . SERIALIZED ot

HLL:%jm /2N S o — e
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o ' FHED Sl

77-11s-7




SU 79-125

murders of the other two girls. There has been absolutely
no ‘trace of DEBRA KENT since the evening she disappeared.
As of 8/14/75, the Chief of Police in Bountiful, Utah, has
reported no good leads in this case.

This matter is being followed to determine if ‘there
is any possible violation in which this Bureau may h§ve
interest. Salt Lake City will continue to follow this matter
in view of the seriousness of the offenses.
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FD-350 (Rev, 7-16-53)
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{Mount Clipping in Spcce Below)

Officers ﬁggk

Special to The Tribune
BOUNTIFUL — With few clues in
. solving the Debra Kent mystery, a
$10 OOU reward fund for the arrest and

: us«ﬁ““ abductor will be
: %started Thursday
% by 10 eivic leaders.

: »  The new re-
%% ward could bring
in R to $15,500 the
amount offercd to
4 solve the mystery.

Debra Kent dis- '
¢ appeared {rom the
i parking lot of
V1e wmont High
b e ‘School last

Debra Kent November. Sh# .
had left the school play she way
attending with her parents to pick up il
younger “brother and was never seer
again.

A $5,500 reward for information on
her \»hereaboats has alrc.ady beexl .
posted.

P

S -

Within 30 Days -

Bountiful Mayor Morris F. Swappf
said the Debra Kent Reward Fund
Committee hopes to collect the $10,000
‘within 30 days. He said the committeeis
asking contributions of $1 to $100 from
all members of the south Davis County
commmunes

“We want the citizens of cur com—
munities to know that we have interest
in protecting our voung people at ahy ,
cost,” said Mayor Swapp. He said if the *
reward is not. used in solving the Debra -

.'Kent case, it wiil be used in her memory

”

as a reward in any similar incident that |
_might oceur in the south Davis area. - -*
- Mayor Swapp said with no current 1
information on the girl's whereabouts,
the Bountiful Folice Departient ad-
tvised the city a substantial reward?
might bring information leading to the;,
farrest and convietion of her abductor.s) i

- |\Mayor Swapp said police believe the g

rl has benn murdcred

oA v

O™ g Yo NG $-2-7¢-

2°77¢ . ’Spectal Fuad TR

’f The mayor and city council wﬂl ‘
&admlmster the special reward fund, he -
1 said. Contrihutions can be sent in care
.of the fund io the Bountiful City Hall.
“The contributions are tax dedz,r.hble he
P§smd :
The committee, which wxll meet at 7 "
a.n. at the Bountiful Serv-Us Drug, 55 |
FN. Main, mclude= high school prmcxpals :

P kb e aw
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Continued from Page B-1

Almon Flake and Don H. Perkins, Davis
County Attorney J. Duffy Palmer, Utah
Supreme Court Justice Richard J.
Maughan, County Commissioner C.
Evan Moss, attorneys George K. Fadell
and Rendell N. Mayby, former city
judge Wendell B. Hammond and
Chamber of Commerce director Aldin
0. Hayward.

Other Rewards

Rewards are also bemg offered for .

,the arrest and conviction in the murders
'of Melissa Srruth and Laura Ann Aime.

The bodies of the two teen-age girls
~were found last fall, murdered and
!sexually assaulted.

No suspects have been arrested in ,
any of the cases.

Also unsolved is the murder of
Barbara Jean Rocky, a 22-year-old
1Brigham Young University coed who
was found slain in March, 1974, in Big
Cottonwood Canyon.

t

. Miss Smith, 17, daughter of Midvale
b Pohce ‘Chief LOUJS S. Smith, disap-
;’ peared last October and was later found i

—rd.

Found Strangled ﬂ

ke D@hra Fund, Officers Ask

by a deer hunter in Toll Canyon, near *

Summit Park.

Miss Aime, 17, of Salem, Utah
County, was found near the Timpanogos
Cave Visitor’'s Center about a month
later .

Salt Lake County Shnrxff’s Capt.
N.D. Hayward was forced to release one

suspect after insufficient evidence-
_failed to produce a criminal complaint

from the county attorney’s office.

He now says his office has retraced
its steps, firmed up the evidence and -
will probably seek a criminal complaint
against a suspect within the next month.

Utah County Sheriff Mack Holley,
investigating the Aime case, says he has
not fared so well. .

. "have suspects.” he adds,”but admits

;oI T

Although he has assxgned an officer””
to work on the case full-time, the sheriff
says he has “nothing yet.” -

Nothing New
He said the clues his office has
obtained were found immediately fol- *

lowing the murder and nothing new has
dex eloped in recent months. ;

" Bountiful City police, assisted by the
Davis County Sheriff departemnt, have™
scoured the hillsides near Bountiful for
Miss Kent. :

Nothing has turned up and Bounuiul
police admit to being “mystlfxed ’;“
1Evidence, they say, is scarce . clues

.vague, :
‘Have Suspects

Summit County Sheriff Ronald
Robinson says, he too. is inv estlgatmd
full time the death of Miss Smith. “We

that any arrest “depends on the
breaks.” jf

8 All of the officers are somewhal ’

‘hesitant to discuss their cases. Althougl j
kclues have been investigated and reinZ:
Svestigated, the answer always furns up”,

the same — no concrete suspects. . ‘

boa vt
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New funds |
sought for
missing

BOUNTIFUL — “Nobody can come into
Bountiful and abduct one of our girls and get
away with it!” Mayor Morris F. Swapp said
today. ' ‘

He was referring to the apparent abtuc-
tion of Debra Kent. 17, who has been missing
since Nov. 8, 1974, when she left a Viewmont
High School play that she and her parents

grvere watching.

She supposedly went to the school parkin%
E}ot about 10:16 p.m. to get the farnily car tol

ick up one of her brothers at a skating rink
across town. She has never been seen siuce. i

“The police helieve Debra was abducted.
We are going to bring that man to justice and
take him out of society,” Swapp pledged.

He spoke to Davis County schooi pringi-
pals, county and city officials, businessmen,
church leaders and Chamber of Commerce
members who met to discuss raising a $10,000

" reward for information about Debra’s disap-
pearance

.. 'The group, meeting at the Serv-Us Drug
Co:, 55 N. Main in. Bountiful, decided to

- circulate letters to more than 10,009 Davis
County homes asking for donations to a
Debra Kent Reward Fund.

The letters will be taken home to parents
- by school children in the elementary, junior
high and high schools, . \

“We have aimost $400 now aud hope to
raise the money in a week. At any rate, we
will just raise $10,000 and no more,” said .

. Swapp. ) . g
it I tatked o Debra’s parents Wednesday §
Yand they believe the police have done
bverything possible to find their Jaughter. +.
But the police are at a dead end. ‘
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\New funds sought in Debracase -~ |

Continued from B-1

“We believe the reward will help,” he
said.

“Someplace, in Bount!ful Davis County
or someplace, there is somebody who knows
what hgppened to Debra, and we think this

;. rewdrd will make them talk,” said Swapp.

1 He cautioned those who. might search the

foothills and other areas for Debra that they
should be careful not to disturb any clues.

“Call the police: before touching any*\k
thing,” he advised. :

Persons who may know something about -
Debra’s disappearance are asked to contact
the Bountiful Police Department or the Davis
County Attorney’s Office.

Those who wish to contribute fo t.ben
reward fund may do so by sending theirj.
contributions to the Debra Kent Rewardl:
Fund, in care of Bountiful City Hall. . ‘L

« = N 2
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"For Teens’ Ki{hlapers

The State of Utah Friday
-offered $1,000 rewards for
information. leading to arrest
and conviction of the person
or persons responsible for the

Melissa Smith, Laura Ann -

Aime and Debra Kent abduc-
tions.

Gov. Calvin L. Rampton
offered the rewards under
provisions-of the Utah Code.
which permits rewards for
felony convictions.

In a proclamation, the gov-
ernor noted the three cases
{Misses Smith and Aime were
abducted and their bodies
were later found; Miss Kent,
has disappeared without a
, trace} are being “diligently’”

investigated by law ofticers .
with a “frustrating lack of
success”,

And he added, ““the anguish
of these young women's
families and of the concerned
Utah citizenry increases with
each passing day.”

. The reward shall be split if .
more than one person contri-
butes information leading to
a single conviction, with the
division of the money being
decided upon by the Board of
Examiners, the proclamation
states. . 4

-The offer is effective untij
Jan. 1, 1976, unless late
extended by the governor, th
document states.
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OPTIONAL FORM NoO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO :  SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125) (P) DATE: 5/5/75
FROM : SA HARRY L. LEE

SUBJECT: DEBRA KENT
MISSING PERSON

sal |
| |has been 1in
regular contact with officers of the Bountiful PD,
Bountiful, Utah, who continue active investigation of
the disappearance of the girl.

b6
b7C

| | has been assigned the

working of thi ase on behalf of the Bountiful PD. zgc

has been in continuous contact
with members of the KENT family.

It appears that |
refused to accept an xplanation in this matter
except that he feelsi lis not dead. There
is some indication that| |

| | has reported that there have
been no new good leads in this case. The Bountiful
PD is apparently acting under the impression that the
man observed in the Fashion Place Mall one weekend
previous to the disappearance of DEBRA KENT is the
same individual who was observed at the high school
prior to DEBRA's disappearance., They have been elimi-
nating suspects solely on the basis of an artist's
conception of the individual seen in the Fashion Place
Mall when he attempted to abduct a girl there the
preceding week.

Bountiful PD is fully aware that the Bureau
will offer whatever assistance is necessary in this
case. This matter will be followed as a matter of
determining if there is any possible viclation in which

the Bureau may have an interest.
SEARCHED ey 2
SERIALIZED. FILED <
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DIRECTOR, FBI 5/22/75
SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125) (P)

DEBRA KERT
MISSING PERSON

Re Salt Lake City airtel to Bureau, 3/27/75.
Regular and frequent contact has been maintained

with the Bountiful, Utah, PD who have been conducting an
active inves tlgdtlon 1nto the disappearance of DEBRA KENT.

SA | |

| and has talked with family members on numerous bé
occasions. 7To date there has been no new lead which appears b7C
to furnish any reasonablc expectation of locating DEBRA KENT.

In the latter part of April and first part of May,

1975, articles appeared in the "Salt Lake Tribune” and "Deseret
Hews" in which it was reported that a $10,000 reward fund in
connection with this case has been cstabllohed. Officers of
the Bountiful, Utah, PD rcported that the Husky 0il Company,
the employer of DLBRA KENT's father, have indicated they will

establish a large reward fund for the same purpose, although
to date there is absolutely no indication as to the circum-
stances surrounding the actual disappearance of DEBRAKENT
following her leaving the high school on the evening of 11/8/74%.

Because this case continues to receive attention in
thig area, Salt Lake City will continue to follow investigation
being conducted by local authorities to establish whether or not
there is a possible federal violation and to furnish assistance

where this can be done.
tat"‘t?"ﬁ,“‘w"‘} «W
Gl Gl

+~
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Hits $5,000 Mark

Special to The Tribune

BOUNTIFUL — Contribu-
tions to the Debra XKent
Reward Fund have reached
neatly $5,000 and are stil
coming in, the Bountiful
treasurer said.

The fund was started overa
month ago to gather $10,600 fo
provide a reward for infor-
mation leading 1o the arrest
and conviciion of the abdusc-
tor of Debra Kent.

Miss Kent was a 17-year-
old Viewmont Tigh School
senior when she disappeared
last Nov. 8. She had been
attending a school play with
her parents and had left_to
pick up her younger hrother
when $he disappeared. She
has never heen seen since. |

(Other Cases

Two other 17-year-old girls
who disappeared about the
. same time where later found
¥ raped and murdered,.

o

Bountiful Treasurer Ira
Todd said while contributions
are still coming in, less
money is being contributed
now than when the fund was
started by 10 Bountiful
businessmen.

Plon New Push

He said the largest con-
tribution has been $200. .

At the time of the fund’s
inception, Viewmont High
Principal Almon J. Flake had
predicted the $10,080 would
be raised within a week.
Bountiful Mayor Morris
Swapp said the fund would
serve as an example that
residents would not sit idty byt
and allow women {0 he aly
ducted, raped and murdered.
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Missing since Friday, Nov. 8, 1974
DESCRIPTION

Height: 5 ft. 1in.

Weight: 110 Ibs.

Brown, long hair; brown eyes.
Oval face.

When last seen she was wearing
white slacks, medium blue sweater,
dark blue waist length coat, with
navy blue trim.

DEBRA KENT, 17 years

Debra left the Viewmont High School auditorium in Bountiful at 10:10
p.m. on November §th to get the family car and drive to a local roller skating
rink to pick up herbrother. She never arrived at the family vehicle and has not
been seen or heard from since. Foul play is suspected.

ANYONE HAVING ANY INFORMATION ABOUT
THIS GIRL OR HER WHEREABOUTS, PLEASE
CONTACT THE BOUNTIFUL POLICE DEPART-
MENT, 745 South Main St., B untiful,: Ui

Phone 295-9435. e

FBI—SALT LAKE Gty
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GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11,6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125) (P) DATE:

FROM : SA HARRY L. LEE

SUBJECT: DEBRA KENT
‘ MISSING PERSON

9

6/25/175

It is requested this case be reassigned as the Case

Agent is retiring effective 6/27/75.

The only outstandlr;g investigation in this case is
to malntaln contact with officers of the Bountiful City, Utah,
Police Department and to follow their inquiries.

It is noted SA|

| and 1s completely familiar with

the details regarding this matter,

’migh_t be to SA

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll

5010-110

27—

{ !‘HFD

VA LLD

It is suggested the reassignmeht of this matter
|__g'g_|in view of the above information.

f—’/\i
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125) (P)

FROM : SA| |

SUBJECT: DEBRA KENT

MISSING PERSON
(00: SU)
(SUfile 79-125) (P)

UNSUB;

MELISSA SMITH - VICTIM
MURDER; POLICE COOPERATION
(00: 8U)

(SUfile 79-122) (P)

DATE: 9/25/75

b6
b7C

Continuous contact has been maintained with
| land[ lof the Salt Lake County
Sheriff's Office, who are investigating the murder of b6
MELISSA SMITH Contact has also been maintained with b7C

| |and]

of the Bountiful, Utah,

Police Department, who are conducting the investigation

concerning DEBRA KENT.

On September 16, 1975, |

b6

Salt Lake County Sheriff's Qffice, was furnished b7C
information received from the St. Louis Division

concerning

On September 22, 1975,

b,

Bountiful Police Department, advised that his department

and| office of the Salt Lake County Sheriff's .
Office are both convinced that THEODORE (TED) BUNDY, whom

bé
b7C

they have had as a possible suspect in these matters since
last Fall, is the individual responsible both for the
murders of MELISSA SMITH and LAURA ANN AIME and for the

disappearance of DEBRA KENT from Bountiful.

[ |stated that they base this on the fact
that BUNDY was arrested by the Utah Highway Patrol in
August, 1975, on a traffic violation, at which time he had

b6
b7C

in his vehicle a paper bag containing a pair of pantyhose

with places cut out for his eyes and nose,

along with a

pair of handcuffs, which were identical in make to a pair
of handcuffs recovered from a woman in a Murray, Utah, -

2/ (aro-125 >G-/25. /4

2-79-122

5010-108-02

t
| .
T ot

[}
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SU 79-125

shopping center in November, 1974, when she escaped a would-be
abductor. Also in the car was a small pry bar.

Salt Lake County and Davis County have had BUNDY
under surveillance since last Fall during the times that he
has been in Salt Lake City, Utah. BUNDY has a college
degree in psychology and is a third year law student at the
University of Utah, Salt Lake City, Utah. He is originally
from Seattle, Washington, where he was first considered as
a suspect in the murders of several girls in that area, whose
murders are similar to those of the girls found in the
Salt Lake City area.

At the time of BUNDY's arrest for a traffic
violation he furnished a consent to search his apartment,
and in his apartment was found a large book containing
detailed illustrations on masochism and tortures. BUNDY
has refused to be interviewed, and has obtained JOHN O'CONNELL
as his attorney.

[ |also indicated that| | be

[had been interviewed, and she had stated that BUNDY p7c

was capable of committing these murders. She stated that she
had been with BUNDY for several years, but it was not until
about 1973 that he began demanding abnormal sex relations with
her. |

In her interview she stated that BUNDY had a large
OOK on masochism and tortures.

| stated that two witnesses,| |

|]in Bountiful, who on the night DEB b6

KENT came up missing observed an individual who attempted b7C
to entice her to the parking lot for the purpose

of identifying some vehicles, and a girl who escaped from
her abductor in a Murray, Utah, shopping center with a pair
of handcuffs on her wrists, identified BUNDY's photograph.
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. terrorize-Carpl DaRoneh.”

. ‘Count two. dlleges that the defendant
f'lnldivingly‘ cause. the .death -of :Carok
“DaRonch, while‘the said defendaft was;

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

L ByGlarkionh” T
© - and Tom McGarthey-
Tribune Staff Wijters' * ~ . ¢

* AUtiversity of Utah-Jaw-stident was -
“charged  Thursday, ‘with' aggrayated

kidnaping and. attemptéd’ criminal '
homicide i connection” with <a report !

© ‘last'Nov..& from.a 17-year-old girl:ithat & ;

man:posing-ds.a police officer ahducted .

* ‘her at Fashion Place"Mall in Murray,”
: fﬁl?«‘was:ﬁblg tg.escapg, policé reportéd: -
i thén, ' . o N

% .

+ - Ndmed'in a to-page complaint was |

Theodore Robert; Bundy, 28, 364 Déug- -

. las St: (1240 East), He-wasbooked:injail

Thursday evéning after questioning by

Salt Lake County Sheriff’s Capt. N, D.
Hayward and gtherlawmen,

Signs Complaint - . |

The:complaint-was.signed. before Salt .
Lake City Judge Floyd H.-Gowans, who
set bail, at $100,000. Preliminary Hear-

 Ing: was et for Oct, 24.at:2 p;m.before.
- Judge Gowans. T OO

- Murray Police-Sgt, Paul Forbes, who ’

- Signed.the.complaint, allegéd*‘that.the :
' §aid ‘Thepdore Robert Bu’r'l?is". "
. intentionally -or knowingly by force, «
.- threat .ory deceit,” detain or restrain -
. Carol DaRonch against her will “with: |
Cthedntent: T - e

e fdid 1

*{a) To. facilitate the éomniiSéioirlbf ‘11

3 opattemptedeommlsswn ofva.félQilSl,-tOf”‘
- - Witz criminial homicide or aggravated
,assault,or: - . ’ B

“(b) "To inflict bodily injury oni-of fo.
Caise Death

. attempted to. intenfionally or

«* ‘The ‘complaint also. states: that th

«defendant *‘hag been‘identified By Cara] |
 DaRonch. as ‘the person: who abducted |
"her by -deceit ‘and-or force from ‘the .
SFashion Placé Mall at §100°S. State irf¢
. Murray, and.pointed a'gun- at her and
- stafed ‘he wa$ going to Blow: her. ‘head‘g

e =

‘Oﬁ." ar P N .
. Capt. Hayward, -chief of sheriff’s
' deteétives, said lawmen-“didnot-have.a
' chance” to question. the suspeet about |
-anything .other than the Fashion P}ace“i
} Mallreport. He déclined fo say-whether
“the investigation would: be expanded {
¢ Friday. v, o . o 0 4
- Able to Escape -
~ Capt. Hayward said theDaRoneh«girl |
-was- able {0-escape: when the'mari Who
abducted het turned off the road after |
‘handcaffing -one:of her wrists. He said'{
sthe:other cuff “‘hung loose.” - T
‘*She 'was ahle: to. wriggle -out of the.
car and -stand in.the middig of Sfate
Street near-the mall in the lights.of an .
oncoming vehicle which. stopped,”he.
“said. *“The abductor took .off at this}.
point L T

| He said the abductor Was driving af

“

g e

2 light ‘colored . Violkswagen: Wity rust
fspots. . - o
I AUniversityof Utahispokesman.said)!
the '.defendant, a second-year -law

" student, is 2 part-time custodian: at ‘the |
{, uhiversity. R !
¥ - !

0
L ‘ o
| . In Olympia, Wash:, .an aide:to Goy. s
1 Daniel: J, “Evans , confirmed. a report}

that Buiidy had'served:as a ‘‘campaign ¢
- assistant” {for the Republican chief

executive but.was not-a paid employe«of
{Jthe governor. Washington: Universityi
daily néwspaper personnel said Bundy||

Date: 1o - 3~‘7y"
Edition: va\w\c‘

Author:

Editor:

Title:

Character: ' \
or

Classification: \70\

Submitting Office: S

[] Being Investigated

AR
e

OCT &

was graduated: from the unpivepsity i, _
1972 ‘with a bachelor of s¢ience-degre J (SR SALT
Linpsychology. R
. |
Y R A Y 2 e e ..'f,;':l'»; :’-;:;:;;t:;'mﬂr* K




Au

FD-350 (Rev, 7-16-63)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

et

A, 'wib‘ L

iEn,,ewa'oer'a q

Lo e

. @ e

g
e i
1

] e,shon l,;agfan in|

A midnc wag. artested: today iy
conneetxou with: an atténipted:kidl
finaping. m a mall parking. Tofiast-
vear-and. is bemg questioned by §'

2

|

Yawmen, regarding; the*death and |
i dlsappeavance of other' teenage girls j
%gst fall,: sources, told the })eseret
ews. . .:, : ‘ ;

i Chleg Cnmmal Doputy Count

i Atty: Williaih R.-Hyde:said.a:forma 9
.ccmlﬂamt has’ been filed “agamgt*
;,Theodore R.- Bundy, 28, cha:gmg
attempted hom'mde and agarass
Fyated lndnalpmg i the attemnted‘,g
gabduetlonlaetl\}ov B A 3

! ttempted kidn&pmg toqk
N plaée. St ihe parkmg Iot of Fashxonl
I Place-Mall. A. map tried fo “Oyef,
. power a teendge girl, handcuff: thefti
1 and force her+ nto-his: auto; The- gitly;
; escaped «thh a’ andcuff stlll op op:' g
‘wrist.., ‘ 23
‘ ‘Sources saxd the arrested man“‘
‘was being questloned about
idegths of Melissa Smiith: and Laura 1
¥Aimie +and -the - dlsappearance f

Debra. hent wluch also took plaee j
ias f 1119

ng Miss Sm1th 17 Mldvale wasf
founglx dead Oct;\ 27

after, bemg $

R

Mxes An%m 177 g
€ 17,70
4 Cmmty, wasiound No)

! ’Capt N D Hayward of the {

' Lake County Sheriff's Ofﬁc: Saar{f
, " nouiiced that a press confereuce
s would:be held this. aftemoon

a2

) Lewmen locked themselv

es in |
i sxde the County Attorney ‘s Office for:
} several hoursafter. the,xdentlﬁcatlon !
i .was made and'refused:to. ‘make.any ¥

: comm ent untxlthe pressvconference
Police suspect 'the muiders, ‘thé.
! 1Kent girl’s: dlsappearance and. the|,

ymall abduchon .attempt are .cofi=

)
b 'P%ere were snmlarmes i theg
‘;, ‘cireumstances. of the” two. girls?
.deaths.. Both, were 17, hoth were
found strangled and, beaten. Both.
' had, nylon  stockings. tied “around |
4 theu' ngcks:when they were: found. -
: ' Miss SmifH, danghter of Midvalé '
"' Police ‘Chief Louis Smith, dlsap-
- peared the-evening of Oct. 18, 1974; N
a after‘Ieawng;aMld\tale>restaupant

v &m@“&ays later ‘et hody was |

N,

i Parlev's Canyon by deer
hunters: She had-been raped as: well:
asxbeaten and: strangled

k. Numerous leads were IINGStl-

; ”gated but.nio arrests-were made; .

Almost amonth Iater, Miss.Aime's |
‘hody was- found it American, Fovk
"GCanyon: ‘She wasthe. daughter of Mr
and Mrs James Alme, Salem L

= R e i At

I

b

!

T yM;ssn Aime: ‘had ‘Apeeu;;jstrengledf
i heaten and raped, ‘She disappeared; !
HE

;

:from fier home on a Friday night} \
‘the-same-ight. of the week that Miss® I
Smitli vanished., L :
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{seattle. Thursday night that-Bundywas
" assistant director-of the:Seattle: Crime;
YPreventiori Commigsion in 1973 .and
recejved ‘publicity when he reportedly |
caplufsd ADUSESNALANSE, |, g,
" ABalénisaidshe WS
- dssistant 't A
Republican CentrakComn
. Still -unhder™ investigat
» ¢ounties are therape-Killings-of Mellsst
{'Srhith, 17, datighter of Mijdyale Police -
Chief Louis -Snijth, ‘whose, hody was
Toundlast:Oct. 27, andiLaura:Aime, also .
17; Salem, Utah County.. . . '

counties alsp are probing. the disap{
pearance since last Nov, ‘9 of Débri’
Kent, 17, from,Vielymont High'School. |
- (Capt. “Hayward sdid Bundy’s arresk |
came after'*six ‘weeks of intensive
ifvestigation by Bountiful, Murray.and::

'Sdlt T.ake County officers” He saig-

‘Sheriff’s .Det. Jérry Thompson ar{-
:rested Bundy at the sheriff’s -officq’

afleralineup.” .

;. Olficets in‘Utah, Davis.and:Salt Lake
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* 10/7/75
AIRTEL ATR MAIL

TO: SAC, SEATTLE

FROM: SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125)

RE: DEBRA KENT
MISSING PERSON .
POLICE COOPERATION
(00:SU)

On 10/2/75,| L Bountiful, Utah,
Police Department, advised THEODORE ROPERT BUNDY was arrested in

connection with an attempted kidnappiff and attempted homicide
which occurred 11/8/74. BUNDY is alhb a suspect in the deaths of
three girls in the Salt Lake City area and the disappearance of
DEBRA KENT. He is also considered a suspect in the death of
several girls in the Seattle area; and on 10/3/75, an extensive
news article » edly came out in one of the Secattle newspapers,
requested that a copy of this news article

be obtained and forwarded to Salt Lake City.
LEADS
SEATTLE
AT SEATTLE, TJASHINGTON,

Obtain copy of news artic¢le regarding BUNDY and furnish
Salt Lake City.

2~-Seattle e L e
(2)Salt lake City o
wt 2t B
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Date: 10/16/75

Transmit the following in

¢

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL
Via -
(Priority)
________________________________________________ I
TO: SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125)
FROM: SAC, SEATTLE (79-138) (RUC)
RE: DEBRA KENT

MISSING PERSON
POLICE COOPERATION
(00:8U)

were obtained and are attached herewith.

Re SU airtel to SE dated 10/7/75.

On 10/15/75 the newspaper articles that appeared on
10/3/75 in the Seattle Post-Intelligencer and Seattle Times,
Seattle, Washington, regarding suspect THEODORE ROBERT BUNDY,

warded per request of

Utah, Police Department,

(2)- salt Lake City

I - Seattle M

CF/cf
(3)

They are being for- b6
Bountiful, b7C

b6

b7C

)7 20— 20
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By Bruce Hills

Deseret News staff writer

A year ago Utah was
shocked by the murder of
two girls and the disappear-

“ance of a third. The cases }.

still are unsolved.

On Gct. 27, 1974, two deer

. hunter$ found the nude body

of Melissa Smith, 17-year-old

daughter of Midvale Police

Chief Louis Smith, near

Summit Park, Summit
County. .

She had been raped,
beaten and strangled. She
{ bad been dead 48 to 72 hours.

Miss Smith had been mis-
sing for more than a week
and was last seen at a
Murray restaurant.

On Nov. 27, 1574, the nude
body of Laura Anna Aime,
17, daughter of Mr. and Mrs.
James Aime, 485 N. Main,
Salem, Utah County, was
found in American Fork
Canyon. She too had been
raped, beaten and strangled.
She had beén dead about a
week.

The girl’s parents said she
had been away from home
about six weeks. She had

T

p—

Melissa Smith

her body was found.

Area lawmen believed:

then and still contend that
the two cases are so similar
they must be connected.

‘“There are strong
similarities between the two
cases — the methods of
operation in the two crimes
are so similar — that it is
likely the same person or
persons committed both
crimes,” said Utah County
Sheriff Mack Holley.

On Nov. 8, 1974, Debra
Kent, 17, daughter of Mr,
and Mrs. Dean H. Kent, 4 E.
3500 South, Bountiful, left a

Nancy Wilnoi

skating rink. She left thy
theater about 10:10 p.m. any
hasn’t been seen since, :

Her parents left the auj
ditorium about 10:30 p.m.
and waited in the foyer.
Later they went outside and
found their car had not been
moved. It was parked exact-
ly as it had been when they
came to the school earlier.

Debra’s purse was in the
car with her driver’s license
still in it.

Her parents became wor-
ried and notified Bountiful
police.

The next day, a Saturday,
police searched the scho

‘,‘& o %,
g oW 58
TN
AL Vs‘d‘}
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was a tiny key, found near
Ithe school. |

| Witnesses who saw a man

lurking in the halls outside
#the auditorium.at Viewmont
the night Miss Kent disap-
peared described him as 6
feet tall, 185 pounds, and
with dark brown hair.

They said he had a mous-
tache, heavy eyebrows, wore
a business suit and looked
handsome and well
groomed. He was about 30
years old, witnesses said.

A fourth case did not
receive the publicity of the
other three, but officers be-
lieve it could be connected to

gthem.

Early last December,
Nancy Wileox, 16, daugliter
Jof Mr. and Mrs. Herbert

Wileox Jr., 3850-2409 East,
v7as reported missing by her
xiarents.

{ They said their daughter®
had been missing since Oct.
2.

A few weeks ago, Miss
Wilcox’s parents posted a
$500 reward for information
on her whereahouts. The Salt
Lake County Sheriff’s De-
partment believes she met
with foul play.

“Nancy disappeared after
two other young girls were.-
found slain and attempted
t abductions were made on
others and -another girl was
reported missing,” said De-
puty Sheriff Kenneth,
Farnsworth of the depart-
ment’s Juvenile Division.

The day after Miss Wil- .
cox’s picture appeared in a
December 1974 issue of the
Deseret News, a Lake Point
waitress called the Sheriff’s
Department. .

“She reported a girl who
looked like Miss Wilcox had ¢
entered the restaurant withe
a - tall, mustached young
man. The couple lefl in a
light-colored Volkswagen,” *
Farnsworth said. v,
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DIRCCIOR, FBI  (79-16298) 11/11/78
SAC, SALT LAKL CITY (70-125) (P)

OIBRA KD
HISSIIG PERSLN

Re Salt Loke City lotior to.tho Bureauw dated
522175, :

Regular and continuous contact has been naintained
with the Dountiful, Utah, Police Department, which has been
coaducting an active investigation into the disappearaanco of
DEBIA HLNT,. DLBRA RUNT disappecred on 11/3/74, from
Viewniont High School, Lountilul, Utah.

On /22775, | Dountiful
Police Depariment, and| _ Salt Lake ‘
County Sheriff's Officeo, 8alt Lake City, Utah, advised thoy b6
are both convincod that TILORORT RUIDY, wihoc has been b7C

eonsidored & possible suspeet in the dizappearance and
brutal slaying of severzl pirle in the Talt Lake City arca
giace last Fall, is also the individual responsible for
the disappearance of DELRA LLAT.

BUNDY was arrvested by the Utabh irhway Patrol
in August, 1075, on a trafiiec violstion, at which times
he Lad in his vehicle g paper bag containing a pafir of
pantyhose with holes cuft for the eyes and nose, a pair
of handeuffs similar to those recovered from o wonan
ip a Murray, Utoh, shopping center om 11/5/74, when
gh@ agseaned from a would-be abductor, and a small pry

arr‘

BUHDY hag o collepge degreoe in psycholony and
iz a third year law student at the University of Utah,
Salt Lake City, Utah. He is oricinally from Seattle,
Vashington, where ho is algo consideroed as o possible

2= Lureau .
(2 > Balt Lake City L/

(A
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suspect in the rape-slaying of several girls from that
area. The details concerning these murders are similar
to those of the girls in the Salt Lake City area.

BUNDY was subpoeaned to appear in a police
line-up and was identified by the woman who escaped
from an abductor in the Murray shopping center as the
individual she escaped from. He has been charged with
kidnaping and attempted murder. BUNDY was also
identified by two witnesses as being present at Viewmont
High School the night DEBRA KENT disappeared from that
high school. BUNDY has refused to be interviewed oxr
to make any comment and at present is not charged in
any of the slayings or in the abduction of DEBRA KENT.

Salt Lake City will continue to follow
investigation being conducted by local authorities
to determine whether or not there is a possible Federal
violation and to furnish assistance where possible.
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SAC (79-122) (Pp) 12/10/75

- | b7c

DEBRA KENT

MISSING PERSON
(00:580)

(sufile 79-125) (P)

UNSUB;

MELISSA SMITH -~ VICTIM
MURDER; POLICE COOPERATION
(00 :8U)

(Ssufile 79-122) (P)

On 11/21/75,]| | Bountiful City PD, advised b6
that THEODORE BUNDY appeared at a preliminary hearing in Third b7c
District Coutt, Salt Lake City, Utah. BUNDY posted a $15,000
cash bond and was rckased. Judge GRANT at this time advised he
would announce at a later date whether or not BUNDY would be
bound over for trial.

On 11/29/75, | ] Bountiful, Utah, PD, advised
that on 11/26/75, BUNDY again appeared before Judge GRANT at b7C
which time he was bound over to the Third District Court ?o
stand trial for kidnapping. Attempted murder charges against
BUNDY were dismissed. BUNDY remains free on a $15,000 cash
bond.

2- 79-122 7 N 2
2~ 79~ SEARCHED . .[DEXED .
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DIRECTOR, FBI (79-16296) 1/20/76
SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (79-125) (C)

DEBRA KENT
MISSING PERSON
00: SU

Re Salt Lake City letter to Bureau, 11/11/75.
Regular and continuous contact has been maintained

with the Bountiful, Utah, PD, and on 1/15/76,| | b6
advised that they are positive that BUNDY was

responsible for the disappearance of DEBRA KENT, however, p7c
they have not as yet located DEBRA's body. They do not
believe that DEBRA was taken out of the State of Utah.

[ |advised that BUNDY is presently b6
free on a $15,000 cash bond and is scheduled for a court b7C

appearance in mid February on a charge of kidnaping wherein
he abducted a young woman from a Salt Lake City shopping
center on the same night of DEBRA KENT's disappearance.

The young woman managed to escape from him and has identified
him as her kidnaper.

In view of the above and inasmuch as no further
requests have been received from the Bountiful City Police
Department for assistance in this matter, this case is
being closed in the Salt Lake City Division.

2 -~ Bureau GErteen)
1l’- salt Lake Clty EL AT o - L::}‘
FICT : jmp SE ) R
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Attorneys for kidnaping suspect Theodore R. ‘
- Bundy have been granted a hearing Wednesday on a

motion to suppress eye-witness identification of him

by a 19- year-old ‘V[urxay girl who said he abducted
her. -

Bruce C. Lubeck, one of Bundy’s lawyers, filed
the motion in Third District Court on grounds Bundy

was originally identified in an improper police lineup. -

Bundy, 29, a University of Utah law student from
Tacoma, Wash., is charged with kidnaping the girl
from a Murray mall in November of 1974. Charges of
attempted murder in the case were dropped.

The motion to suppress will be heard by Third
District Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr.

Bundy is scheduled to stand trial on the kidnap
" charge Feb. 9 in district court.

The motion says pretrial confrontations be-
tween Bundy and Miss Carol Da Ronch “were
conducted in such "an impermissibly suggestive
manner as to give rise to a very substantial likelihood
of irreparable misidentification.”

The girl identified Bundy in a police lineup Oct. 2,

975. Lubeck’s motion says everyone in the lineup

was a policeman except Bundy. e
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Earlier, Lubeck and co-counsel John 0’Connell
filed a motion asking-to knew the circumstances.
under which Bundy was identified, asking that
prosecutors in Utah and Washington be forced to turn -
over photographs of Bundy that might have been'®
used in jdeuntification.

- Meanwhile, Deputy Salt Lake County Atty. David
E. Yocum, who is prosecuting: Bundy, has filed a bill
of partlcu]ars and a list of witnesses and evidence he

~plans to submit at the Feb. 9 trial.

Twenty-six witnesses will be called against
Bundy. Judge Peter F. Leary issued a court order |
reassigning the case to Judge Hanson, Third Judicial
Distriet presiding judge. : *

Besides Miss DaRonch, witness for the prosecu- .
tion will include law enforcement oftficers from the -
Murray Police Department, Bountilul City Police
Depaltment Salt Lake County Sheriff’s office and
the Utah State Tax Commission and the Department
of Motor Vehicles. .

Also testifying will be the couple who picked up

)| 'Miss DaRonch after she escaped from her abductor, f
i four other women, including a Seattle resident. a

‘Weber' State College crime evidence expert, and a |;
blogd chemist. . . . . |

» -— 4
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The defense ior Theodore
Robert Bundy, 29, Tacoma,
Wash., continued arguments
today aimed at suppressing
evidence of his identification as
the abductor of a Murray girl.

., Bundy is accused of kidnap-
ing at gunpoint Carol DaRonch,
now 19, at Fashion Place Mall,
Murray, over 14 months ago.
The victim, handcuffed by her
gbductor, broke free and
jumped from her captor’s com-
pact car to safety minutes after
the assauilt.

. _Third District Judge Stewart
M. Hanson Jr.,
reporters’ attitudes behind
closed doors, ordered spec-!
tators — including news writers -

— from Wednesday’s hearing at’ '

after sampling '

the Salt uake City-County Bidg.

Hanson reverted back fo a
two-month-old court order cf
Salt Lake City Judge Paul G.
Grant imposing a partial em-
bargo on news coverage of
proceedings against Bundy.
The order forbade photographs
of the defendant and witnesses,
as well as barring coverage of
this week’s hearing.

“I am concerned over pre-
trial publicity,” Hanson told
reporters in the inner chamber
huddle before their eviction
from the hearing. In the unusu-
ally brief consultation, the
Judge said he wanted to deter-
mine feelings of the repmtels
covering the case.

Reporters said they felt clos-
ing proceedings from their
serutiny tended to attract more
attention than normal court
coverage. Also, they said they
could not conscientously sit in
the hearing and fail to report on

- what they observed.

“J think it has to be either all
or, nothing,”” Bundy’s attorney
John D. O’Connell said in the
closed meeting. A second closed
session occurred in the judge’s
private chamber between de-
fense and prosecuting attorneys
following the meeting~with re-
porters.

When court officials

emerged from the second

/,
o
W
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" closed session, Hanson prompt-
ly announced his order. How-
ever, the Grant order, to which
he reveried, was not discussed
in the session with reporters.
' Neither was there any discus-
sion of the taking of photo-
graphs, leaving reporters some-

L e ]

what confused about Hanson’s

order.

. /7
In a written motion filed at
the County Clerk’s Office ear-
lier this month, the defense
shid; “The lineup was so un-

rlecessarily suggestive and con-q |

ducive to irreparable mistaken
jdentification,” that the defen-
dant was ““denied due process o{l
law.”
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H@aring for Bundy
Closed to Newsmen

Hearing on a motion to suppress eyewitness
identification evidence against Theodore R. Bundy,
charged with kidnaping, opened Wednesday and was
quickly closed to the pubiic, including newsmen.

Third District Court Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr.

- adopted an order filed earlier by City Judge Paul G.

Grant to restrain the publication or showing of
pictures of the defendant or witnesses.

The motion to suppress, filed by one of Bundy’s
attorneys, Bruce C. Lubeck, contends that a lineup, in
which the kidnap vietim identified Bundy as her
assailant, was improperly ednducted.

Bundy, 29, 658-1st Ave., was charged in October

- with kidnaping in connection with a November, 1974,

incident, in which Carol DaRonch, 19, said a man teok
her by force from a suburban shopping mall. She said
she managed 1o escape after he got her into his car.

The defense motion contended pretrial confronta-
tions between Bundy and Miss DaRonch ‘“‘were
conducted in such an impermissibly suggestive
manner as to give rise to a very substantial likelihood
of irreparable misidentification.”

Police have said Bundy was identified by Miss
DaRonch in a lineup last Oct. 2. The defense motion
says everyone in the lineup except Bundy was a
policeman.

Judge Hanson said the Wednesday hearing was
not on trial merits but on evidentiary questions,
including some of constitutional proportion.

He said he was granting the motion to exclude the
public because of the defendant’s right to a fair and
impartial trial “free of any taint on the jury.”

The hearing will continue-Thursday at 10 a.m. in
Judge Hanson’s court, - N
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“B\ii'ndy Lbses Ejé_witheés Plea

A mot10n {o- suppress eyew1tness
identification evidence against Theo-
dore R. Bundy, accused kldnaper, was
denied Tuesday by 3rd District Court
Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr.

The action opened.the way for trial of
t ¢ ‘matter which is scheduled for Feb.
HaR

/ Attomeys for Bundy, 29, had sought to

ave testimony by a teen-ade girl, who
said she was abducted by the defendant
‘suppressed.

e s )

The kidnaping charge alleges the

former University of Utah law student

abducted a 19-year-old girl from a

Murray shopping mall in November,
1974, -

On Oct. 2, 1975, Bundy was picke ‘_‘
from a police lineup by the victim. "

* The motion to suppress contended the
lineup was ‘“‘conducted in such an
impermissibly suggestive manner as to
give rise to a very substantial likelihood

" of irreparable misidentification.”
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~Bundy Denies
I3 " ol
{UHP Charge
% Theodore R. Bundy
pleaded innocent ~Wed-
‘nesday in 38rd District
+ Court to charges of evad-
“ing a Utah Highway Pat-
rol trooper last August.
"Judge Peter F. Leary
ordered trial set for
March 11 on the matter.
‘Bundy, 29, who also is
charged with kidnaping,
-was charged after
.4Trooper Sgt. Robert Hay-
ward said he attempted to
fiee while being pulled
pverin Salt La}ce County.

e
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Alleged Kidnap Vietim Testifies,
' Begins |

-

Trial for Bundy

| .
By Wil£ Cannon -
Tribune Staff Writer

". The first day of the kidnap trial of
Theodore R. Bundy ended Monday with
the alleged victim, voice cracking with
emotion, describing how she was ab-
ducted on Nov. 8, 1974. .
Bundy, 29, waived his right to a jury
trial and the case is being heard solely
by 3rd District Court Judge Stewart M.
‘Hanson Jr. '

" The kidnap victim, Carol DaRonch,
now 19, took the stand as a prosecution
witness after a lunch recess.

The willowy brunette, under direct
examination by Deputy Salt Lake
County David E. Yocom, described how
-a man approacked her as she was
shopping at Fashion Place Mall, 6100 S.
State, Murray.

Packed Courtroom

- At times tearful, Miss DaRonch told
.the packed courtroom her assailant
asked what her license number was.
When she told him, he said someone
had been caught attempting to break
into her car at the parking lot. .

She accompanied the man and found
nothing missing from her car.

Mr. Yocom asked whether that man
was in the courtroom. Her voice broke
Jor a moment then she clearly iden-
-tified Bundy as the man.

As Mr. Yocom’s questioning con-
tinued, Miss DaRonch, who was 18
when the incident occurred, said the

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

. , man eventually askéd her if she would .
accompany him to a police station to -
sign a complaint against a man caught

. breaking in her car. ?
Flashed Badge

She said she complied only after the .
man flashed a badge at her. N

In the passenger side of the man’s
Volkswagen, she rode up 6100 South to |
| 300 East where the man turned left.
When the car reached 5100 South, she .
said, he pulled the car over.

Miss DaRonch said she then asked
the man what he was doing. He didn’t
reply, but he grabbed her left arm and
attached one side of a pair of handeuffs.

Simultaneously, she .testified. she
. reached for the door handle and opened
the door. . .

. Bundy sat relaxed during her tes-
timony.

As she struggled froin the car, her

assailant followed her out the
pasesenger side of the vehicle.r

*Kept Sereaming’

Miss DaRonch said, “I kept scream-
ing, fighting and scratching,” until she
had wrenched herself free. She then
flagged down an oncoming motorist.’
She got into that car and was taken to
the Murray City Police Station.

John D. O'Connell, attorney for the
former University of Utah law student, '
fired questions at Miss DaRonch during
cross examination in apparent at-

_ tempts to shatter her credibility.

The defense attorney claimed numer-
ous discrepancies in the girl’s past and
present testimony. *

. He cited differences in her testimony
during a preliminary hearing. Miss
DaRonch appeared calm each time as
she replied, “I don’t know” to Mr.

e8¢ Page 13, Column 5
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O’Connell’s questions.

. Mr. O’Connell brought out direct differences in
.Miss DaRonch’s testimony concerning a description
of the badge her assailant showed her.

‘During a preliminary hearing she said the badge
was gold and silver or blue and silver, Mr. O’Connell
said, quoting from a transcript of that hearing held
before Salt Lake City Judge Paul G. Grant last
December. )

I}Ionday, she described the badge as silver and
‘ ova

“Why' the dlfference in your testimony?’’ Mr.
O’Connell asked. Smiling, Miss DaRonch replied, “1"

* don’t know.”

¥

During the preliminary hearing, she said she
didn’t scratch her assailant, Mr. O’Connell con-
tinued. ‘I don’t remember,” the witness said.

Moustache Issue °

“  Three separate times, Miss DaRonch decided her

" attacker first did, then didn’t and then did have a
moustache. Monday, she said she didn't remember
what she’d said about moustaches.

During morning court action, after Bundy person-

, ally waived his right to a jury trial, attorneys each

made hour-long opening statements.

Mr. Yocom outlined his case, using Miss
_DaRonch’s description of her ordeal which eventual-

) ly led to her identification of Bundy.

a— " e s ~ . P

He told of lawmen’s search of Bundy's car and
dwelling. Lawmen found a different pair of handcuffs
in Bundy s car and the vehicle matched the
description of the one they were searching for.

. ‘Knew Immediately’

“Carol DaRonch will say she knew immediately
which man was the one who abducted her,” he.
concluded.

Mr. 0’Connell opened, saying the trial outcome
WOlﬂd be “anticlimactic,” and that the state’s casels
“a Jot of smoke, but no fire.”

He contended that law enforcement personnel,
after Bundy was arrvested on a different matter in
August, 1975, “pressured’’ Miss DaRonch into
- making the eyewitness identification.

He said the victim ‘“‘committed’’ herself on the

issue of Bundy’'s car and was likely afraid to admit
she might be wrong.

p The case contmues Tuesday at 9 a.m. before
Judge Hanson. | rme——
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Bundy Case
Reveals f

Handeuffs -

By Wilf Cannon
Tribune Staf{f Writer

Handeuffs and. a. crowbar were found
in Theodore R. Bundy’s car, a 3rd
District Court judge was told Tuesday
during the second day of Bundy’s trial
on kidnaping charges.

H
.

Under examination by Deputy Salt
Lake County Atty. David E. Yocom,
Utah Highway Patrol Sgt. Robert
Hayward said he stopped Bundy Aug.
16, 1975. Subsequently, the handcuffs
were discovered in the trunk of the .
defendant’s Velkswagen and the crow-
bar behind the front seat, he testified.

Bundy, 29, is on trial before Judge
Stewart M. Hanson Jr., who will decide
the case since Bundy waived his right to

*a jury trial. He is charged with

kidnaping Carol DaRonech on Nov. 8,
1974. .

John D. 0’Connell, defense attorney,
.. SeePage B-6, Column 1
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{ dn&p Test

‘objected to Sgt. Hayward’s testimony
‘on grounds it was irrelevant. The
‘handcuffs were of a different brand
than the handcuffs recovered after
Miss DaRonch’s alleged abduction and
it was unfair to say Bundy handeuffed
Miss DaRonch just because Bundy had -
-handcuffs in .his ear, Mr. O’Connell
! said. . :

After both sides argued the issue,
‘ Judge Hanson ruled the issue should be
aired and allowed the sergeant to
testify.

. - Prosecutors had argued that Bundy’s
. youthfulness, the fact he drove a
* Volkswagen similar to the one Miss
*DaRonch had described and that his

car contained the handecuffs as well as a
i ¢rowbar were sufficient reasons to link
+ him to the abduction.

¥ Monday, Miss DaRonch testified she
was handcuffed by a man driving a
light-colored Volkswagen who also
‘threatened her with a crowbar and a

gugalt Lake County Sheriff’s Detective
Jerry Thompson told the court he first
encountered Bundy Aug. 21 when the
% defendant cgnsented to let the lJawman

(-

LITRORY

search his apartment at 565-15t Ave,
Under examination by Mr. Yocom,

. e R S T RIS ,‘,H..,.w..‘-‘“.‘{
cuffs, Crowbar Cited in

Det. Thompson said he noticed two or .
three pairs of “‘shiny.shoes” in Bundy’s -

closet. :
Miss DaRonch said Monday her-

abductor wore shiny patent leather i

shoes.

The sheriff’s detective alsa said he -

showed Miss DaRonch 27 pictures and
she eventually picked out Bundy’s as
resembling her assailant,

Under cross examination- by Mr.

O’Connell, the detective was asked

about his questioning of the vietim-*

when she was shown the pictures.
Witness Testimony
Miss DaRonch said Monday she

‘“didn’t know” why she put Bundy’s,‘

picture aside at the time.

Mr. O’Connell earlier had criticized -

detectives for their handling of that
incident. He said it was possible the

lawmen had unduly influenced the girl

to pick Bundy’s picture.
Tuesday, Det. Thompson said he
.didn’t remember the exact words used

by Miss DaRonch, when she ‘picked&: .

Ry




’Bundy S Eict s T U
. The detective said he was the one who
showed .Miss DaRonch pictures of

* Bundy’s car and she said it resembled
_ the car her abductor drove.

“Dan’t you think it was unbelievable
* she could identify the car 10 months
» 1ater?” Mr. O’Connell asked the detec-
ive
“No,” he. rephed

* _ The defense attorney also questioned
* Det. Thompson’s seeking a search
warrant for Bundy’s car after it had
_ already been searched.
.That search warrant alleged the
" detective was looking for a gun and
Miss DaRonch’s purse and wallet.

.~ The detective said Bundy was a
< *good” suspect in the kidnaping inci-
dent, so he thought the search warrant
‘was a valid avenue of recourse.

Under further questioning, Det.
Thompson said the ‘‘shiny shoes”
examination was actually connected to
a Bountiful case, but he did not elab-
Jorate.

. During the morning; Mr. and Mrs.
Wilbur F. Walsh, Murray, testified that
Jthey first met Mjssl DaRonch when.she ~

LIS ¢ L
! 4

. v e G é
ran'in front of thelr car after es¢aping
from her alleged abductor.

The couple said they were fearful at
first the girl might be dangerous or an
escapee since she had a handcuff on one
arm. They took the hysterical girl to the
Murray City Police Department where
lawmen heard her story.

The final witness Tuesday was Mar-
garet Maughn, who was Bundy’s neigh-
bor at 565-ist Ave. She told the court she
remembered a tear in the backseat of
Bundy’s car. ) ‘

Miss DaRonch said the backseat of
her assailant’s car s was torn.
Query on Shoes

Mr O’Connéll asked her if Bundy
ever wore shiny, patent leather shoes

“No,” she said.

Mr. Yocom indicated he would finish
his list of prosecution witnesses Wed-
nesday when the case continues in
Room 310 of the Salt Lake Clty-County
Fulldmg

Bundy is expected to take the stand in
!hls own defense as part of Mr
I0’Connell’s presentation. *

-
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SALT LAXW CIMY,UTLH
By Bruce Hills N . .
Deseret News staff writer
A Murray police officer and a couple who
befriended a kidnap victim testified today in the the. —_
trial of Theodore R. Bundy, 29, Tacoma, Wash.
A tearful Carol DaRonch, 19, spent 2 % hours on
the witness stand Monday afternocon describing how
she fought off an assailant and escaped the night of’
Nov. 8, 1974.
. Bundy. a University of Utah law student, waived
his right to a jury trial and the case is being heard by R
Third District Court Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr.
. “1 have never seen anybody so frightened in my
life.,” Mrs. Mary Walsh, Murray, testified todayi,E
describing how Miss DaRonch appeared in front o .
the Walsh car as she and her husband, Wilbur, were . Date: 2 /2). /76
driving by the McMillan School, the night of Nov. 8. ) Edition: IR TT VI
She said the hysterical girl (handcuffs dangling * | Author:
from one wrist) opened the car door and jumped Editor:
in. “I tried to comfort her, then I saw the handcuiis s . . .
and I was confused. I thought maybe she was ) Title: idnaping victim
ugitive or something.” . . terrificed court vol
She said she and her husband drove the girl-to the
Murray Police Station. ' Character:
After her husband gave similar testimony, the or
.defense attorney, John D. 0’Connell, asked if the girl
had mentioned a tire iron or crowbar. . . Classification: st
AT LN
Walsh said. *“She mentioned a gun and a tire iron 7¢/ / Zs{—p bmitting Office: ~I_. 2 LAY
or crowbar, some metal object. I think she said tire 3 Being Invesit ,g{;{gﬁ—
iron.™ ___...-L:l————-— w A
O'Connell objected to allowing testimony by "?C "E’D 0 _
James Gaskill, assistant professor of police science SERGAIIZ ]
at Weber State College, saying hé was not a physician !
or hematologist and therefore not an expert witness. F . -;‘2 Rt b6
The judge overruled the objection and Gaskill, - T b7cC
who is in charge of the WSC crime lab, testified that :
blood samples taken from Miss DaRonch's coat were pid1 " A bk CITY
Type O blood. | g~ ‘ | /




O’Connell, in eross examination, asked Gaskill
if {£7was possible the blood samples wer¥'tov Siffail to
get.atrue type. “Couldn't it have been that you didn’t
find.A or B blood simply because the sample was too
small and you had to conclude it was O because you
didn’t find any A or B factors?” o

Gaskill said- it~ wis~possible, although very
unlikely. .

* In later reexamination, Deputy Salt Lake County
Atty. David E. Yocom asked Gaskill, ‘‘In your expert
opinion, is it Type O blood?™’
~ “Yes, itis,” Gaskill replied.

=" Murray Police Detective Joel Riet testified to
taking fingerprints from the handecuffs that were
removed from Miss DaRonch’s wrist and also of
taking pieces of cloth from her coat and sending it fo
the WSC crime lab. ) -

. He also testified that they had shown Miss
DsRonch thousands of ““mug” shots. 0’Connell said,
““Did you show her any photographs more than one
time?” Riet replied that they were not supposed to.

. Glen H. Davis of the Salt Lake City-County
Health Department testified that Bundy has Type O
positive blood and that Miss DaRonch has A positive
blood.

Before recessing at noon, the judge took under
advisement arguments by the prosecution and
defense over whether to allow testimony by Sgt. Bob
Hayward of the Utah Highway Patrol, who arrested
Bundy in the Granger area last August.

Hayward testified at Bundy’s preliminary
. hearing regarding items found in Bundy’s car at the
time of the arrest.

Monday afternoon O’Connell tried repeatedly to
show that Miss DaRonch had accepted police
officers” opinions about Bundy’s car and other
-aspects of the case. . .

He said some of her testimony differed markedly
from that given during a preliminary hearing last
:é'e? 917 Zmd her statements to police on the night of Nov.

In reply to his repeated questions, Miss DaRonch
an‘swered ina s_ubdued voice, “‘I don’t remember,’’ or
*1'm not sure, it has been so long.”

\ ,
gy L See VIETIMOIB-3
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Victim was territiéd,
Murray couple

Continued from B-1

Under questioning by Deputy
Salt Lake County Atty. David E.
Yocom, she testified earlier that she
recognized Bundy immediately in a
lineup at Salt Lake City Police
Headquarters.

In cross-examination, O’Connell
asked, “Did you recognize him from
the pictures police showed you? Do
you think you would have known him

immediately because you had seen %

his picture?”
“I don’t know,” she said.

8, but he did not have a moustache at
the lineup..I think I remember him
from pictures, too.”

Under O’Connel’s questioning,
she said she had looked through a
series of photos and not been able to
identify them, but she said Bundy’s
photo looked more like the assailant
than anyone. She said she saw
Bundy’s photo three or four times
before the lineup.

“How do you know Mr. Bundy's

- scar was the car your assailant
“I “drove?”’

O’Connell asked. Miss

thmk T remembered him‘fx"om Nov. dDaRonch replied that a photograph

~e . s

of Bundy’s car had shown a ripped '

testifies

. -

back seat, ‘‘just like the car I had
been sitting in.” O’Connell showed

" her pictures of similar cars with

ripped seats and asked, “Do any of
these look like Bundy's car?”

“I can’t tell,” she said clearly.

The defense attorney asked how
she managed to escape from an
assailant six feet tall when she was
only five feet seven and weighed less
than 110-pounds. “Have you partici-
pated in athletics or have you had
any kind of self-protection or de-
fense training.” She replied, *“No.”

“How in the world did you keeiJ’

~him from striking you with that

crowbar? Perhaps he never meant
to hurt you at all,” 0’Connell said.

He then asked pointedly,
“Dxdn’t you discuss with police the
night of Nov. 8 how you hroke away
and didn't you say or agree that
perhaps the man had not meant
harm to you after all?”

“I don’t remember that. I don’t
remember any such conversation,”
she answered softly, dabbing at her
eyes with a tissue.

Earlier in the testimony, O°Con-

nell objected to Yocom’s usi_ng
Bundy’s name in describing Miss
DaRonch’s assailant. - The judge
agreed . and ordered Yocom- to
specify «lthe words “assailant” or
“man” gnd not use Bundy’s name,

When asked by Yocom if her
assailant was in the courtroom, Miss,
DaRonch clearly identifled Bundy

as the man. e

The defendant appeared calm
during the proceedings and smiled
at times when his attorney appeared
to have made a pdint.
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its case in :jj_-
Bundy trial

The state rested its case this morning in the
trial of Theodore R. Bundy, 29, Universitg of
Utah law student charged with aggravated
kidnaping, and the judge took-under advisement
8 motion to reduce the charge to simple .
kidnaping.

Defense Atty. John D. O’Connell told Th1rd
District Judge “Stewart .M. Hanson Jr. the
prosecution did”not know the -intent: of the
assailant of Carol DaRonch, 19, the kidnap
victim, and thérefore could not actually specify
that it was aggravated kidnaping.

Deputy County Atty. David E. Yocom sdid:

that handcuffing alone is an act of terrorism and

e v

. . . [ » » .
S e, . 45 s . A
A oo ] ,
. ,

‘that having in his possession handcuifs, ‘a

and what he was capable of.

; After making the motion in opening Bundy S
- defense, O’Connell then stated,

“My client
doesn’t want me to make this-motion. He doesn’t

like the motion. He didn’t do it. He doesn’t want

to argue about specific charges.”

".* " Hahson took the motion under adv‘sement '
v then recessed the court for 10 minutes. |

Yocom concluded the state’s case in half an
hour this morning by recalling one witness and
then calling his‘16th and last witness.

Recalled to the stand was Murray Police
. Officer Joe Riet, who straightened out some
discrepancies over how blood samplés were
taken from Miss DaRonch’s coat. The samples
were then admitted: as evidence. Tuesday
afternoon O’Connell had objected to their being
admitted and the judge sustained the objection
until the additional testimony this morning.

Yocom also introduced Polar01d pictures of
‘ Miss* Da,Ronch’s .Jeft hand, showing broken
“  See PROSECUTION on B-5
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Continued from B-1 -
fingernails from the night of her abduction.

The prosecution’s last witness, Salt Lake i
Officer Wade Rotgipson, who has worked in the 1:1?11:1012
lab 24 years, testified he could not identify the latent
prints taken from the handcuffs as they were
smudged and could make no comparison between
them and those of the defendant.

Bundy is accused of abducting Miss DaRonch
from the Fashion Place Mall* parldx?g lot the night of

Nov. 8, 1974, and threateni it
Dov. 5. 1074 ening her with a gun ar“1d

During Tuesdz;y afternoon i {

; Tu proceedings, th
defense failed in an attempt to block testin?ony b;
Sgt. Bob Hayward of the Utah Highway Patrol who

2;;e_sted Bundy on Aug. 16, 1975, and searched his

. . PRI I

fion rest its case

N -

He said he arrested Bundy éfter'h;a saw him

Adriving in an area near 3378 Hogan St. in the county.

He said Bundy showed him his license and said he
was lost.

Hayward tgstiﬁed he looked in the car and saw a
small crowbar in the back seat. He said he then asked

*“Is it all right if I look in your car?”’ and Bundy said
“It's all right.” ’

Hayward said two other patrol cars'arrived and
the other. deputies took the crowbar out of the car and
also a pair of handcuffs they found in the trunk.

Defense Atty. John D. O’Connell objected to this
testimony, _clalmmg the prosecution was trying to
bqsmlrgh h1§ client. ‘“Just because a man has certain
t}}mgs in his car doesn’t mean he’s going around
kidnaping girls,” he said. .

The judge ruled the testimony could stand.

. Another witness, Margarith Maughan, who lived
in the same avenues apartment house as Bundy, said-
she knew him well. ’ S

. She testified that she ha& seen a tear in the back
seat of Bundy’s car in the fall of 1974 and that stuffing
was coming out of the seat.

Miss.DaRonch had testified Monday, the opening
day of the trial, that the back seat of her abductor’s
car was ripped and that it had rust spots and dents on
the outside. .

O’Connell asked Miss Maughan if she had ever
seen Bundy wear dark patent leather shoes and she
said she had not. Miss DaRonch had testifled that her
assailant wore such shoes and police found a pair of
black patent leather shoes in Bundy’s apartment
during a search. -

. ' " Salt Lake County Deputy Sheriff Jerry Thompson

testified about showmg—several pictures to Miss

. DaRonch, including one of Bundy, to see if she could

identify her abductor. He said she took one picture
out of the stack and gave the others back angi when he
asked her why, she said “1 don’t know.”” He sald'he
asked her again and she said, *It looks something

" like him, I really don’t kmow.”

’ *Connell seized on this, chiding Thompson for
having asked her more than once about the picture.
He also said it was the second photo of _Bqndy the girl
had been shown and asked, “Wasn’t it improper to
show a witness another picture of the same man?

’ «1 didn’t think it was wrong when the second
picture was so different from the first,” Thompson
said. The first picture Miss DaRonch was shown was
one taken after Bundy's arrest. The second was a
driver license photo.

Thompsonptestified that he took Miss DaRonchto
look at Bundy's car after it had been fixed up at a
repair shop, with the back seat rg-pau*ed and the rust
and dents removed. He said Miss DaRonch recog-

nized }he car.
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Theodore R. Bundy, 29, took
the stand in his own defense
today and denied he had any-
thing to do with the attempted
kidnaping of a teen-age girl at
the Fashion Place Mall Nov. 8,
1974.

‘ Bundy, a second-year law
student at the University of
Utah from Tacoma, Wash., is
charged with aggravated kid-
naping of Carol DaRonch, now
19.

He told Third District Judge
Stewart M. Hanson Jr. that he
was not at the mall that night
and didn’t have any contact
with Miss DaRonch.

On the kidnap date; he went

shopping at Cottonwood Mall -

and his small foreign car broke
down on Highland Drive, Bundy
said. He spent most of the day
getting it repaired at a service
station and went home about 5
or 5:30 p.m. and had dinner.

. "I recall going out later that
night to start the car and it
wouldn’t work,” he said.

Bundy indicated that. to the
best of his recollection, he used
his pickup truck to go to a movie
at Trolley Square and laterto a
nearby pub. getting home about

“I'm not trying to fool any-
body,” he said. “It’s hard to
think back that far.” He said he
reconstructed some of the

“events that day by going-

through records and notes and
searching checkbooks. -

Bundy, in answer to ques-
tions from his attorney, John
O’Connell, said he had never
owned a handgun and hadn’t
had a police badge “since I was
a kid.” Both items were used in

‘the Kkidnap attempt of Miss

DaRonch.

He said he did not have a
mustache in the fall of 1974, but
did have a pair of handcuffs
which he found at the Salt Lake
City dump, after taking some
junk there from an apartment
for his landlord. He said he
didn’t have a key for them and
never used them.

Bundy was questioned about
“his arrest Aug. 16, 1975, by a

Utah Highway Patrol trooper
about 2:30 a.m. in a Granger
residential area.

He said he had gone there

after work because it was a hot
night and he wanted to go for a
drive and *explore an area 1
hadn’t been in before.”

He said he parked on a side

. e arilua
11:50 p.m. He then phoned a git—y st'reet to smoxe some marijua

friend in Seattle, he said.

a fact, he admitted

a  -—

concealing Irom pulice and his |

own lawyer after his arrest,

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

F-ra

B-1
TV AT ST 0oy
Iy )!‘,,‘T"!}‘ nwov

AT T ART Ty Time

Date: 2 /24 /74
Edition T TTN T
Author:
Editor:
Titte? 0, 2t rall thot
night, Tindy qos
Character:
or
Classification:

Submitting Office: '«T m T Rign

-rrrn—

l:] Being Investigated .

FF
SEH

7 Z—(YLS _ 3 y
RCHFD N DFXED
tALIZED __ s EILEDT WZ:

o R S B R et
S B2 IR A4

F i3

1™ s Aim ] Lafinil Cl;‘y %
I 7

/]




*‘Bundyi saids he was
**panicky’.—when_ police first
-approached and got rid of the
marijuana and lied to police
about why he was parked there,
telling them he had just come
from a drive-in movie.’ -

The defense opened its case
Wednesday afternoon with tes-,
timony of a 31-year-old psychol-
ogy professor from Harvard
University.

Dr. Elizabeth Loftus said
many factors contribute to the
loss of memory and discrepan-
cies which can crop up in a
vietim’s recollections of an inci-

_ dent after a long time.

- - The attitude of a questioher
has an important bearing on :
what the witness can remember
about an incident, she said.

Defense Attorney John
O’Connell asked if there is a .
definite effect on a witness in

- trying to recall a face if he is
shown a great many pictures.

*“Yes,” the psychologist said.
“The more pictures a vietim
sees,.the more effect there is on
his or her retention and the

. more chance of failure to cor-
rectly identify a picture.”

O’Connell referred to the fact
that Miss DaRonch was showna
great number of pictures as a

« suspect for her kidnaping was
sought.

The psychologist - also noted
that a person remembers less in
a stressful situation than in a
non-stressful situation.

Dr. Loftus told Judge Hanson
that a subject’s original mem-
ory of an incident can be

- distorted unintentionally by a
questioner who ‘‘loads” ques-
tions or who by subtle cues sets

_up his own bias in the vietim’s

. mind. .
« O’Connell asked if this bias
might be stronger if the subject
sees the questioner as an au-
thority figure, and the
psychologist answered that it
would.

“"Sec NOT on B-12
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Not at mall, Bundy says

Continued from B-1

»  Itis difficult to gét a person to change his or her

mind once he has made a commitment (a choice of

ighbto, for example) the doctor said.

- - Under cross examination by Deputy Salt Lake
County Atty. David E. Yocom, Dr. Loftus admitted

' !5}.1er'e are no studies of situations in which actual
victims of crimes were the subjects.

- Nor have there been studies of persons who
picked the right picture, she said.

“If the choice were correct and a subject were

committed to that choice, there would be no reason to
change, would there?”’ Yocom asked.

“That’s right,” said Dr. Loftus.

Edward M. Barton, a veteran police officer, now
retired and working as an investigator for the Legal
Defenders Association of Salt Lake City, said he
thought it would have been better if Miss DaRonch
had not been shown more than one photo of the
suspect. .

The victim was shown a photo of Bundy taken in
August 1975, and later showed a photo taken for his
driver’s license shortly after the alleged incident.

Barton said he would not himself have shown her
both photos, even though they.were substantially
different.. . :

The former police officer also said he had .
participated in- as many as 200 line-ups and that

.vietims {requently pick the wrong person. He said

that in his opinion, line-ups are not the best form of
evidence. :

Yocom asked if, when vietims do pick a manin a

-r'lineeup and it is the correct suspect, identification is

made very quickly. Barton responded that this is
usually the case. :

Miss DaRonch picked Bundy from a police
line-up almost immediately, it was - established

during the prosecution’s presentation.

Regarding Miss DaRonch’s testimony that the
Volkswagen in which she was taken from the

- shopping center had a tear in the rear seat, a
" mechanic testified that many such vehicles have torn

seats. ‘
The sun causes the seats to tear, according to. Bill'
Gord, an employe of Jack’s Top Shop.

__ Former neighbors-of Bundy, James Dunn and his
wife, Janet Davis, told Hanson they had never seen-
Bundy wearing dark patent leather shoes, nor had

. they seen handecuffs or a crowbar in Bundy’s car.

Miss DaRonch earlier had testified that her

‘abductor wore dark, shiny shoes and that he

threatened her with a erowbar. Her assailant also

- attempted to put handeuffs on her, and succeeded in
» getting one of the handcuffs secured before she broke
_{ree from him, she testified.

A former girlfriend of Bundy, Ann Swenson, said
she had been in his car and apartment on many

- occasions and did not see any patent leather shoes.

Nor did she recall a rip in the seat of the car.

Policemen found a pair of dark, shiny shoes in
Bundy's apartment after it was searched in late 1975.

Hanson. who is hearing the case alone after
Bundy waived right to a jury trial, took under
advisement a defense motion to have the charge
reduced to simple kidngpinge—
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Tri;z_llﬂééi's
Bundy
'On Stand

" Both Sides End
Presentations

By Wilf Cannon .
Tribune Staff Writer

Accused kidnaper Theodore R.
Bundy took the witness stand Thursday
in his own defense and denied any
involvement in the Nov. 8, 1974, abduc-

- tion of Carol DaRonch.

Both the defense and prosecution
rested Thursday afternoon as respec-
tive attorneys announced they had no
further evidence or testimony to

. submit, -

The issue will go to 3rd District Court
Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr. Friday
after closing arguments scheduled to
begin at 10 a.m.

Bundy, 29, appeared a little nervous
and annoyed during cross examination
by Deputy Salt Lake County Attorney
David E. Yocom, who sought to dis:
credit the defendant’s credibility.

- The former University of Utah law
student is accused of kidnaping Miss
* DaRonch, then 17, from the Fashion
“Place Mall. .

Who's Telling Truth?

The issue is expected to boil down to
whether Bundy is telling the truth about
never having seen Miss DaRonch until
he was charged or if the victim is
correct in her eyewitness identification
of Bundy as her abductor.

John D. O'Connell, chief defense
attorney, called his client to the stand
at 10:30 a.m.

Bundy told the packed courtroom
that he attempted to reconstruct his
activities for the night of Nov. 8, 1974.
Citing cancelled checks and other
records, he said he went to the
Cottonwood Mall that day to look for

clothes. gy .

He said his Volkswagen broke down
while he was there and was repaired at
a nearby service station. Mr. O’Connell
introduced a cancelled check for $2.50
dated Nov. 8 and made out to the
Cottonwood§fel-FeXaco station.

i“I suppose I had dinner.” Bundy said,
‘after describing how his car was fixed

-and he said he drove it home 'to 565-1st

Ave.’
Trolley Square Movie

Mr. O'Connell asked what he did-

next. “I'm not going to try and fool
anybody,” the defendant sais. “I think I
went to a movie at Trolley Square."

He  went to a tavern at the same
location, according to his testimony.

He then denied having been at-

Fashion Place on Nov. 8.

Miss DaRonch testified during the
first day of trial Monday that her

assailant had a’ mustache and put a:

* handcuff on one of her arms before she
- was able to escape.

She said the man lured her to his car
by showing a badge after he told her he
was a police officer investigating a thief
who tried to break into her car while it
was parked at Fashion Place.

Neo Gur, No Badge
Thursday, Bundy testified he never

owned a gun, which the kidnaper had,
or a badge.

Mr. O’Connell asked Bundy if he ever

wore a fake mustache in fall of 1974.

“No,” was the reply.

On Aug. 16, Bundy was pulled over by
Utah Highway Patrol Sgt. Robert
Hayward in Granger. At that time,
lawmen searched the defendant’s Vol-

_.kswagen and found a pair of handcuffs.

Bundy testified Thursday he found
the handcuffs in a box of “junk,” while
tnoving things for his landlord. .

" Mr. O'Connell, in a move to clarify
Bundy’s presence Aug. 16 at 2:30 a.m.

in Granger, asked the defendant to.

reconstruct the events leading to his
arrest that morning.

Bundy said he had gone home from
his job as a night watchman at *
University of Utah about 11 p.m.

Smoked Marijuana

He said he took a bath and smoked

some marijuana.

Then he said hc drove his car to the
Ac drove

*"See Page B-4, Column |
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.B;Qgh Sidesi%ﬁégy@a;s‘g in Bundy Trial
Close Arguments Tgcﬂlay

éox;ﬁnued From Page B-1

area of Highland High School in hope a
glrl@nend of his might be awake.
But her houyse lights were all turned
_out so he “started driving west.”
He testified he really didn’t know
“where he was when he decided to pull

off a side street to smoke some more
" marijuana.

~.At this time, Sgt. Hayward began ,

pursuit of Bundy’s car. Bundy said he
became paranoid and started fleeing
- from the unmarked police car while at
the same time throwing out any
remaining marijuana in his car.

Admits Lieing

When he was finally stopped, he.

testified he lied to police, saying he had
been to a movie in the area.

Lawmen, however, arrested him for
fleeing and possession of burglary
boo}s. Foupd in his car was g crow bar,
which police later alleged was used to
threaten Miss DaRonch the night she
was abduected. —

During cross examination, Mr.

‘Yocom asked Bundy why he continued

to lie about his presence in Granger

even after he knew he was being °

investigated for something more
serious.

Bundy said he even lied to his
attorney until a few weeks ago because"

he was extremely embarrassed about
admitting his involvement with mari-
juana.

Mr. Yocom asked if Bundy didn't
realize, as a law student, that charges
of fleeing and possession of burglary

“tools were much more serious than a

mgarijuana charge.
Faced Choice?

“You felt it would be better to take
the rap for burglary tools and evading

‘than to say why you were there (in

Granger)?” Mr. Yocom asked.
“Yes, I guess s0,” was the reply.
Under examination by Mr. O’Connell,
Bundy said his car was definitely not

running well Nov. 8 and cited the gas
station repair incident. ' .

h

!

L
e .
.o

%
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Mr. Yocom, during cross examina-
tion, produced numerous gas station
credit card receipts bearing the defen-
dant’s signature.

Using those receipts, which Judge
Hanson later received into evidence
over Mr. O’Connell’s objection; Mr.

Yocom proved Bundy bought gasoline
Nov. 8'and used his credit card.

Topped Off Tank

It was not revealed where he bought
the gasoline, but Mr. Yocom estab-«
lished Bundy received 6.4 gallons and.
“topped off the gasoline tank.”” Bundy
agreed. :

Mr. Yocom asked if, on the night of
Nov. 8, after having visited the tavern

in Trolley Sqaure, Bundy’s breath may

have smelled of alcohol. “I suppose
s0,” was the answer.

The prosecutor asked what movie
Bundy saw and he told him.
“I wouldn’t -tell you anything that

wasn't true,” Bundy responded on his
own.

“Buyt you _(ﬁa lie to the i)olice in




August'?” XMr. Yocom asked. “Yes,”-
Bundy replied. .
- Political Spy?

Mr. Yocom_ then contended that
Bundy had, indeed, worn a_false
mustache to spy on other candidates

when he worked on Washington Gov.
Dan Evans’ campaign,

. Mr. O’Connell objected, but Bundy

answered that he never wore a mus-

aaihe and never spied on any candi-
. dates.

) “Did.you ever make the statement, ‘I
like virgins and 1 ean get them
anytime,’ * Mr. Yocom asked.

“No,” Bundy said:

The defendant said he may have -
made another statement, “There’s no
difference between right and wrong,”
but that Mr. Yocom took the words out

of context. Bundy said the words do not
reflect his opinion.

Large Crov\fds
Following a lunch recess, extra court |

bailiffs had to be called to regulate the ;
crowd gathered outside Judge Hanson'’s *

A
f

}
L-

courtroom in the Salt Lake City-County
Building. .

-Mr. Yocom continued his questioning
of the defendant.

“Did you ever. go to Fashion Place
Mall?” he asked. :

‘“Yes, I've been there,” Bundy
replied. .

After further questioning, Bundy
admitted he may have been at the mall
in the fall of 1974, but not on Nov. 8.

Bundy’s testimony concluded at 3
p.m. and Mr. O’Connell rested his case.

Mr. Yocom reopened his case with
two witnesses, Mr. and Mrs. Charles E.
Shear, who lived across the hall from

Bundy at 565-1st Ave. during the
summer of 1975.

Woré Shiny Shoes
The couple testified individually that
they saw Bundy wearing black, shiny

patent leatheér shoes several times that
summer.

Miss DaRonch said, during her tes-

timony, her abductor wore such shoes.

Wednesday, different former neigh-
bors of Bundy said they never saw him
wear such shoes. . oe——

Mr. O’Connell, during cross éxamina-
tion of Mr. Shear, showed thé witness
the black shoes Buntdy was wearing in
court. -

“Are these the shoes?” he asked.

. *“No, the shoes weré shiny plastic
looking and I remember them because I
don’t like those kind of shoes,” Mr.
Shear replied.

Mr. Yocom then recalled three law-
men present at Bundy’s Aug. 16 arrest
in Granger.

Each said there was no evidence of
marijuana or marijuana smoke on
Bundy or in his car when he was

. stoppéd. .
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Bundy fites petition
“:  ~Convicted kidnaper Theodore Robert Bundy, 29,
of Tacoma, Wash., has asked Third District Court to

find Utah State Prison Warden Samuel Smith in
fox_:tempt of coyrt.

'+ Bundy, who was convicted of aggravated kidnap-
ing in the November 1974 abduction of Murray
feenager Carol DaRonch, has filed a handwritten
petition with the court.

; " Judge Stewart M. Hansen Jr. considered the
péetition Tuesday and ordered a hearing on the matter
June 22 at 9 a.m. — the same time Bundy is to be
sentenced for the kidnaping offense in Hansen’s
courtroom in the City-County Building.

... Bundy, in his petition, named Smith as respon-
dent in 2 motion for a hearing to show cause why the
warden should not be held in contempt for violating a
court order issued by Hansen directing the Division
of. Corrections to conduct a 90-day diagnostic
evaluation of Bundy.

» . Bundy was also found guilty of failure to stop at
the command of a police officer and will also be
Sqmon that offense June 22. U

Ot >

T
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| Judge Sentences

L tammnd

tow

Bundyto -
- 1-15-Year Term

" By Wil Cannon

Tribune Staff Writer

Conyicted kidnapper Theodore R. Bundy Wednes; .
1 day was sentenced to serve from one to 15 years at
~ the Utah State Prison.

- Third District Court Judge Stewart M. Hanson J r.,
* who found Bundy guilty after a non-jury trial last
. February, listened impassively prior to the sentenc-
. ing as the former law student asserted he was not
properly evaluated during his, 90-day stay "at the
.prision., _ .
The judge allowed Bundy to act as his own counsel
i after appointing defense attorneys John D. O’Connell
and Bruce C. Lubeck to assist. :
"4 Bundy’s speech was an explanation for the basis of
. this motion for an order to show cause why prison
Warden Sam Smith shouldn’t be held in contempt of
. court for not conducting a proper evaluation. ‘
- d ud%e Hanson denied the motion after listening to
I;Bundy or about 90 minutes.
.} "Bundy, 29, was found guilty of kidnaping Carol
. DaRonch Nov. 8, 1974, from the Fashion Place Mall at ‘
6100 S. State in Murray. - )

Judge Hanson sentenced Bundy to the penalty for
f a second-degree felony even though the conviction

.- Was on a first-degree offense. . .
Deputy Salt Lake County Attorney Davi(} E.

" Yocom, who successfully prosecuted the case, said he -
- expected the judge to sentence under the second- *
-degree statute since the victim was uninjured in the

- incident. o : .
" Sentence under the first-degree offense could have’
* been five years to life.

Judge Hanson asked Bundy whether he wanted
another %-day evaluation. “I don’t want andther %
days, I just want to be sure the (diagnostic) report

. information is clear and not misleading to the court, ”
Bundy replied.

The former University of Utah law student wore
his orange prison t-shirt under a regular dress shirt
as he pleaded his case before the judge. -

The psychiatrists, psychologists and counselors
who examined him may have been under pressure to
find things wrong with him, Bundy contended. .

“The doctors may have had a fear of being .
wrong,” he said.

““When you have a spare 90 days you should go
take the tests,” Bundy told Judge Hanson. )

He was also not allowed a transfer to the
minimum security work farm as were his fellow )
diagnostic prisoners, he told the court.

In a final, emotion packed plea, Bundy broke down
in tears and addressed both the judge and psychia-
trists in the court room. “I'll be a candidate for
tzeatment,” he sobbed, “but not for anything I've
done, for what the system’s done to me."

?49-/29-]
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pro By George'A. Sorensen f
\ ’ Trib.une Suburban Editor '
DRAPER — A warrant of-arrest forr

murder was served on convicted kid-* .
“haper Theodore R. Bundy in his™ .
-maximum security cell here Friday
‘morning. A fugitive warrant was signed
during the afternoon in Salt Lake City

; Court, - ‘e .
.. The warrant of arrest charges the
-'99-year-old former law _student-and
Washington State political worker with

. killing “Caryn Campbell, Dearborn, °
Mich., in Aspen, Colo. |
. . It was served by Michael J. Fisher, ‘
. chief criminal investigator for Pitkin

. County, Colo., in the presence of Bruce

~ Lubek, one of Bundy’s attorneys;
Deputy Salt Lake County Attorney

' David Yocum, and a deputy sheriff.

Although the complaint issued by
Ninth Judicial District Court Judge
George E. Lohr in Aspen charges a
- caplital offense, Judge Lohr set a $25,000
{pail.

™

Frozen Body Found ;
4 Miss Campbell, 24, a nurse, disap-¥
" Aeared Jan. 12, 1974, while on vacation
in Aspen. Her nude and frozen body was
found five days later on a rural road
two miles from the Wildwood Inn where
she was staying, Mr. Fisher said.

Filing of the fugitive warrant by
Deputy Sheriff Bill Oeffinger before
Salt Lake City Judge Robert C. Gibson
was the first step in extradition of
Bundy to Colorado, said Mr. Yocum. A ¢
fugitive warrant indicates Bundy left
that state to avoid prosecution.

Judge Gibson set arraignment for
Tuesday at 9 a.m. and denied bail.

Prison officials were reluctant to
discuss the reason Bundy is in max-
imum security until after he has a
hearing before the prison’s disciplinury

_committee Tues@@yur-¥ednesday. |

laying |

Suspect Escape Try !

. However, Warden Samuel W ith
) - 4 °

,‘gsald Bundy and George Metropolsilsijlélll’

&s_ervmg for murder and parole viola:

tion, were moved into the maximum.

security (acxlity because of suspected

association with some escape

paraphernalia " found in the prison’s -
print shop last week.

Bundy is serving one to 15 ye

aggravated kidnaping on Nov)., ;)rfgf&r

_ when Carol Da Ronch, 17, was seizecj
near Fashion Place Mall in Murray.

. She was handcuffed and forced into a

[ car before escaping when the vehicle §

i halied at a stop sign. She still had the

¢ handcuffs on one wrist when she i
arrived at the Murray Police Station,

. _ Bundy was received at the prison last
July 6 after spending 90 dz?ys in l?hsé

diagnostic unit followi i icti
[ ing his convic
March 1. ton

Authorities in Washington. Utah‘ a
Colorado have been investigatigg
Bundy in connection with the disap-
pearance of several young women
some of whom are still missing. ’
“ First-Degree Murder
Frank Tucker, district attorney i
Aspen, said the extradition pl‘OCC(ei.:lI'(IEI;
-have begun for Bundy's' return to
Colox"ado to “stand trial for murder in
the first degree in connection with the
death of Caryn Campbell.”

N——O N
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! ¢ He said he'will confer with authorities |
! iln Seattle, Wash., to coordinate hisf

jnvestigation with their probes into the
! gaths or disappearance of at least
ight young women.

' U’_tah investigators have been concen-
trating . on the murders of Melissa
:Smith, Midvale, and Laura Aime,
Amierican Fork. Debra Kent, Bountiful,
rgportqd missing the same night as the
lfudngpmg in Murray, has not been
ound. ;

-+ Mr..Yocom said he believes the next
step after the arraignment will be the
filing of a governor's warrant from
Colorado for extradition to that state.

Signed Credit Card Slips

- If Bundy decides to fight the extradi-
tion, the process could take some time,
Mr. Yocom said. .

Although Pitkin County officials were
“reluctant to talk of any new evidence,
they had said earlier that credit card
slips were signed by Bundy in Aspen on
Jan. 12, 1974, the same day Miss
Campbell disappeared.

He was also investigated, along witk{

- 800 other persons, in connection with |
the *Ted murders” of college-aged )
girls in Washington and Oregon. Offic-
ers say witnesses in some of these cases
said a person giving the name of “Ted” '

was seen with the girls shortly before
they disappeared.

3

. John D. O’Connell, Bundy's attorney,
criticized the way the murder warrant
was served. He felt he should have been
told in advance and was in cqurt when
he learned of the warrant and had to
send Mr. Lubeck to the prison.

He accused the authorities of calling
. the news media first and lawyers
second.

Three weeks ago Mr. Fisher said the
case against Bundy was largely cir-
cumstantial and Mr. Tucker said at

. that time he would not charge Bundy
unless he was sure of a conviction.

Bundy was a law student at the
University of Utah at the time of his
arrest. Before coming to Utah, he lived
in Washington and was an advance man
in the campaign of Gov. Dan Evans. “ ;

& Until his transfer a couple of days ago l
to maximum security,. Bundy had been &
working in the prison’s printing shop.
-Just piror to the move an unauthorized
identification card was found in his

possession, Warden Smith said. ~

-
x
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| Bundy
waiting’

Convicted kidnaper Theodore
Robert Bundy, 29, was returned to
. the Utah State Prison today to

"' await possible extradition to Col-
orado to face a murder charge
after a brief appearance in Salt
Lake City Court this morning.

He was brought, shackled and
in handcuifs, before City Judge
Melvin H, Morris for court pro-

justice complaint was issued
against him Friday.

Bundy’s attorney, John D.

O’Connell, told 'the judge he

. should dismiss the fugitive com-

could not. commit the prisoner to
the county jail, as specified by
state law.

Morris said the customary
30-day commitment on a fugitive
complaint would actlually be a
continuation of Bundy’s time in
the prison where he is serving 1 to
15 years for the kidnaping of Carol
DaRonch from a Murray shopping
mall in November 1974, ’

A Colorado authorities served a

ceedings ‘afler a fugitive from -

plaint because legally the judge -

Théodore R. Bundy

warrant of arrest on Bundy Fri-

day on an affidavit charging him
with the murder of Caryn Camp-
bell, 23, Dearborn, Mich., who
disappeared in January 1975 while
attending a medical convention at
Aspen, Colo. Her body was found
about four months later about
three miles from Aspen.

O’Connell charged, “The only
reason they brought him in here

«  See BUNDY on B-8
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Continued from B-1
today was for the benefit of the
press.” He said Utah should not
“give publicity to some politician
in Colorado.”

He also told the judge that

" extradition proceedings do not

depend on the fugitive complaint
which was’ filed last Friday by
Deputy Salt Lake County Atty.
David E. Yocom. He said Bundy
was obviously not going any-
where.

Yocom said the fugitive pro-
ceeding was a standard court
action in cases of defendants who
have fled from, or are in a
different state than, the one in
which they are charged with a

" crime. He also said it sets a 30-day

limit on Colorado for bringing the
charges against Bundy.

O’Connell was also critical of

the Colorado’authorities. for hav-

ing made an announcement a
month ago of their contemplated
action against Bundy.

“They have had all this evi-
dence for over eight months,
thinking about it,”” he said. “I
think this is an abuse of this court.
They are making a fool of this

court. They are making this court
look ridiculous.”

The 30-day waifing penod on
fugitive from justice complaints is
to keep the defendant in custody

until extradition papers can be -
" signed. :

Colorado authorities said last
week they expected to begin
extradition proceedings on Bundy
within 10 days. If the Colorado

. governor approves, the request

will be sent ‘to Goy. Calvin L.
Rampton.

The prisoner, wearing blue
prison garb and with about a
week’s growth of beard, rose once

.while Yocom was speakmg, say-

ing, “I don’t need your help.”

The court session lasted about

15 minutes. Before it started both

Bundy and his attorney turned -

from the front of the courtroom to
survey the spectators. The room
was crowded with spectators and
newsmen.

Morris- denied the motion to
dismiss the fugitive complaint,
but set another hearing for Nov. 26

at 9:30 a.m., which will be the end -
‘of.the 30-day waiting period..
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'Iheodore R. Bundy ;
Faces Colorado Charge _ ‘;" k

-

"To Court f
",_,@m %E&ying |

By Wilf ‘Cannon

;‘ * . Tribune Staff Writer

. Over objections by his attomey
conv1cted kidnaper Theodore R. Bund§
was arraigned Tuesday in Salt Laké |
+ City Court on a fugitive warrant bascd
on a first degree murder charge out o
Aspen, Colo.

Attorney John D. O’Connell called thq
arraignment on the fugmve
Justlce warrant “ridiculous” since hig
client is already committed to the Utah

- State Prison for I to 15 years.

Judge Melvin H. Morris disagreed
however, and ordered Bundy back to
the prison to await a governor's
extradition warrant from Colorado
The judge said that warrant should

me by Nov. 26 to be within the lega
llounds.

' undy, 29, was responsible for thl1
- disappearance and murder of Cary
. Campbell, 24, Dearborn, Mich. lﬁ

Eumﬂly @@ee -

from ¥

The Colorado charge alleges thad '

"~ Miss Campbell, a fiurse, disappearéd”
Jan. 12, 1974, while vacationing at
Aspen. - Her frozen, nude body wa§
found about four weeks latér sorme two
miles from the Wildwood Inn where she
had been staying.. g

" ‘Publicity Attempt’ .

kl

Mr. O’Connell stood in court with his
client shackled and called Tuesday’s
arraignment another attempt by the
prosecution to generate publxcxty
around the case. _ - §

“Colorado authorities, Mr (04 Connell
‘said, had this case for eight months:
"W‘xy did they wait until a week before
elections in Pitkin County? he asked

_up for-reelection in that county.

Deputy Salt Lake County Attorneé
David E. Yocom, who 'prosecuted
-Bundy, said the intent of such an
~arraignment is to detain. However, in
Bundy’s case the purpose was to legally,

perfect the eventual extradition of the :
defendant to Colorado. B r

Mr. Yocom said it’s expected Bundy,
will fight extradition.

Denies Wrongdoing

In a written statement released
.through his attorney, Bundy once agaiif
said he was innocent of any wrongk
doing. - i

“I am more confident today than ap .

any time before that my kldnapmf,

conviction will be reversed with a new
trial resulting in my acquittal on that
charge,” the statement said. - g

He was convicted March 1 in 3r

- District Court of the Nov. 8, 1974'

kidnaping of Carol DaRonch, then 17‘:
from the Fashion Place Mall ij
Murray.

Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr. sen
tenced Bundy to serve 1 to 15 years at
the Utah State Prison. He began that

. sentence July 6.

Not Blind Faith

__Of the new charges out of Colorado;
Bundy’s statement Tuesday said, *“I am
-absolutely certain that should I be
allowed a fair trial in Colorado, I will be
found not guxlty of the char"e in
Colorado.

~ “My confidence is not the result of
blind faith; it is the product of personal

'hknowlcdge Through personal know#
tledge I can say that I have never killed; {f
never kidnaped and never even deswe(;l

ito injure another human bemg " the
statement said. R

Bl e Saer care

“later. The district attorney, he sald lS .
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says he'll

‘be freed

Convicted kidnaper Theodore
Robert Bundy, 29, Tuesda expres-
sed confidence that he will be
vindicated in the kidnaping count .
and will succeed in proving his
innocence in a Colorado murder -
case.

Bundy, in a press statement,
said he was prepared to ‘‘use
every ounce of strength I have to
vindicate myself.” The typed
statement was issued following
Bundy’s court appearance before
Salt Lake City Judge Melvin H.
Morris Tuesday on a fugitive
complaint,

“l am more confident today

" than at any time before that my

kidnaping conviction will be re-
versed with a new trial resulting
in my acquital,” the statement
said. Bundy is serving a 1-15 year
term in the Utah State Prison for.
the kidnaping of teen-ager Carol
DaRonch from Fashion Place
Mall in Murray 23 months ago. .....

“I am absolutely certain that,
should I be allowed a fair trial in
Colorado, I will be found not guilty
of the charge,” the statement

. continued. An aff affidavit davit

" Dearborn, Mich.,

from the district attorney’s chief”
crime investigator, Michael J.
Fisher, Pitkin County, Colo.,
charges Bundy with the slaying of
nurse Karyn
Campbell 21 months ago in Aspen.

The murdered woman’s nude
body was found less than three
miles from a ski lodge at Aspen.

- Her head had been smashed in by

some type of blunt weapon, inves-
tigators said.

" “Through personal knowiedge

. " Ican say that I have never killed,

never kidnap ed and never even

- - desired to injure another human

being,” Bundy's statement said.
He said his confidence in

" clearing himself was not based on

blind faith, but was a product of
his personal knowledge of himseif
and his conduct.

“I am prepared to overcome
the massige and prejudicial pub-

2
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Theodore R. Bundy

licity which significantly affected
my first trial and promises to
influence the second,” he said.
*“While I have no money to hire an
attorney and no way of matching
the limitless power of the state of
Colorado with its prosecutors,
investigation, laboratories and ex-
pert witnesses, I am prepared to
present a defense proving my
innocence. .

“In reality there is no such

thing as a presumption of innp-
cence. I am prepared to do all this

. alone if necessary and I will win —

because I am right,” the state-
ment said.

Bundy said his statement was
“intended as much for the many
people who care about me and
believe in my innocence as it is for
those who believe there can only
be a presumption of guilt in my
case.”

Over vigorous protests of his
attorney, John D. O’Connell, the
city judge Tuesday scheduled a
fugitive hearing for Nov. 26 in city
court. O'Connell told the court
that state law requires fugitives to
be held in county jail and said the
fugitive complaint against Bundy
should be dismissed because he is
already in prison.

The fugitive proceeding
against Bundy plus a detainer on
file in Gov. Calvin L. Rampton’s
office are to allow Colorade au-
thorities to file papers to extradite
the prisonér for trial on the first
degree murder count, a capital
ofiense.

. [P
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| Bundy going before board

UTAH STATE PRISON — A unit classification
-commitlee recommended Tuesday that convieted
kidnaper Theodore Bundy be held in maximum
security, - T

Bundy’s future prison status will be determined
Friday by an executive classification committee,
comprised of the warden, deputy warden and other
ofticials, which will review the recommendation.

Prison officials said this follows normal proce-
dure when an inmate is reclassified. A unit
committee made up of officials in the block in which
the “inmate has been held (medium security in
Bundy’s case), reviews the reasons for possible
reclassification. If maximum security is recom-
mended, the executive committee makes the final
deeision.

The reclassification stems from apparent escape

. maferials, including forged identification and notes
on airline schedules, found among Bundy’s posses-
sion Oct. 19. He has already served 15 days in
isolation for the infraction.

Bundy, serving 1-15 years on his conviction for
aggravated kidnaping in the abduction of a 17-year-
old girl from a Salt Lake County shopping center, has
been named in connection with the 1975 death of
Caryn Campbell, a young nurse from Dearborn,
Mich., who was found dead near Aspen, Colo.

" Colorado authorities have instituted extradition
proceedings against Bundy. .
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Bundy Gets Salt Lake Tribune
: ~ s Salt Lake City,Ut

Punishment 4 .

Special to The Tribune 1 a‘; , \\ T

DRAPER —— Convicted a" 1,4
kidnaper re_R. ‘1” —_—

; Bundy Friday was told 1
Y a special committee
- at Utah State Prison that
“he will have to serve at ———
least 30 more days in
- maximum security.

Appearing before the
committee, Bundy was - E—
told that because of €s-
¢ape paraphernalia
found in his possession,

his return to medium — -
~ security will be delayed
" until at least December.

Bundy has spent 15
days in isolation after Date: 11/13/76
prison .officers found , Edition:
maps, airline schedules :
and fake identification in Author:
his possession. Editor:

Extradition is under Title: Bundy Gets
way to move Bundy to ' Punishment
Colorado, where he is
facing a murder charge
in connection with the Character:
slaying of » Michigan or
nurse at Aspern. . .
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Bundy’s Parole Hearing Contimmed
e Special to The Tribune T o T T

DRAPER — Convicted kidnaper Theodore R.
-Bundy, 30, a former University of Utah law student,
had his parole hearing Wednesday continued by the
Utah State Board of Pardons. .

Bundy is serving 1 to 15 years for the aggravated (Indlcate page, name of
kidnaping of Carol DaRonch on Nov. 8, 1974 at the newspaper, city and state.)
Fashion Place Mall in Murray. The board continued
hjs hearing until the Utah Supreme Court ¢an act
ujlon an appeal he has before that tribunal, |

‘ Girl Escapes : ji . P, B-5
Miss DaRonch managed to ‘escape during the .
kidnaper’s attempt to handcuff on her. Salt Late gﬁibungt
Bundy also is facing possible extradition to Salt Lake ¥,
Colorado which wants to try him for the slaying of a -_

nurse in Aspen.

The board revoked the parole of John, Charles
Wilks, 31, Kearns, and continued a parole revocation -
hearing until Feb. 2, .

Wilks was paroled Aug. 10, 1976, after serving a

. portion of a five-year-to-life sentence for shooting
Utah Highway Patrol Trooper Charles D. Warren in
Springville on Sept. 2, 1969. Trooper Warren was not

- killed but was forced to retire from the highway
phtrol because of head wounds. 4

Receiving a parole on July 12, 1977, will be William
W. Wellwood, 33, Southgate, Mich., who has servixd
five years of a five-year-to-life sentence for the Oet. -
15, 1971, robbery of La Castia Cafe in Salt Lake City.

" In other action the board granted four paroles,

gave one termination of sentence, denied paroles to

, o - - A te: 11377
two and revoked the paroles of three others. : )z::ior:ll: :.101‘ n
Granted paroles, dates and sentences being -.
- served were James D. Allen, Henderson, Ky., fiot Author:
$0r§ thago fll\{’e yeaxis for theft, and Gary Don Editor:
i€cham, 20, Roosevelt. 1 to 15 years for burglary, - : it} 's parole
th on Jan. 10, 1978; Bradley C. Daltog, 23, B eBuljZ.ldY gt inued
Thylorsville, not more than five years for theft, July hearing co .

11}, 1978, and James R. Butters, 26, Salt Lake City, not
.Y;e th‘an five years for attempted theft, July 12,

Character:
. Terminate Sentence ' or -
i The board told Marvin James Laster, 30, Ogden. Classification: 77 2
$ one-year sentence for burglary of a vehicle w ttting Office: ST
terminated on Nov, 14, 1977, Will be Submitting
The boar.d told Elmer G. Erickson, 47, Logan, it ] Betng Investtgated
xeo:x!? ;oft g]g: him ba parole date, but it set anotker <= l’/;/
ng for September, 1977. He is servin not me -
an five years for theft. € te . q //)
Haymond Casey, 23, Blanding, servin INDEXE ]
? » &3, . g not mote ARCHED g
thay five years for assault by a prisoner, attempted SSERMUZ' j
assault by a prisoner and assault with a deadly AN1d 1977
Weipon, will appear before the board again in J -
January, 1978. ‘

— — 15
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_ An extradition hearing for convicted
kidnaper Theodore R. Bundy will be
held Friday at 9 a.m. before 3rd District
Court Judge Jay E. Banks.

It was to have been Thursday, but

_ Deputy Salt Lake County Attorney.

_.David E. Yocom said the courts were
too full at that time.

Attorneys from Pitkin County, CJ{
orado, are seeking the extradition of the
former University of Utah law student

to face charges for the 1974 slaying of

"i\"!‘kmhgx‘.wnuw @1

Bundy Awaltmg Hearing—

Caryn Campbell, who disappeared .

from the ski resort town of Aspen Jan.
12, 1974. Her frozen, nude body was
found some four weeks later about two
miles from the Wildwood Inn where she

had been staying.
She was on a ski vacatxon from her
hometown of Dearborn, Mich. 3

Attorneys for Bundy, 30, have indi-

cated their client intends to fightithe

extradition. ) ¢

s ¥ et

)
/|

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

P, C-1

Sdalt Lake City, Ut.
Salt Lake Tribune

Date: 1-27=-77

Edition: morn
" Author:
Editor:
Title: Bundy Awaiting
Hearing
Character:
" or
Classification: 79-125

S U
[] Being Investigated

Submitting Office:

79155 lp

SEARCHED. -y TNDEXED, ... e
SERIALIZED et FILED. e

FEB~1 1977

FBI—SALT LAKE CITY

Z




PYEt

"FD-350 (‘Rev. ?.1?.};75) P .
O

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

I bt

%uﬁ

By JosephT Liddell
Deseret News staff writer

-kidnaper Theodore Robert Bundy, 30,
.Tacoma, Wash., was flown to Colorado
Friday evening to be tried for murder in the
;same court in which French-born singer
- Claudine Longet was convicted two weeks
ago.

. THp clean-shaven, chain-shackled pris-
-oner (was transported by three Pitkin
- County, Colo., officers. Bundy waived his
{Iig‘l? iday to challenge extradition from

Bundy will be tried for the 1975 murder
-of a Michigan nurse attending an Aspén
convention. In Salt Lake City Friday, Third
Distriet Judge Jay E. Banks remanded
Bundy to the Colorado authorities after the
- prisoner dropped his attempt for a writ of
habeas corpus to free him from the murder
. count and from prison.

.,.

. attomey, Bruce C. Lubeck, distribute
copies of a typed statement' he had
. brepared. In. Colorado he will be rep-
" resented by public defender, authontles
" said. The statement said:

-“Today, I walved my right to challenge

my extradition to Colorado and informed

* Utah and Colorado authorities that I wish to

.7 travel to Aspen as soon as arrangements
can be made for my transfer.

. ‘I would not waive my right to a hearing
d' voluntarily request removal to Col-
-ollado unless I was certain that I will be
5 atjquitted on the charges there,” Bundy, a
M tex' University of Utah law student,
. wrote .

-

. Convicted

Confident of acquittal, Bundy had his

vw!m F.d et rxrwwl-‘n,wm v ,-. - ”T-an .a..w'v"g'« Mwwnvrwm, —WT”V‘(Q" }

dy in Celorado for irial

. Ben H. Meyers, undersheriff of Pitkin
County, Colo.; Detective Sgt. Rick D.
Kralicek, and Pitkin County Chief Inves-
tigator Michael J. Fisher immediately
began planning to return Bundy to Caj-

last fall.

“When we go, he’s going. He’s beent
remanded to our custody, so I guess he
belongs to us awhile,” Meyers said.
However, the three Colorado officians

orado to face the charges filed against hi" ’

would not say exactly when they will

transport Bundy to Aspen.

Bundy is charged with the murder two

years ago of Karyn Campbell, 23, Dear-

born, Mich., whose body was found not far

from an Aspen ski resort. She died of blows
to the back of her head and apparently was
dumped into snowdrifts after the bludgeon-
ing. The body was not found for about five
weeks, mvest1gators said.

Colorado.authorities say they have been
able to place Bundy in the Aspen area at the

time of the slaying. Credit card purchases -
led investigators to check Bundy’s travels

there. 3

He was arrested in the summer of 1}\75
in Salt Lake County on a traffie violatioh,

Shortly after his arrest, Sait Lake County -

authorities charged him with kidnaping
Murray teen-ager Carol DaRonch from a

shopping mall. The victim escaped from .
her captor’s car within minutes of the -

abduction.

Bundy was subsequently convicted and
sentenced to one to 15 years in Utah State
Prison for the offense. He has appealed the
conviction to the Utah Supreme Court. A
hearing was scheduled for next month.

. R KIT(A

o
e ~-"¢ ixn.-a-..\w ~ *“c,_,‘ R0 SRV S P LR »&Aé

"y xm-'f&'&“ w‘ﬂ"ﬁ"“"

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

P, A-9

Deseret News
Salt Lake City, Ut.

Date: 1=29~T77

Edition: €ve

Author:

Editor:

Title:Bundy in Colora
for trial

Character:

or
Classification: ¢9-125
Submitting Office: SU

[]Being Investigated

79125 7.
E [ INDEXED,.,
(,Ee'éfl{mzen- o RNED -

FEB-1 1977

FEsi—SALT LAKE CITY

l/)’/




> catea o —————————

P b ST S S0 P R B S
! L v

~ +"-~ Should Colorado authorities fail to prove . . .
the murder count against Bundy, he will . :
automatically be returned to the Utah State - ) BT
json to continue his sentence, Deputy
Lake County Atty. David E. Yocom .

In his-written statement, Bundy said, “1 ? .
have postponed going to Colorado these . .
past two months for a number of reascas, ’
First, I wanted to determine what remote
connection, if any, there could have been
between myself and the tragic death in
Colorado. As I suspected, the accusations
made by Pitkin County district attorney
have proven to be grossly exaggerated, and l P

5 oy s

in some instances purely ‘fictitious and
totally without merit.”

-

Bundy said he also had needed time to, : S

. check into the legality of the extraditiont’ .o
d to assure himself of competent legal .
- representation upon arrival in Colorado. Int g, !
. addition, the prisoner said, he wanted to I, T LT
+ work with his Sait Lake attorneys m e o
writing his kidnaping appeal. : 4}

“The i 1rony is that this wrongful convxc-
tion is the major, if not the sole, Justlflca.-
tion for the charge against me in- Cok . . .

_orado,” Bundy wrote. .. o v

He referred to the fact that Colorado Ag e -

_ authorities had not checked into his visit in
the Aspen area until Salt. Lake officials
uncovered the credit purchase connections
) whxle investigating the DaRonch case.  »

Bundy’s home state, Washington, alse e e LT A
hhs been investigating his travels in that T e

lved. . g— . eer
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m"Bundy Fhes“t’) Aspen for Trr’al

ASPEN/ Colo’/ (AP) —
Wonvicted kidnaper
heodore Bundy, 30, was
"ﬁqwn here Friday even-
:«mg 3,\ stand trial for
dhurder. Earlier, he
“waived his right to chal-
,.::"
s
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lenge extradition from
Utah.

Three Pitkin, County,
1010. officers escorted
the former University of
ﬂtah law student during
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- was.¢ found four

say Credit .card purch-

- investigators to chdck
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h.lS fhght, Bund) \vul be
tried for the 1974 murder
of Caryn Campbell, 24, a
nurse . from Dearborn,
Mich., who disappeared
Jan. 12, 1974, from the
Wildwood In in Aspen.
. Her nude frozen body
‘ weeks
later{ about two miles
from the inn.

Coltirado authormes

ases made by Bundy in
the Aspen area at ihe
time of the slaying "led

the convicted kidnapeyp’s ’
travels there.
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ASPEN, Colo. (UPI) — A district
eourt judge says he will hold another
hearing this month on a defense motion
to bar newsmen from court appear-
ances of Theodore Bundy, charged with

Bundy appeared Monday before
District Court Judge George Lohr to he
advised of his rights in the murder of
Caryn Campbell, who died while she
was on a ski vacation with her fiance.
Her body was found several weeks later
under a snowbank. )

Glenwood Springs Public Defender
Charles Leidner requested the news
media be barred from the arraigsnment
and_all future court hearings in the
case. Lohr denied the request, but
agreed to clear photographers from

* Bundy’s path between the jail and the
- courtroom for the arraignment.

Lohr also said he would hear a
motion at a Feb. 28 hearing to bar the
press. Bundy’s preliminary hearing
was scheduled for March 11.

Bundy, a second-year law student at
the University of Utah at the time of his
arrest, currently is serving a prison

B
Fove i = pes

murdering a Michigan nurse two years
. ago. .- )

R B IR R LI YR, :gg;qm'?'
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| hear motionm—

3

term in Utah for the kidnaping of a
teen-aged girl. He originally fought
extradition but announced last week he
was confident of acquittal and would
transfer to Colorado of his own will.

Before the court appearance, ' -

Leidner requested that Bundy be al-
lowed to make the court appearance
unmanacled. .

“If people see Mr. Bundy trans-
ported back and forth from the jail to
the courtroom in handeuffs, they will
begin to think there is a reason for it

' when others in this town charged with

¥

2 v , T LT
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‘murder are allowed to walk unfet-

tered,” said Leidner, referring to
Claudine Longet, who was sentenced
earlier Monday in the same courtrcom.

Lohr overruled Leidner’s reguest -

after Sheriff Mike Keinest said Bundy
was considered a maximum security
prisoner in Utah and had been involved
in an escape plan. :

“We- have put the jail under max-

imum security conditions,” Keinest -

said. “My concern in doing that is for
his security. There are certain people

who would like to get to My, Bundy and °

do him some harm.” " .

(T

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

P, B-6

eseret News
alt Lake City, Ut.

Date: 2-1-77
Edition:
Author:
Editor:
Title: Judge will hea
motion to restrict
Bundy trial
Character:

or
Classification: 79-125
Submitting Office: SU

(T} Being Investigated

Y7 /o5

eve

SEARCHED__._.._.... INDEXZ), ..

SEH ALIZED_...G.-‘ Lo ..

FEB™- 41977

FBI—8ALT LARE CiTY

£




FD-350 (Rev. 11-11-75)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

e, ) . PO 2 A e PNl T
2 . a..;f * 7

v

ASPEN, Colo. (AP) — Convicted kidnaper Theos.
“dore R. Bundy was advised of his rights. Monday'in
_State District Court here, and a preliminary hearing
was set on whether he should be tried on a murder
charge. N

..~ The sIender, well-groomed' Bundy, wearmg as
" baggy blue jump suit, toyed with a pencil as Judge
" George E. Lohr told him he faces a death sentence if
‘convicted in the slaying of a Michigan nurse two
years ago in this Rocky Mountain ski resort. -

Bundy, 29, was-extradited Saturday from Utah. on

an arrest warrant charging him with. murder i the -

_ Jan. 12, 1975, killing of Caryn Campbell of Dearborn,

. Mich. Miss Campbell’s nude, frozen body was found

near a ski resort road three months after her January
dlsappearance She had been vacationing in Aspen.

Dist. Atty. Frank Tucker said formal. charges
against Bundy probably would be .ﬁled Wlthm
& weeks v
2|

(

Lohr barred photographers an& televxsmn érevrs.
from taking -pictures or film of Bundy as he was
escorted from a jail cell in the courthouse basement
to the second-floor courtroom -

2 s v - arasa e e P Lo . 2R - O . #

“ Loh#s s'order was aimed at preventmg prejudlclal i
pretnal news coverage. But Lobhr denied a defense ;
‘motion.fo ‘bar the public and press from Monday’s
pmceedmgs and from all future court actions in the
_ case, including the trial. T

“further hearing on the exclusion request was set
f01 Feb. 28. The preliminary hearing was scheduled
for{March 11. e
1+, Bundy is a former law student at the University of '
,Utah who once was employed by the Republican
: Party in Washington state. He is serving a 1-to-15

, Year' seritence for the Kidnaping of a girl in the Sa"lt "
Lake City area in 1974.

= ~
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B?Emﬁylﬁﬁfa@ted to Colorado
Murder Arraignmen

By Wilf-Cannon
Tribune Staff Writer

Theodore R. Bundy, serving time in
the Utah State Prison for kidnaping,
was turned over to Pitkin County, Colo.,
authorities Friday when 3rd District
Court Judge Jay E. Banks dismissed a

‘writ pf habeas corpus which would have

delajfed the extradition.
. Bupdy is scheduled for arraignment

. Monitay in -Pitkin County on first-

degree murder charges.

Prior to Friday’s action, attorneys
for Bundy had indicated their client

would fight extradition.

Releases Statement
In a prepared statement released

" after the court proceedings, Bundy
-said, “I would not waive my right to an

(extradition) hearing and voluntarily,

- request removal to Colorado unless I

was certain that I will be acquitted of

. the[ charges there.”

“the Colorado charges contend that
Bupdy was responsible for the Jan. 12,
19", disappearance of Caryn Camp-
bell, 24, a nurse from Dearborn, Mich.

Her .nude, frozen body was found

some four weeks later about two miles

from the Wildwood Inn, Aspen, where

* she had been staying.

Bundy's Salt Lake City attorney,

. Bruce C. Lubeck, said his client will be

represented by the public legal defen-
der’s office in Pitkin County and will
be housed in that county’s jail.

Of his extradition, Bundy cited sever-’

al other reasons, besides his innocence,
for wanting to go to Colorado.

“First, I wanted to determine what

" remote connection, if any, there could

have been between myself and the
tragic death in Colorado. As I sus-
pected, the accusations made by the
Pitxin County district attorney have
proyen to be grossly exaggerated, in
sorrle instances purely fictitious and
without merit.

&
P
f
£
$
i
£
t
i
4
]

-

e Y

‘‘Second, I needed time to check into
what matters I could challenge in Utah
concerning the legality of the extradi-
tion. .

“Next, I had to assure myself that I.
would receive competent legal rep-
resentation upon my arrival in Col-

orado. \ C
“And finally, I wanted to work With .

my Salt Lake City attorneys in writing.
my appeal of my kidnaping convxctlion.

O3

Off to Colorado

¢ Ll

t Mo

sl 23

nday

v b
*I’. -t

mvm_‘"
i

’.

H

i
e
[E PR W T A 4

ffo Colo. ,murder

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

P, B-1

Salt Lake Tribune
Salt Lake City, Ut

Date: 1=-29-77

Edition: MOIrn

Author:

Editor:

Title:Bundy extradite

prraignment Monday
Character:

or
Classification:78~-125
Submitting Office:S U

[} Being Investigated

/7

(- 27 . g0

SEARCHED. ..
SERIALIFED.

FI—SALT LAKE CiTY

e |NDEXED....o. .

<. FILED. ... e

ER-41977

L&




prospTnarry

TERFVIIN, ' Rl ak i ‘WW""“‘“‘"%‘

r The irony is that thls wrongful éonvie- -
tion is the major, if not the sole,

' f Justification for the charge against me

Colorado.”
Serving 1to 15

: undy was sentenced to serve 1 toils
" years in the Utah prison for the Nov.'8,
1 1974 kidnaping of Carol DaRonch from .
} the Fashion Place Mall at 6100 S. State
m Murray.

: Third District Court Judge Stewart

M Hanson Jr. pronounced the senterice

' after hearing the case without a jury,
7 since Bundy waived that right.

He was sentenced July 6, 1976 after
-serving a 90-day diagnostic evaluation
.period.
. .Bver since Bundy was arrested for
: the DaRonch kidnaping he has been the
cinter of various investigations con-
* cerning other crimes involving' young
~ women. \
Utah investigators concentrated on |
> the murders of Melissa Smith, Midvale,
and -Laura Aime, American Fork. .
Debra -Kent, Bountiful, was reported
. missing the same night Miss DaRonch -
was kidnaped and has never been
- found.

Midvale City Police Chief Louis
Smith, father of Melissa Smith, whose .
body was found in Summit County,

* atterided Friday’s proceedings in J udge

L1

Banks’ court.

Authorities from Washington also ~

. igitiated probes into deaths of young

. Women in that state.
Prosecutors said, however, Bundy

".colld not be definitely linked to any of |
; those incidents. N—— j
-~ ! “‘4'
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" Notes on Bumﬁy

- SEATTLE (UPI) — Pitkin ‘County Colo., . P. D-2
District Attorney Frank G. E. Tucker is in —_— .
Seattle to compare notes on Theodore R. Bundy - Salt Lake Tribuane

with local police officials. 1 -
Tacker said Thursday he was meeting with Salt Lake City, Ut,

Seattle and King County police “to go over I
their files fo see if there may be something of )
interest to me ... which relates to Mr.
Bundy.” .

Bundy, a former Seattle residenti was
chax ged last fall with first degree muriler in
the death of .Caryn Campbell, 23, a Michigan

.nurse who disappeared from an Aspen, olo., -
area ski resort in January, 1975.

Miss Campbell’s nude body was found in a . ~
snowjbank the following month. :

. Bqudy is one of many suspects who has heen -
.- inves' fxgated by local police in connection with
the dnysterious “Ted murders,” a series of

¢ Killings of young women in the Seattle area ‘
i during 1973 and 1974. . -

No charges have been filed here agamst
Bundy )

. On Jan. 28, Bundy waived extradition. .
proceedmds started by Colorada, officials to Date: . 2-11-77
remove him from Utah, whert he was serving a Edition: morn

: one-to-15-year prison sentence for second Author:
degree kldnapmg in the abduction of a young o
 woman in Salt Lake Clty. o . Editor:
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-on Bundy

. Atty. Frank G. E.
- 'Tucker, met with Seattle
.. and King County police,

-see if there is something
Bundy.”
"tle and Tacoma resident,

" was charged last fall

' 23-year-old Michigani

Aitorney

after facts

SEATTLE (AP) — The# |
Colorado district attor-\ ;
ney who will try Theo- \-
dore R. Bundy on first- 1
degree muider. charges E
was in Seattle Thursday
‘to talk with local police
officials. -

' Pitkin County District

“4o go over their files- to

of interest to me .. ..
which relates to Mr.

L Bundy, a former Seat-

BERSEBANAL. e i S

with the murder of a(

WL (ﬂe

nurse, who disappeared\
from an Aspen area ski b
resort in January 1975.
Her nude body was found
in a snow bank a month
later.

:&4

Bundy has also been
investigated in connec-
tion with the mysterious
“Ted murders,” a series
of slayings of young
women in the Seattle
area during 1973 and
1974.

No charges have been
filed here against Bundy.. °

el N BRI e

In late January, Bundy
waived extradition pro-
ceedings begun by Col-
orado officials to remove
him from Utah. He was
serving a one-fo-15-year
sentence <fim—tHxh State
Prison after being con-
victed of second degree
kidnaping of a young
woman in Salt Lake City.

- il
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“.. Judge Mulls Closin
| Hearing for Bundy/

TRN ! 4 4!
-+« ASPEN, Colo. (AP) — The judge in the Theodore .
‘Bundy murder case has taken under advisement a
. defense motion to exclude the press and public from
-.the preliminary hearing and other pretrial sessions.

.ﬂ ' State District Court Judge George E. Lohr
. listened to more than three hours of arguments

Friday. He set no date for issuing a ruling on the
. defense motion. .

B
o]

" Bundy, 29, is charged with murdering a Michigan
. nurse two years ago in this Rocky Mountain ski :
~ Lesort, . .
% Bundy’s attorney, Pitkin County Public Defender
Charles Leidner, argued in support of the motion to .
close the preliminary hearing and “all other hearings .
» where evidence is to be presented or discussed.”

) A:-'preliminary hearing for Bundy has been set fq

© April4. - K {
s, Bundy is charged with the slaying of Caryl

t’an_tpbell In January, 1975. Miss Campbell’s nude}

. fxozen body was found near a ski resort road three

t

N mol_lt_bs later. She had been vacationing in Aspen. ]
|; "3:«‘;1."4 . P R . B
' . S TR TP SN I TR
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‘Judge may bar = |
press, puh!sc | f:,::

ASPEN, Colo. (AP)
The Judge in the Theo-
L dore Buhdy murder case
has taken under advise-
mest a defense motion to
exciude press and public
from the preliminary
,hedlring and other pretri-

"." al sessions.

State District Court

Judge George E. Lohr

listened to more than
three hours of arguments
Friday. He set no date for

- Aspen. T e

[ PNV St
PURSIREE S
:

Bundy was extradxtedm
from Utah this pas{ %
January to stand trial in-
the Campbell case. He is !
serving a 1-to-§-year sen-
tence in Utah for the 1974
kidnaping of a Salt Lake 2
City girl.

e

;il(‘

ot S
. :;::oumni.u td £

t

issuing a ruling on the
' defense motion.

Bundy, 29, is charged

» with murdering a

Michigan ~nurse two ~
years. ago in this Rocky

Mountain ski resort.

Bundy’s attorney, Pit-

kin County Public Defen-

er Charles Leidner, ar-
ued in support of the
iotion to close the pre-
mmary hearing and
‘all other hearings
where evidence is to he

presented or discussed.”

Two Denver attorneys, .

Thomas Kelly and John
Kane, argued against the
motion.

Colorado newspapers

- and broadcasters.

A prefiminary hearing -

for Bundy has been set
for April 4.

‘Bundy is charged with
the slaying of Caryn
Campell in January 1975,
Miss Canipbell’'s nude,
frtbzen body was found
ndar a ski resort road
thfee months later. She
had been vacatxomng in

B ,

They 1ep- -
- resented a coalition\ of
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.Aspen Murder. Case

Bundy Heariﬁg

ASPEN, Colo. (AP) — A district court
Judge turned down a defense request
and ordered that pretrial hearings in
the Theodore Bundy murder case be

. open to the press and public.

; . Bundy, 29, is charged with the
{ " Mmurder here two years ago of a
1 Deayborn, Mich., nurse, |

X . His defense attorney last month
askéd District Court Judge George'E.
Lohr to exclude the media and public
from an April 4 preliminary hearing
and “all other hearings where evidence
is to be presented or discussed.”

‘A coalition of Colorado newspapers
“and broadcasters opposed the defense
request in a hearing before Lohr. )

WA e e L

In an eight-page decision dated
March 22 and made public Monday,
Lohr said he had considered arguments
from both sides and could see no reason
why the press should not attend the -

- hearings. .

hr said he feels substantial infor-
miation about the case already hastbeen
rejeased and ordered the district uttor-
ney to present a pretrial hearings any .
»~ information which-he intends to present
that might be prejudicial to Bundy and
is not now available to the public.

~

— Y5,
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s Upen to Press

Bundy is charged with the Jan® 12, i

1975, slaying of Caryn Campbell.of . -

Dearborn. Her body, nude and frozen, .
was found near this Rocky Mountailg ;
ski resort three months later. She had
been vacationing in Aspen, -

"
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- Witness Fai]

A

ASPEN, Colo. (UPD) — A California
woman was unable to identify Theodore
. Bungiy, chargegi with the abduetion and
5; slaying of a Michigan nurse, as one of
r_-the men she saw near a ski lodge
- elevator the night the woman was
X kidnaped two years ago.

..+ “I'm just not sure of everything and I
. Just can’t remember,” said Elizabeth
- ‘Harder of Chico, Calif. She said she had
trouble remembering details of the men
- she saw’ and said “‘the light was poor
thit night.”

| RIVEEEAITR 1% Ty

!

NSRS ——
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In Snowbank

w- Ms, Hérgier testified during a prelimi-
-nary hearing for Bundy, accused of the
¥ abduction

o o o

_she was kidnaped but was unable to
pick Bundy’s picture from a group of
spven photographs handed her by a
ffrosecutor.

i Asked if anyone in the courtroom
dooked familiar, Ms. Harder pointed
‘only to an undersheriff sitting in the
front row.

Get Magazine
-. Miss Campbell’s fiance, Dr.
Raymond Gadowski of Dearborn,
i*h., said he and the nurse spent the
skiing and took a swim before
"diginer. After the meal, Gadowski said
he] Miss Campbell, Dr. Alian Rosenthal
and two other persons went window
‘shopping. .
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s to Ident

bell during a ski vacation the nurse and
her fiance took in January, 1975.

Miss Campbell’s body was found in a
roadside snowbank outside Aspen one
month later. Authorities said Ms.
Harder tentatively identified Bundy
during their investigation into Miss
Campbell’s disappearance.

Ms. Harder testified she saw two men .
by the elevator that Miss Campbell
apparently took to her room the night
. S -

e bl T e RERL 73t - pid

¥

¥

and slaying qf _Caryn Camp- J

At one point, Gadowski said Miss
Campbell asked him to go to her rocm
and bring back a magazine. Gadowslp
said he refused and Miss Campbell
becdme upset, deciding to get the
magazine herself rather than accepting
Rosenthal’s offer to get it. .,

Gadowski said he waited at least two '
hours before notifying authorities about
Miss Campbell’s disappearance be-
cause he believed she left him.m anger |
at his refusal to get the magazine.

Bundy, a former law student at tl\e
University of Utah, last year wag
convicted of the attempted abduction ot
a Utah teen-aged girl from a shopping

- center outside Salt Lake City.
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| Hair in Car
N 'Linked to
2 Slayings

.ASPEN, Colo.

=

=

(UPI) — An FBI
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official testified Tuesday strands of =

hair found in accused killer Theodore
Bundy’s car matched those of; a
Michigan nurse kidnaped from a skd
lodge, and later slain, while vacatidn-
ing with her fiance.

Robert Neill said laboratory tests

also showed additional hair found in

. Bundy’s car matched those of a woman

he had tried to abduct and Melissa

i Smith, 17, beaten and killed by her
- [ » Kidnaper in October, 1974.

Neill testified on the second day of
Bundy’s preliminary hearing on
charges stemming from the kidnaping
and death of Caryn Campbell, of

* Dearborn, Mich., in January, 1975.
Bundy currently is serving 1-15 years in
the Utah State Prison for the attempted

e ~abduction of Carol DaRonch from a
* shopping mall parking lot. 7
Ruling Due =

3
District Judge George Lohr said hi
would decide Wednesday whether to
order Bundy bound over to district,
Y 1 court on charges stemming from Miss”
Campbell’s slaying. Bundy has not been
" charged in Miss Smith’s death.

+  Neill also said Bundy used credit
. . cards to purchase gasoline at nearby
. Glenwood Springs, Colo., the week Miss
: Campbell disappeared and said a map
found in Bundy’s apartment in Utah

- ‘had the town of Aspen circled. 7

Miss Campbell vanished from iher
* resort lodge, also circled on the nlap,
* after leaving her fiance and going\ to
} ‘her room to get a magazine. Her body.
i was found one month later beneath a
{ .snowbank on a road leading into town.

s

{

S

- 'almv-f“«vs.smlth.slaying PR '-(-M?g
Miss Smith, daughter of Midyale,
Utah, police chief Louis Smith, @sabr‘
peared Oct. 18, 1974, after leavingja-
restaurant. Her body was found 10 c.lagys
later by deer hunters and authorities
said she had been raped and strangled.

-
Prosecutor Milton Blakely said the;
abductions of Miss Smith and Miss
Campbell all had “a common theme.
There is an element of premeditation.
The hair matchups were microscopical-
ly indistinguishable.” B -

In his final argument, Blakely said -
both Miss Smith and Miss Campbell
‘had been beaten on the head and were
nude when their bodies were feund.
Blakely also said the two dead woimnen,
and Miss DaRonch, looked alike. §

Public defender Charles Leidnersaid
evidence . didn’t show Bundy was re-
sponsible for Miss Campbell’§ death
and ‘““the prosecution must convince the

court Bundy probably killed Camp- . ‘

2 -

bell.” _ .-
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: ASPEN; Colo. (UPI) — A man convicted of trying -

_to abdact a teen-aged girl from a Salt Lake City
shopping center parking lot will stand trial this
summer for first-degree murder in the inap-
murder of a-Michigan nurse. i

. Pitkin County District Judge George JLohr

Wednesday ordered Theodore Bundy, a former,

University of Utah law student, bound over for trial in

-

El
S

}
1

thé January 1975 slaying of Caryn Campbell. Lohr -

ruleq prosecutors, during a two-day preliminary
hearing this week, presented evidence showing
“drobable cause” to-link Bundy to the slaying,

5o

" Lohr set aside April for defense motions and said
*hé prosécution would answer in May. Pretrial
hearings will be held in June, with the actual trial in
July or August. T .

{ . v B .-

! During the hearing, an FBI agent testified hair
found in Bundy’s car was “microscopically indisting-
uishable” from that of Miss Campbell, 23. Pro-
secutors also produced gasoline credit card receipts,
which placed Bundy in the Aspen area at the time of
Miss Campbell’s disappearance, and a map found in
his hotel room on which Aspen was circled.

+ Bundy; currently serving a bne-to-15-year term in

the Utah State Penitentiary for the attempted

. abduction of Carol LaRonch, appeared at the hearing

Tuesday wearing blue jeans and a sweater. A beard
h¢ grew in the Utah prison had been shaved. C'l

; Miss Campbell, who was vacationing with her
fiance, last was seen after she went to her rogm in a
resort lodge to get a magazine. Her nude body was
found a month later in a snowbank-along a road
leading into Aspen., TN

3 <ol Lo,

{*During the preliminary hearing, FBI agent
Robert Neill also testified strands of hair found in
Bundy’s car matched those of Miss. LaRonch and
Melissa Smith, 17, daughter of the Midvale, Utah,,
p?lice chief, who disappeargd in 1974.

* The body of Miss Smith, raped and strangled,
was found 10 days later by deer hunters but Bundy
hasnot been charged in that crime. .
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Bundy to Face ;?ﬁaj; :'?E‘rialu |
In Colorade Kidnap Case }

{
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

ASPEN, Colo. (UPY) — Former Uni-
versity ‘of Utah law student Theodore
Bundy Wednesday was bound over for
trial on a first-degree murder charge
for the 1975 kidnap-slaying of a
Michigan nurse.

Pitkin County District Judge George

. Lohr said prosecutors, during a two-

day prelitninary hearing this week,

presented what they claimed as evi-

dence showing “probable cause” tolink

lgeundy to the slaying of Caryn Camp-
11, .

A hearing on motions is set for May 6.’

No trial date has been set.

Lohr also scheduled a hearing for
Monday on a ‘motion that Bundy be
transferred from the Pitkin County Jail
here to the Garfield County Jail in

Glenwood Springs, where there is more .

security.

Lohr said pretrial hearings would
begin in June and the actual trial would
probably take place-in July or August.

Oifered as evidence at the hearing
included hair found in Bundy’s car,

"which an FBI agent said was

“indistinguishable” from that of Miss
Campbell; gasoline credit card receipts
placing Bundy in the Aspen area at the

N - .
Lo A y T e Wb an gt 4T %
o el PP Py ,.;w&.@~ Vg %-: £+3 S AP v
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time of the woman’s disappearance, ;-._
and a map found in his hotel room on i

which Aspen was circled.

Bundy, currently serving a one-to-15- £}
year term in the Utah State Peniten-' &4
tiary for the atternpted abduction of a {4
teenager, Carol LaRonch, from.a Salt &

Lake City shopping center parking lot,

appeared at the hearing Tuesday wear- - B

ing blue jeans and a sweater. He %ad

shaved a beard grown in the Utah 5§

prison. {

Miss Campbell, 23, last was seenjn T

January, 1975, after she went to her
room in a resort lodge, vhere she was

vacationing with her finance, to get a 4

magazine. Her nude body was found a

month later in a snowbank along a road " -

leading into Aspen.

During the preliminary héaring, FBI

agent Robert Neill also testified strands

of hair found in Bundy’s car matched %
those of Miss LaRonch and Melissa §&f

Smith, 17, daughter of the Midvale,

. Utah, police chief, who disappeared in #3J

1974. ﬂi
The body of Miss Smith. raped an(

strangled, was found 10 days later byt ‘
deer hunters, but Bundy has not been\;! v

chlirged in that erime.
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ASPEN, Colo. (UPI) — Strands of hair found in a

. car driven by accused killer Theodore Bundy
_métched those of a Michigan nurse abducted and
“latbr slain while vacationing at this Rocky Mountain
. 8kij resort with her fiance, an FBI official"said.
* Tugsday. . . i ‘
<« Robert Neill testified before : Distriet Judge
‘George Lohr ended a two-day preliminary hesring
t .for Bundy, saying he would decide late today whether
» to order the former Utah law student bound over on

3

¢ . murder charges for the death of Caryn Campbell.

* -+ According to Neill, FBI tests showed other hairs
.- found in Bundy's automobile matched those of
+ ,Melissa Smith, 17, of Midvale, Utah, and Carol
DaRonch. Bundy has not been charged in the death of
Miss Smith, kidnaped and killed in 1574
Bundy is currently serving a‘1-15 year sentence in
the Utah state prison for the attempted abduction in
November, 1974, of Miss DaRonch, who jumped from
is car after he tried to kidnap her from the parking
¢ Ipt of a shopping mall. “u

During Tuesday’s hearing, Bundy sat quietly a\? a

defense table, dressed in blue jeans and a beije

* sweater. He had shaved a beard grown while in
_ prison in Utah. . L s

.+ . " According to Neill, Bundy’s credit cards also.--

- were used to purchase gasoline in Glenwood Springs, ..
,Qolo.,‘nearAspen, the week Miss Campbell vanished.

. He said a map found in Bundy’s hotel room had the _**

> 'town of Aspen circled. q R

1 . . .ty

Miss Campbell was vacationing at a ski lodge &t -

he resort in January, 1975, when she disappeared. . o

er fiance said the last time he saw her alive way - .

when she went to her room to get a magazine. A - p

- month later, her nude body was found in a snowbank .
, outside town. T

Miss Smith, daughter of Midvale, Utah, police

Al -;’
: leaving a restaurant. Her body was found 10 days !

‘" later by deer hunters and authorities said she had - +"
- been raped and strangled. B A

« Ina closing argument, prosecutor Milton Blakely
_said t‘he abductions of Miss Smith and Miss Campbell
had ‘a_common theme. There is an element of

. premed_itat_xon_. The hair matchups were microscopi- ¢

plly indistinguishable.” Public defenders -

tCi arles Leidner said, however, evidence and tes-|

. ony at the hearing were inadequate and said “the !_ ‘

)

Dlosecution must convince the court B :
“Rilled Campbell.” purt Bundy probedly ®

. chief Louis Smith, disappeared Oct. 18, 1974, after 1’

5 . PRI ST ot

s em e

g2

o
“

Hairs link Bundy to

e

;s;ﬁ_!@ayéﬂégg

ot 2 S, it . i e

3 RCHED.

ekl E

R T -
L e M .‘:'4‘

vak T pr,
kY :
N 2 ¥

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

P

XL
v
>

P, B-8
DESERET NEWS
SALT LAKE CITY,UT

Date: 4-6-77

Edition: €Ve
Author: N .
Editor: |
Title: HAIRS LINK BUND
TO SLAYING
Character:

or
Classification: 79-125

SU
[]Being Investigated

Submitting Office:

,ﬁ‘/..'—%—s”w'

WA ‘-g's
N IATRS M“)‘ : l
frridusil

P




FD-350 (Rev. 11-11-75)

from Aspen jail

-

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Bundy to move

it
. J
ASPEN, Colo. (UP) — Former law studem\
Theodore Bundy, accused of murder in the 1975 deatk;
of a Michigan nurse, has been ordered moved from®

the Pitkin County Jail because of poor conditions at
the facility.

Sgt. Rick Kralicek Monday said the Colorado
Department of Health advised that no one be kept
more than 30 days in the jail, a courthcuse basement
facility which once held Old West gunfighter Doc
Holliday. i

- “The jail is just in very poor condition,” said
Kralicek. “There is very poor lighting, and the
facilities are not in good shape.”

Bundy appeared before District Judge George.
Lobr Monday, asking to remain in the Aspen jail.
Bundy said the Garfield County Jail in nearby
Glenwood Springs would keep him too far from his
counsel, Bundy argued his Denver-based attorney
could fly to Aspen, but not to Glenwood Springs, wheh
has no airport.

Lohr said transportation from Glenwood Springs
to Aspen would be provided for Bundy whenever he
needs to meet with his attorney.

Bundy was bound over for trial last week on §#
first degree murder charge in the 1975 kidnap ang
death of Michigan nurse Caryn Campbell. Miss
Campbell, 23, disappeared in January, 1975, fromy
the Aspen ski resort where she was vacationing.
Her body was discovered a month later along a
nearby rural road. ) I .
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: Bundy’s

From Jail

In Aspen

. ASPEN, Colo. (AP) — -
Theodore Bundy, await-

-ing trial here for the 1975

- murder of a Michigan

red to the Garfield Coy
ty Jail in Glenwojhd
Springs.

The move was ordered -
#'‘basically for health
- freasons and for his own-
|safety,” said Sgt. Rick

alicek of the Pitkin,

unty Sheriff’s Depart-
ment.

. District Court Judge
George Lohr ordered
Bundy moved to Glen-
wgod Springs Monday
from the Pitkin County
+ Jail in the basement of
+ the county courthouse in !
+ Aspen. )

The state health de-
. partment had inspected
: the jail in March, desig- |
nated it a short-term
facility, and ordered fpat |
no prisoner be kept thiire
more than 30 days,
Kralicek said. T

. Kralicek said Bundy i
had opposed the transfer, |
. arguing in a hearing be- '

-~

. W

-

'

re Lohr that it was
ore convienent for him
meet his lawyers in
! n. Lohr responded
that transportation
" would be provided
;. Whenever necessary. - -,

Moved . 5'

. nurse, has been trana!_,l%r— I
0 -

T After 'a preliminary }
" hearing, Lohr last week
ordered Bundy to sftand ~
frial for the January 12, °
\975, slaying off Caryn
(lampbell, 23, al Dear-
_born, Mich., nurie who
was vacationing a: Snow-
- mass near Aspen. Her
body, nude and frozen,

was found a month later
along a rural road.

Lohr set May 6 for the
hearing of pretfrial mo-
‘tion. No trial date has
been set.

Bundy was brought to
Colorado from Utah to
stand trial. He is s2rving
a 1-to-15 year sentence in
the Utah State Periinten-
Yary after being con-

icted of kidnaping a
ybung woman from a
- shopping center in subur- |
ban Salt Lake City. .
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Ordered | | | SALT

ASPEN, Colo. (AP) —
A district court judge has
ordered that prosecutors
draw up a written order
outlining what informa- ¥
tion they are legally re-
quired to turn over to
Theodore Bundy, who

. has been charged with
first-degree murder in
the death of a Michigan
nurse.

District Court Judge
George E. Lohr took the
action Monday in re-
sponse {0 a motion from

undy seeking certain
-Information from: the

. prosecution. Lohr jlso
ordered the prosecu‘\:ion

Date: 5_10_77

¢ 4 Hearings on a number Edition: mopn
to include in the onier of other motions were Author:
information it has ‘al- ' continued to May 23. Editor:
ready turned over to - Mickigan N itor:
Bundy. ‘ }B d"f‘g‘m “Zse a Title: BUNDY DATA
: TYNTEE undy is accused in this
Give mformat.mn ' anuary, 1976 slaying REPORT ORDERED
I the order coincides ! daryn Campbell, a2 Dear- °
with information givento - born, Mich., nurse who Character:
the judge by the prosecu- was vacationing in Aspen ;
tion during the hearing, when she disappeared. o ‘
hhe Jdudge plqnsﬂto sign Her nude, frozen body Classification: ~ 7Q=]25
ie document, thus re- vas found a month later - s .
, quiring the prosecution ;Jes?de a mraln:'olad Submitting Office: 5
:)(:yei;‘ungt&nledym[ormatmn Bundy, 29, a former [] Being Investigated
. oun 2 o
Lohr also ordered. a I'\deshmgt ;m utatek chuzo- SEARCHED ” ng}\ 5
! N can parly worker, wes RGHE ¥ {4
. Bublic defender to give ; extradited from Utsh ' SERIALIZED ) F!LEE/?_&I
H_lmdy .certﬂm legiu in' . “vherc he was Servjng a o ﬂ-&-z PR AR
fcrmation. Bundy is rep- 1-t0-15 year sentence for
resenting himself and the 'the 1974 kidnaping of a , ‘e
public defender is serv- *Salt Lake City girl. MAY 1 1 1977
iqg as a legal adviser to
him. : ‘ FBI - SALT LAKE cn§ )
q q" { g_ 7 Ry ac
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. Bundymay get prosecutionavidence

ASPEN, Colo. (AP) — A district court judge has
ordered that prosecutors draw up a written order
outlining what information they are legally required
to turn over to Theodore Bundy, who has been
charged with first-degree murder in the death of a
Michigfan nurse. . ¢

Didtriet Court Judge George E. Lohr tock the
action Monday in response to a motion from Bundy
seeking! certain information from the prosecution.
Lohr also ordered the prosecution include in the order

®

e

information it has already turned over to Bundy.v '

If the order coincides with information given to
the judge by the prosecution during the heariiig, the
Judge plans to sign-the document, thus requiring the
yirosecution to turn the information over to Bundy.
¢ Tohr also ordered a public defender to give Bundy
certain legal information. Bundy is representing
himself and the public defender is serving as a legal
adviser to him.

Hearings on a number of other motions were
continued to May 23. .

Bundy is accused in the January 1975 slaying of
Caryn Campbell, a Dearborn, Mich., nurse who was
vacationing in Aspen when she disappeared. Her
nude, frozen body was found a month later beside a
rural road. .

Bundy, 29, a former Washington state resident,
was extradited from Utah where he was serving a -

~1-t0-15 year sentence for the 1974 kidnaping ¢f a Salt

i‘ake City girl. i

\ Judge Lohr has ruled there is probable cause to
tind Bundy over {or trial in the death of the woman.

No trial date has been set.

;.;O
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- Losing Weiglt,”

v"‘

- Claims Bundy v

' GLENWOOD SPRINGS, Colo. (UPI) — A Utal}

man accused of the resort murder of a Michigan
nurse savs he's losing weight because he receives
only iwo meals daily in jail while preparing his
defense, county officials said Tuesday.

Theodore Bundy also complained to the Garfield
County commissioners about a sign outside his cell
saying he is dangerous. He said he wanted il
removed.

Makes Other Reguests

Bundy Monday also asked. commissioners for a

ballpoint pen, a fork, lunch every day, and exercise
rivileges *‘out in the fresh air and sunshine.” He

.scomplained of losing 15 pounds since being jailed in

%Glenwood Springs. .

The commission Monday voted to ask adjacextt
Aspen County officials to help pay the costs W
deputies guarding Bundy while bhe prepared hls
defcense in the courthouse law library.

Bundy, 30, is charged in the abduction-murder of
Caryn Campbell, 23, who disappeared in January,
1975, from the Aspen hotel where she was vacationing
with her fiance. Hér body was found one month later
in-a roadside snowhank.

Serving Utah Term

Bundy also is serving a one-to-15-year term in the
Utah Siate Penitentiary for the attempted abduction
of a {eenager from a Salt Lake City shopping center.

Bundy, moved in April to Glenwood Springs from
Aspen after its jail was condemned by health
officials. has asked to see a list of cvidence?
prosecutors may use in his trial. District Judge
George Lohr said he would make a decision luter thig

month, 4

I'd
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SPRINGS, Colo. (UPI) |
— Theodore Bundy, ac- |
cused of the resort mur- P. E—9
|

|

|

|

|

\

der of a Michigan
nurse, says he's losing DESERET NEWS

weight because he re- SALT LAKE CITY,UT
ceives, only two meals .

daily in jail while pre-
paring his defense,
county officials said
Tuesday.

Bundy also com-
plained to the Garfield
County commissioners
about a sign outside his —_
cell. saying he is
dangerous. He said he
wanted it removed.

Bundy also asked;
commissioners for a:'.
ballpoint pen, a fork,
lunch every day, and:
exercise privilegps
“out in the fresh air a}xd
sunshine.”” He com-
plained of losing °i5

pounds since being Date: 5=11-77
JS ;i'liﬁgs. in Glenwood Edition: eve
h L . Author:
e commission . .
Editor:
Monday voted to ask
. adjacent Aspen County Title: JAIL FARE GRIPE
officials to help pay the BUNDY
costs of deputies guard-
S ing Bundy while he
: prepared his defense in Character:
tpe courthouse law or :
library. Classification: 79"125
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Bundy Pleads Innocent 7/ |, ,,
- 'IT ‘ LA : : . w7k | SALT LAKE TRIBUNE
as i ' y . ., _' Fig -
(I'o Aspen Slay Count . & |siir ik cirv,or
. ASPEN, Colo. (UPI) — Theodore Bundy said he had lost 20 pounds ' B
Bundy pleaded innocent Monday to the since being imprisoned and was receiv- ~ - 3§
-slaying more than two years ago of a ing only two meals per-day. He said the .
. Michigan nurse abducted from her only exercise he had was in walking
resort hotel. back and forth to the law library in the
The bearded Bundy, dressed in a (cimfmty courthouse while preparing his
yellow T-shirt and beige slacks, entered ~ deiense. : R
‘the' plea during a hearing on motions Refuses Call for Sheets
ranging from a request for more meals*  {onr left a decision on an extra meal
.t0 more bedding in his jail cell at . to Sheriff Ed Hogue but said Bundy 5
- nearby Glenwood Springs. should be provided with vitamins. He ¢ _—
} - Bundy, 30, is accused of the kidnaping Trefused Bundy’s request for sheets as \, .
- ang slaying of Caryn Campbell duringa bedding in the prisoner’s cell. 3
slc vacatign the_ Michigan nurse took Bundy called Aspen Valley Hospital %
- with her fiance In January, 1975. Her putritionist Mary McCartney in efforts —_—
- bq y was found in a snowbank outside to gain a third meal, saying his weight
Aspen one month after her disappear- loss interfered with his ability to
ance. Agrees With Request - prepare his defense. Miss McCartney
US. District Judge George Lohr 51 f0 meals were sufficient unless Date:  5-24-77
agreed with a request by Bundy to have ~ W©180t 10Ss was substantial. Edition: morn
an expert from a forensic science Bundy also complained of an absces- Author:
- laboratory at Oakland, Calif., help him sed tooth he said was the result of o
prepare a defense. Authorities have improper dental care at the Utah State Editor:
said they found strands of hair similar  Prison before he was transfered to Title: BUNDY PLEADS
to Miss Campbell’s in Bundy’s car. Colorado. <, INNOCENT TO ASPEN
.Bundy, acting in his own defense, at . Bundy, a former law student at the SLAY COUNT
times appeared close to tears while University of Utah, last year was
dejeribing conditions at the jail where convicted of the attempted abduction of Character:
he/was moved after the Aspen jail was a Utah teen-ager from a shopping or
. cldsed for health reasons. center outside Salt Lake City. Classification: 79-125
h Submitting Office: SU
R o ; N {T] Being Investigated
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\Back in Courtroom
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Bundy,

. ASPEN, Colo. (AP) — Theodore Bundy, his ankle

thained and jail uniform badly torn, appeared in

)
“charge pending against him in the slaying of a

district court for a pretrial hearing on the murde

Michigan nurse.

Pitken County shériff’s officers said Bundy ripped

another inmate before

" Delails of the incident were unavailable but i

. .George

apparently followed a long-standing feud between.

Bundy and the other man.

. Bundy Offers Requests

' - 'both shoulders of his jail jumpsuit in a scuffle with
coming into the courtroom.

t

i

s

After Scuffle,
Nt

4
»

Wt

3

<
[x2

The 2%-hour hearing before District Court Judge

Lobhr concerned Bundy’s requests that the

- death penalty not be allowed if he is convicted and his

| interrupted June 7

request for use of a telephone credit card to help him

prepare his defense. Bundy, a former law student, j

-serving as his own attorney.

The hearing was a continuation of a sessi

was recaptured six days later.

~

[P S

: when Bundy escaped by jumping °
B from a second-floor windown in the courthouse. He |

Lohr made no immediate ruling on the death-‘.:

penalty request. Attorney briefs on that question ar
expected to be filed by the end of July.

Grants Credit Card

The judge did grant Bundy restricted use of a .

telephone credit card. He has had unlimited use 0

phone cards during his incarceration here, but
two weeks ago the use of the card

following his escape

e

f

v

was rescinded. Under Lohr's order, use of the card

will be reinstated
shall be placed by

with the provision that each eall
a deputy to the number and name

provided by Bundy. The identification of the person

called will be verified by a sheriff’s officer.

murder in the January 1975 slaying of Caryh

Bundy, 30, has been charged with first-deg:‘jk

Campbell of

Dearborn, Mich, A former resident (if

Washington State, he was brought here to stand trial

from Utah,

R ER LN A N o

where he is serving a 1-to-15-year

sentence in the 1974 kidnaping of a Salt Lake City girl.
T T R TRt :
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. ) “ankles chained and jai

“in District Court today for a pretrial hearing on the
“murder charge pending against him in the slaying oi‘

‘a Michigan nurse.

.explanation for such an action.

.

+it wds given to him.

+  The 2%-hour hearing today before Distriet Court
Judge George Lohr codcerned Bundy’s requests that

* the death penalty not be allowed if he is convicted and
+his request for use of a telgphone credit-card.to help |

+ him prepare his defense.

“penalty request, but did grant Bundy restri

" 'is serving as his own attorney:

E Today’s hearing was a‘continuation of a session .
3',interrupted June 7 when Bundy escaped by jumpin(f |
“erom a second-floor window .in the courthouse. X"

fwas recaptured six days later. - .
z) :

‘murder in the January 1975 slaying
:Eampbell of Dearborn, Mich. -

Shackled Bundy
attends hearing

- ASPEN, Colo. ,(AP) — Theodore Bundy, his
1 uniform badly torn, appeared

. Pitken County Sheriff Dick Keinast said Bundy
ripped both shoulders of his jail jumpsuit before -
“coming into the courtroom, but he could offer no .

'. Bundy told' a court-appointed attorney who -is
‘assisting in his defense that the suit was ripped when

¢ . Lohr made no immediate tuling on the death- ,
cted use of

‘3 telephone credit card. Bundy, a former law student,

& Bundy, 30, has beén charged with first ‘degre

-

of Qaryn '
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2 Déﬁties QuitOver Buﬂﬁy ,E_Sf%?Pef

€ escape of Theodore Bundy, a
murdering 4 ichigan S S

. N M Yoy,
. Lick Kienast sajq Wednesr(;:;S.e’ Sh‘]fxflff

. . Kienast said he accepted resignaf]
fron3 Deputy Rick Kralicek agnd is(ignt?
g med Westerlund aft\er the release of a’

[T 1

N N .
P Colorado Bureay of Investigation re-
X port on the June 7 escape of Bundy.
., Westerlund and Kralicek were out- -
- sideythe courtroom door when Bundy
" leagled to freedom from a second-floor
: coulthouse law library window.

.Ee CBI report, which Kienas| re-
quested, said the -escape-was the résult
of lax security, but didn’t make any

& L IR

“recommendations and didn’t ‘call for -
the resignations. = .

: Bundgf1 a former University of Utah
law student and Washington State

! Rypublican Party worker, was free ;or
sijt days before being recapture]: five

es west of Aspen. .
; e is accused of murdering a
, Mich:, nurse who was vacat
“heére in January 1975._
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ASPEN, Colo.
dersheriff and fou
direct result of the

-3

- 5 Coloradans resign .

g SN VS
NG

r;t‘;"
s

(AP) — The Pitkin County ¥,
r deputies have resigned, two as .
escape of Theodore R. Bundy on

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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DE seret News
Salt Lake City,Ut

2

- s

une 7, Sheriff Dick Kienast says.
-Kienast said Wednesday the departure of ..

"Undersheriff Ben Meyers and of thé sergeant and

o -deputy he did not identify were for “personal

reasons” only remotely connected with Bundy’s
getaway, ' .

The former Washington state employe, political
worker and law student jumped 25 feet from a
second-story window to gain his freedom while
Deputy David Westerlund had left a library room
where Bundy was studying to go out-into a hallway,
according to a .Colorado Bureau of Investigation
report, :

Westerlund and Sgt. Rick Kralicek, shift com-
mander, should have been aware of the security
problem, the report stated. Both resigned following -

. the CBI investigation.

- Bundy, convicted -of Kidnaping in Utah and )
ught by. authorities in connection with the disap- Tt
arances and deaths of women in that state as well - °

aj| in Colorado. and the Puget Sound area of .

shington, is charged with murder in the death of a {
chigan nurse 2% years ago near Aspen. e
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Trial Coam’ts

Fmday that ‘therewas probable cause to ‘hind

Theodore Bundy ovey-for-tfial:on:four ¢ounts related.
6. "his - -escape last month from the Pltkm Oounty'x .

Courthduse T .

Bundy, -accused: of murdermg a Mlchxgan muse,‘ :
leapegLfrom a second:floof. window-inthe courthouse °
rJ une 7 du);mg a preirxal Hearing:in that case. He was'
T recaptm ed sixidayslatér-after wandering in. thehills -

southr of Aspen.and hldmg out in a. daountaiir cabiii.

Bundy, a 30—year-oldxformer Jaw student appeared B

.'Friday before Distri¢t'Court. Judge. George E. Lohr:
He was wearing, blue jail overalls, ‘his legs were

y ppearances, T

" niirse; 'Caryn 5
Aspenl. He was Serving:a’l-o

. h‘for the'1974: hdnapmg 0 alt Liake City girl.. .
"Of the five counts ‘brouglit agamst Bindy: in

" relation to-his escape;’ Lohriruled: there-was.prohable
~*-causer suffxcxent to: ]ustlfyatrxal on. alLbut one.count, -

By- vix tie of his escape here;, the district attorney’ s
. ofﬁpe had: charged Bindy with escape from:theUtah:

‘ ‘Pemtentlary Loht ruled that suehia- charge exceeded"
e the aufhomty ofithe district: attorney, Tore

-zbreakmg ‘and entering
Hl-Castle:Greek, theft.of &

Lohn ruled that Bundy should sstahd trial o1 four )}

c harges, — eseapmg fro

"theff of a 1966 blue'Cadxllac

‘Pitkin: Cougty Jail,

rom’that ¢abin, and-the

ASPEN Colo: (AP)<~ A district court, Judge tuled. -

. ghackled :and" he was. barefoot; “Lohr ordered ‘that '
Bundy be. provided W1th shoes for future court .

-] Bundy had been téturned: from Utahmto standstngl “
. it the” Januar% 1975 haymg, {-’ Dearbom, Mlch.,v Lo
ampbel W was <vacat1(mmg near . -

ifyearsentence.i i Utah'

nountain-cabin hear .

Afrom a home ‘just west of ‘
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undy had told hlm ‘he
{_escaping.

per e A
B ae s 4
. At

ASI?EN Colo. ( TheodoreBundy, convmted‘
-of kxdnapm ari I ed-:thhg murdér, and- escape,
sgy§;tpgrc f: ttoahls p):edmament

" Two ,ra%d a_x‘ rneys; Stéphefi. Ware - and

defendmg ‘Bundy. on ‘the.
shigiearly-June. -escape from: the:
Aspem'Courthou But, they also: are advxsmg ‘hxm
mflormguy ,onn ch_\ ges ‘of. murdemng a woman dn,
olorado. . ;

“I'm: reallyslmpressed by them,” Bundy saxd
Bundy 1s SpT

Bundy szud

“Whio would.‘ £ ye th“‘ ght that commg mto
Coloradoathab not- onJ,y~ ”'oul the i the- diiver's; geat
of my own-cése; With-niy - Qi investlgatqr‘hu'ed Jor .
Bundy by the:stats, ‘my ownh
, Bundy.uider ‘¢olttt order;
provided by court ordér
ﬁrst-rate attorneys. " =

‘In the Aspen: coux:troom Friday, there was
ppreliminary- hearmg testxmony about T Bundy’s Juiie' 7"
escape from the -cotirthouse library and the: subsw
otted burglary o£ a mountam cabm anf

rexpert also-hired-for
my own pathologlst alsp

%

i

X

‘ ;'

“ZIIhe sﬂver hmng m *thls whole thmg zs\ thls"’ \3
and my own; very, very 3

"

cer Don Davxs testxfxe&i

houghtz frequently of

5“%/]7

thkm Coqnty shenfi’s of
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Bundy had. leaped from the seeond-floor wmdow
, of the courthouse. Davis said-he asked Bundy if he -
were frightened as e looked down'.and prepare! o
Jump He said Bundy rephed “If it had been 'zx
sto es.T. st111 woulduhave Jum . ’

‘ Atathe hearmg, the prosecutxon asked that Bundy,
. besides wearing, ankle Aroms:in the. courtroom,@lso be
» kept shoeless. The judge turned down the request; but
. -ordered Bundy could only wear coveralls as clothing, }
v except whena Jury is. present )

'

l‘nday was the first day Ware and Dresner
represented: Bundy in court. They evoked testimony-
from' Davis. that Bundy was exhausted: and’ mal-
4 nourished at the time hé gave, as Ware put it, ““the
; alleged confession” fo officer -Davis lmmedlately
p after’Bundy $ recapture " .
t

Bundy s murdex ,tmal 1s scheduled to begm Nov, ]
1¢ in Aspen. No date has been sef yet fqr the ew |
¢ arges S -

A

1. He was txtx:achted to‘Colordo'for: the murder {}i
iro n. Utah where he was:servinga: 1-15-year term,’
{ kxdnapmg al?—yearrold glrl

\’<v
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report that convicted kidnaper
Theodore R. Bundy says was sup-
pressed during his trial was the basis
Mohday of a request to reopen the case
in 3rd District Court. '

Bundy, now 31," was convicted of
kidnaping Carol DaRonch, based large-
ly -on the vielim’s eyewitness tes-
timony. . )

Third District Court Judge Stewart
M. ‘Hanson Jr., who heard the case
without a jury, sentenced Bundy to
serve one to 15 years in the Utah State
Krison after the March 1, 1976, convie-

. ‘tlon and a 3-day diagnostic evaluation.

Colorado Charge

Since then, Bundy has been charged
with first-degree murder in Pitkin
County, Colo., and is awaiting trial
. there Nov. 14.

. contends that a report by Salt Lake
County Sheriff’s Det. Jerry Thompson

Bundy’s trial before Judge Hanson.

Pet. Thompson interviewed Miss
Dl Ronch, then 17, about her abduction
infNovember, 1974. She was kidnaped
;ﬂ a man from Fashion Place Mall in
Murray. Her abductor handcuffed one

4

Monday’s request for a new trial .

was not made a part of the case during*

of her hands and: threatened to: shoilt
her before she was able to escapd,
polce said. ‘

Showed Photographs

The sheriff’s detective’s repoft told
how he showed Miss DaRonch several
photographs of different men.

“In going through the pictures, she
pulled out Mr. Bundy’s picture in her
hand, gave the pictures back to this
officer, stating, ‘I don’t see anyone in
there that resembles him.’ She was
asked what the one was doing in her?
hand. She stated, ‘Oh, here.’ I asked her:
if that was the guy or why she pulled it
out,” Det. Thompson’s report says. ..}

The same report concludes: “This is
a-very poor witness in this detective’s
opinion, and I don’t know if ‘she can
identify the individual or if she is
scared or what the situation is.”

Deputy Salt Lake County Attorney
David E. Yocom, who prosecuted the
case, said later he will wait for a’court
order before answering the legal docu-
ment prepared by defense attorney,
John D. O’Connell. [

The action awaits further action by al
judge, who will decide whether it is a‘.
valid claim.

-
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undy asks n

{ Conyicted kidnaper Theodore R. Bundy asked for
& new trial Monday afternoon, claiming the Salt ‘.ake

I

obtain a conviction last February.

In a motion filed with the Third District éourt,
Bundy’s Utah attorney, John D. O’Connell, said
prosecutors withheld a police report which casts
doubt on the kidnap victim’s identification of Bundy.

Bundy, 30, 'was convicted of kidnaping Carol
snch, Murray, from a shopping mall parking lot
V. 8, 1974. She was 17 at the time. Bundy is being
in Aspen, Colo., where he is charged Yvith
ering a Mlcl}lgan nurse and with escape. l

O’Qoqqell’s motion for a new trial states, * Th;e
bnly significant evidence supporting the verdi

.

- could identify the defe

. kidnaped her.” . o

‘.gecidently came across a r
ak.eVCounty Deputy Jerry Thompson.

-motion, stated Depi
_DaRonch Sept, 1, 1975, and later said:

Bundy’s picture in her hand, gave
to this officer, stating, ‘I dongt se

' " that resembles him.’

“She was asked what
the one was doing in her
hand. She stated, ‘Ph
here.’ I asked her if that |
ws the guy, or why she :
pulled it out. She stated,
‘I don’t know, aah, I gues
it looks somethinglike .
him.’ .

**She was asked if she
was afraid to identify
him, and she stated no.
She said, ‘That looked
maybe something like
him’ she really just
didn’t know, she didn’t

. think she could identify
him if she saw him again
ornot.”

Deputy Thompson also
wrote, ““This is a very
poor witness in this de-
tective’s opinion, and 1
don't now if she can
identify the individual or
if she is scared or what
the situation is.”

County Attorney’s Office suppressed vital evid_el/.ce to-

¢ of {. given to the defense.

guilty was the testimony of Carol DaRonch that she
ndant as the man who had

0’(_?onnell wrote that while in Colorado, Bimdy
Was given copies of investigation materials,| and

eport prepared by Salt

A copy of the report, which was attached to the
uty Thompson questioned Miss

“In going through the pictures, she pulled out Mr.
the pictures back
€ anyone in there

- make an identification of

"established the theory

* atestavdt

ew kidnap trial

*0’Connell said in the
motion that his client had

asked the prosecution to
produce all materials de-
aling with the investiga-
tion, and that the pro-
secution said in court
that everything pertain-
ing to the case from the
Sheriff's Office was-

tended that a police jre-
port which was releabed
“Indicates a fair viewing
process conducted by an
objective detective who
obtained a tentative iden-
tification which called
for further efforts to de-
termine if the victim
could actually make an
identification.

The attorney cEn-

‘“Whereas, the sup-
pressed report reflects
the frustration of a detec-
tive who attempted and
failpd to get the victim-to

aperson he regarded as
guilty and dangerous and
inditates that those at-
titudes were conveyed to
the victim.” .

O’Connell said the
newly discovered report
would have been of great
value to Bundy's defense
because it would have

that Ms DaRonch wa®
initially unable to ide
tify Bundy but was latd
induced to do so by inve
tigators.
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-Bundy case sent’ down 70
" The case of convicted kidnaper Theodore R.% .~
Bundy was remanded to Third Distriet’ Court = "4\
- Tuesday from the Utah Supreme Court to consider | 3
+ nijwly disc_overed evidence. o
Bundy, 30, convicted of kidnaping Carol
-. DifRonch, Murray, from a shopping mall parking lot,
*Nbv. 8, 1974, coniends the new evidence was mot .-
.available to Bundy’s attorney. BT —_—
. Bundy asked for a new trial a week ago on )
grounds that the Salt Lake County Attorney’s Office
- suppressed vital evidence to obtain a conviction last
, February. ] C,
* In a motion filed with Third District Court.’
- Bundy’s Utah attorney, John D. O’Connell, said

* prosecutors withheld-a police report that casts doubt . ]
. on the kidnap victim’s identification of Bundy. ‘ Date: P 7~ 77
Bundy, being held in Colorado, received copies of Edition: /9 -~
investigation materials and accidentally found a l Authors
réport prepared by Salt Lake County Deputy Jerry - § uthor:
. Tllompson in which he described hesitancy by Miss = 4 Editor:
. DI\Ronch in identifying a picture of Bundy and also - - Title:
~ dgkeribed her as a poor witness. ) R Z
:~ b e ~~w-~-4: PPV W R v ﬁ—ia‘:.ﬂ‘wz:?.;kﬁ’:{:{;:{tﬁ:‘?\‘ﬁégw‘;f:_‘“&‘ ew—-
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~ Court Judge Stewart M.

" Last Tuesday, the Utah | .3
Supreme Court re- f .

lower court for the

*that had bearing on the

" ..convicted by Judge Han-

. victim Carol DaRonch,

TheTR s Wy e
h .

Response |

'@rdéré& i
In Bundy)
Appeal

Thursday by 3rd District

Hanson Jr., the pro-
secutors of convicted kid-
naper Theodore R.
Bundy must respond to a
defense motion that there
may be new evidence in
the case.

manded the case to the

action. -

Deputy Salt Lake kM

County Attorney David
B. Yocom, who prose-
cuted the case before
Judge Hanson, now has
until Dec. 30 to file a

written response to the .
‘claim by defense attor- } 3

ney Jobn D. O’Connell
that his client was dep-
rived of a certain report

case.
Bundy, now ‘31, was

son March 1, 1976 based
mainly on eyewitness
testimony from kidnap

then 17.

The report, which de-
fense counsel claims was
withheld, says Miss
DaRonch was not consi-
dered a “good”” witness.

Bundy was sentenced
to serve one to 15 years in
the Utah State Prison,
but has since been trans-
ferred to Pitkin County,
Colo. to face charges that
say he murdered Caryn
Campbell, a Dearborn,
Mich., nurse,

. dard

Title:
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Special Prosecutor.
¢~ Robert Russel has asked
i . for permission to intro-
i duce evidence at the trial

. of Theodore Bundy about
crimes for which Bundy
has never been charged.

- Bundy, 31, is charged

with first-degree murder
. in the death of a.
/" Michigan nurse in 1975.

Normally, evidence
about one erime can’t be
introduced in a trial in
another case. But Russel
said Wednesday he hopes.
to show a pattern in
Bundy’s behavior that
would help persuade a
jury that he killed Caryn

i
i
P
1 'ASPEN, Colo. (AP) —
i

;  Mich., who was vacation-
i ing here at the time of
i her death.

: Russel, El Paso Co,mty
Il district attorney whij} is

(P

prosecuting the Bupdy
- case, filed a motion ask-
ing that he be allowed to

mtroduce evxdence about
XA g

R I e I B s ke e ek

the killings of two Utah
girls and about the al-
leged killing of another.
He also asked to be able
to talk about a Utah
kidnaping for which
Bundy has been con-
vieted.

After learning of Rus-
sel’s new move, Bundy

said he is “righteously‘

indignant.”

Bundy was extradited
while serving a 1-to-15
year Utah prison sen-
tence for kidnapping {o
stand trial here.

In addition to the kid-
naping of Carol DaRonch
in Salt Lake City, Russel

Bundy Trial Motion Filed

asked to be ailowed z
introduce ev1dencv

.about:

— The 1974 slaying of

17-year-old Laura Ann.

Alme, who was killed
about 50 miles south of
Salt Lake City. ;
—- The killing of Melis-
sa Smith, who was found.
dead in the Utah moun-
tains 10 days after she
dlsappeared from _her
home in suburban! Salt.
Lake City. | ;
— The disappeariance
of Debra Kent, 17, ‘who
never returned from a
high school play in
November, 1974,

Campbell of Dearborn, ! o

ERTYSICS
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Utah prosecutors of Theodore Bundy, 30, con-
victed kidnaper of a Murray teen-ager, have been

_ given until Sept. 30 to ariswer allegations that they

-y N

.

-

g
&

surpressed evidence and presented perjured tes-
timony during the kidnap trial. ‘

Bundy’s defense lawyer in the kidnap case, John
D. O’Connell has contended that evidence regarding
viewing of suspect photos by the victim,, Carol
DaRonch, was withheld from the defense. He also

+ charged in a written motion that officials offered

perjured testimony regarding the same aspect of the
trial.

An order to answer questions about the ev1depce
was issued Thursday afternoon by Third District
Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr. He scheduled a special
conference in his chambers for Oect. 3, 9 a.m., to
discuss O’Connell’s allegations. v o

Bundy is in a Colorado jail awaiting trial for the
murder of a Michigan nurse, Caryn Campbell, 23,
Dearborn. who was killed while attending a conven-
tion in Aspen, Colo., in 1975. -

Until extradited to Colorado, Bundy had been
serving a one-to-15 year sentence in Utah State
Prison for kidnaping Miss DaRonch.

O’Connell won retwrn of the kidnaping case to
Distriet Court after an appeal to. Utah Supreme
Court.

In his current motion, O’ Connell contended that a
report made by Salt Lake County Sheriff’s officers
regarding sessions with Miss DaRonch, in which she
was asked to identify her assailant from photographs
were withheld.

The report of the photo—view'm'g incident indi-
cated that the young woman was not sure of the
identity of the kidnaper. However, she _picﬁgi}mdy
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" out of a lineup in the Hall of Justice the following '

-month.

Bundy had beeun arrested by a Utah Highway
atrol sergeant for attempting to elude an officer and
r possession of burglary tools. He was charged with

In his motion, O’Connell said that prosecut
David E. Yocom, assistant Salt Lake County
. attorney, agreed- before the trial to-furnish all reports

. and photographs relating to the case to the defense.

Yocom subsequently testified before Third Dis- .

. triet Judge Peter F. Leary that everything in the
record had indeed been given to defense lawyers.
However, O’Counell said in his motion that:
Sheriff’s Detective Gerald S. Thompson, who also
testified at the trial, had made a second report
regarding the photo viewing and that the Second
-report said that Miss DaRonch was not certain that
she could identify Bundy as her kidnaper.

The report in question surfaced when Pitkin
County, Colo., investigators requested and wq re
“ given reports on the DaRonch trial.

The prosecution committed perjury in cla1m g

\ to have furnished proper pre-trial reports to the
defensé, O’Connell charged.

Meanwhile, prosecutors in the murder trial in

. Colorado have asked permission to introduce evi-*

" dence regarding two Utah slayings — those of Laura
Ann Aime and Melissa Smith. The bodies of both
. teen-agers were found, on separate roccasions, in
meuntain areas near Salt Lake Cxty more than two
ye rs ago. Bundy was not charged in the killings.

1 The Pitkin County district attorney said Thurs-"
day that a judge might wait until the start of Bundy’'s
trial to decide if evidence regardmg the Utah
_murders will be allowed .
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~ ASPEN, Colo. (AP) —
" The District. Court trial
for Theodore Bundy, ac-
cused of murder in the
. death -of a Michigan
nurse two years ago, has
. been rescheduled . to
begin Jan. 4.
Judge George Lohr set
. a new schedule for pre-
trial motions and a four-
week trial after attor-

‘‘neys sought a con-|

tinuance at a hearing
Friday on motions to
" suppress certain evi-
dence, the court clerk’s
office said Monday.

\ The trial for Bundy, 3
d been set to begi
v. 14.

hr set a hearing for

- Friday on motions in-
volving appointment of

. new counsel and
reisuance of all sub-

poenas. The hearing on |

suppression of evidence,
expected to last -two
weeks, was scheduled for
Oct. 25. All remaining
. motions will be heard
w;‘beginning Nov. 14.

4 Bundy is charged in the

‘Caryn Campbell, a Dear-

. born, Mich., nurse who

was vacatlonmcr in Aspen

when she dxsappeared

Hers nude, frozen body

' was found a month later
ide a rural road.

k January 1975 slaying of

767//25/90

‘
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- ASPEN, Colo, (AP) —

The Distriet Court rial .
for Theodore: Bundy, ac- -

, Cused of muirder in the '

death of a Michigan !
nurse.two. years ago;. has

. heen rescheduled f;o,‘

begin.dan. 4. - i i

Judge George Lohrset |
a new schedulé for pre-;
trial after attorneys:
.sought a-continuance ta-
hearing Friday on fng-+

. Hons:-to suppress.éer in ¢

bvidence, the coyrt.
lerk's “office shid;

- Yonday.. ~ .
- ¥ The trial for' Bundy, 30,
had bBeen set ‘o begin:'

> Nov, 14,

e e -

R adi Sy D

Lohr sef: a hearing for -
Friday ‘on motions Aner
Yolving _appointment  of
ew ¢ounsel and reis-
“suance of .all .stibpoenas. :
-'The *hearing on- s“uppre&i

sion .of. evidence, ex-!

Deécted to1ast two weeks, 1

Wwas-sched il d»for:OCt- 25 *
and. all Temaining mo- :
‘Hons will be.heard:begin- |
‘pingNovild, . z ’
. Bundyischarged;fythe

fonuary 1975 slayind of
:
4

‘taryn:Campbell,.a Dear-
Horn, Mich., nurse who |
Was vacationing in A n
When she ~.disappegfgd;

Y
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- District Court Judge
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10n 1 Motion.} -
By Bundy ... §
. ASPEN, Colo. (AP) —

George: Lohr on Friday
came up with a.coms
promise on one of fiv
-motions filed in the case
of Theodore Bundy, acq

of [Caryn Campbell, a
Mig¢thigan nurse.

Earlier this month,
prosecutors filed a mo-
tion to introduce into the
case evidence from two
similar cases in Utah.

Bundy, who is defend- .
ing himself, told the
court that it would be
“overburdened by this
patently 1rrelevant evi-
dence.”

‘ Under Lohr’s com-
meme. the prosecutn)n .

1l provide an offer of
pjjoof of what it intends to
sllow by introducing tlie
dlher cases in private.
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Hearing Date Set

Y

On Bundy Trial

A hearing will be held Oct. 14 on whether
convicted kidriaper Theodore R. Bundy should have a
new trial. . .

That date was decided Monday when attorneys for —_—
both sides met with 3rd District Court Judge Stewart
M. Hanson Jr. about the defense request.

Bundy, 30, was convicted by Judge Hanson of the

_ November, 1974, abduction of Carol DaRonch from a _—
Murray shopping mail.

Then: after being committed to the Utal State

Prison to serve a term of one to 15 years, Bundy, a-

former University of Utah law student, was extra- - . S ‘
dited to Pitkin County, Colo., to face murder charges. Da“.e-. SO 7T

Those charges allege he killed Caryn Campbell, Edition: 7 <77
43, a Dearborn, Mich., nurse in January, 1975. r Author:

Defense .attorney John D. 0’Connell’s requist for ’ Editor: .-
a‘new trial in the Utah case centers on report and . Title: , )Z,_ Aoy Dé L
evidence that were not made available tohim apd his | a 7, . 7
client before the 3rd District Courttrial. . Lo} o ,Qamdic/ e
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 Bundy arguments:

Third District Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr. has
set Oct. 14 for arguments on whether convicted .
kidnaper Theodore M. Bundy will receive a new trial.

In a motion filed with the court Aug. 29, Bundy’s
Utah attorney, John D. O’Connell, said prosecutors
withheld a police report which casts doubt on the
identification of Bundy by the kidnap victim, Carol
DaRonch, Murray.

Bundy, 30, was convicted of kidnaping Miss
DaRonch from a shopping mall parking lot Nov. 8,
1974. She was 17 at the time, ;

Bundy is in a Colorado jail awaiting trial for tlke
murder of a nurse, Caryn Campbell; 23, Dearborh,
Mich., who was killed while attending a convention in
Aspen, Colo., in 1975. ) ‘

Until extradited to Colorado, Bundy had been
serving a one-to-15 year sentence in Utah State
Prison for kidnaping Miss DaRonch. )

0O’Connell won return of the kidnaping case to
district court after an appeal to the Utah Supreme
Court. .

In his motion, O’Connell maintained that a report
made by Salt Lake County sheriif’s officers regard-
ing sessions with Miss DaRonch was withheld.

He said the report of the photo-viewing incident
indicated that the young woman was not sure of tie )
identity of the kidnaper. However, she later pickq‘d
Bundy -out of a police lineup the following month. ‘L

O’Connel: and Salt Lake Deputy County Atiy.
David Yocom will present arguments in the case Oct.
s <14, . o :
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‘Argument on whether convicted kidnapéi' Theo-
ddre R. Bundy should receive a new {rial in 3rd
District Court was rescheduled Friday for QOct. 31.
A metion filed by Bundy’s attorney, John D.
;O’Connell, asks for a new trial alleging Salt Lake
County sheriff's deputies and prosecutors withheld. -
vital information concerning the case during the trial
before Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr.

The judge convicted Bundy, 30, based largely on
testimony from Carol DaRonch, then 17, who told the
1 ourt Bundy abducted her in November, 1974, from a .
Murray shoppitig mall. . \ .

+ | Judge Hanson sentenced Bundy to serve one to “.5-
i<gears in Utah State Prison. . W

Since then, Bundy has been charged in Pitkin.
.- County, Colo., with the death of Caryn Campbell, 23, a
.. Dearborn, Mich., nurse. " :

Bundy’s Salt Lake attorneys said they will file a
petition with the 3rd District Couxt 1o have their client.
.returned to the area from Colorado for the new trial
hearing. -
\The reason for delay Friday was Judge Hansor|'s
reflusal to hear the case. The case will now be heaud '
< byludge Jay E. Banks on Oct. 31. s

I . ) A . e Wi
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undy hearing reset -

I A hearing planned today on convicted kidnaper'®

1 eodore Bundy’s petition for a new trial has been
scheduled for Oct. 31 in Third District Court.

Judge Jay E. Banks also set Tuesday to hear a
motion asking that Bundy be allowed to leave the
Glenwood Springs Jail in Colorado for three days to

_attend the Oct. 31 hearing.

Bundy, 30, was transferred from Utah State
Prison early this year to Pitkin County, Colo., for
trial on a first-degree murder charge in the slaying of
Karyn Campbell, 23, Dearborn, Mich,, in January
1975 near an Aspen ski resort.

He was serving a 1 to 15-year sentence in the Utah
Staté Prison on an aggravated kidnaping conviction.

Judge Banks took over the.Bundy case this week
after Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr., who convicted
undy in a non-jury trial, voluntarily withdrew.
After an appeal by Bundy, the Utah Supreme
ourt this summer remanded the case back to Third
istrict Court for hearings on allegations that
Pprosecutors and witnesses had withheld information
about the kidnaping victim’s identification of Bundy.

- - — - -
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"Tb Oct. 31 Heariﬁg"a

\ Tuesday that convicted kidnaper Theodore R. Bundy

- need not be present Oct. 31fora hearing to determine

." if anew trial is to be held in his case.

. Bundy’s' attorneys filed the motion for a new trial
based .on the contention that certain vital reports
were withheld from the defense during the trial. |

o Seritences Bundy to Prison

ot 2 T LR

Judge Stewart M. Hanson Jr. of the November 19(4

‘| shopping mall. Judge Hanson subsequently sep};
_ilitenced Bundy to serve one to 15 years in the Utd
. YState Prison. "

The convict is presently in Pitkin County, Colo.
where he is awaiting trial on murder charges. He is
. charged with the murder of Caryn Campbell, 23, a
. Dearborn, Mich., nurse, whose nude, frozen body was
- found outside Aspen, Colo., in January 1975.

Eyewitness Testimony

. Bundy’s conviction came largely on the basis of
. eyewitness testimony from Miss DaRonch. In the
* motion for a new, trial, defense attorney John D.
. O’Connell said certain reports regarding the reliabili-
ty of her testimony were withheld during the trial. .

> Judge Banks waived Bundy’'s appearance whiln
- || prosecutor David E. Yocom stipulated that the
convict was not needed as a witness in the hearing.l

Judge Banks will hear the case Oct. 31. -

e e
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Third District Court Judge Jay E. Banks ruled .

Eundy, 30, was convicted by 3rd District Coust .

abduction of Carol DaRonch, then 17, from a Murryy

RV

" Bundy Needn’t Go "

|
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No need

'\orBundy \

Third District Codrt
udge Jay' Banks ruled

Tuesday that convicted -

.+ kidnaper Theodore
Bundy does not have to
-appear for a hearing on
whether he should have a
new trial. .
- The hearing is set Oct..
31 in Salt Lake City.

Bundy 30, is in Col-.
orado, facing murder
charges in the death of a
Michigan nirse. He was
convicted in Utah of the
1974 kidnaping of a 17-
year-old girl,

Bundy’s Jawyers clfiim
alt Lake Coui,ty
heriff’s deputies ind
rosecutors withhdild

"vital information during

+» the kidnaping trial,

4
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Hair sample taken:' -~

PROVO (AP) — Utah
County Sheriff’s spokes-
man says hair samples
from the exhumed body
of Laura Ann Aime have
been sent to the FBI

Crime Lab in
Washington. )
The body of the Salem,

Utah, girl was found in
November 1974 in Ameri-
can Fork Canyon near
here. Authorities said at
the time she had been
beaten, sexually as-
saulted and strangled.

Her body was exhumed

1

3

Tuesday on a request by
authorities in Pitkin
County, Colo., where con-
victed Kkidnaper 'heo-
dore Bundy is being held
for trial on a charge of
first-degree murder in
the death of a Michigan
nurse in Aspen.

Before being taken to
“ Colorado, Bundy, a 30-

year-old former Univer-
sity of Utah law student,
was serving a prison
term in Utah for the 1974
kidnaping of a Murray,
Utah, girl.

"
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ASPEN Colo. (AP)
_,,Specm] Prosecutor
««Milton Blakey has filed
- sealed evidence "h§
c-clalms links former{ °

: Tacoman Theodore} .
l.ZBundy with the slayingd -
and the disappearance of
5two 17-year-old girls in

> :{tah in 1974._ »

: g Bundy Has moved to .
“stirike the prosecutor’s ™
' netice of intent, and Dis- .

“ trict Court‘Judge George

.Lohr will .hear argu: .

:“ments on the matter Nov. .
2, . ’ .

< . The {iling by Blakey is

,part of the legal maneuv-
ering preliminary to -

+Bundy’s trial for the '’
January 1975 slaying of a

‘Michigan nurse, Caryn

-~Campbell. Miss Camp-_‘

, bell was vacationing at

Snowmass near Asp n-

rhen she was slain. -

try to link Bundy with the
murder of Laura Ann
* Aime of Salem, Utah,
;. whose body was found
s Nov. 27, 1974, after she
», was missing a week.
The prosecutor said he
¢ also would try to show -
- that Bundy was involved
sin the disappearance of
Debra Kent from a park-

. ing lot near Viewmont

High School in Bountiful,
Utah, in 1974 )

Bundy, who is defend-

"“ing himself, said there is

lases. Lohr gave bot})
lides a week to submi

{00 connection among thp
\\nefs prior to the Nov. )}
ate. s

R Y

|pate: o0 -26.77
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Prosecutor .
ites New

Y‘ d
> Bvidencein E

Bundy Case

” ASPEN, Colo. (AP) —

- Special Prosecutor Mil-
" ton Blakey has filed sea-
-led evidence he claims
| links former Tacoman

Theodore Bundy with a

“glaying -and the disap-

pearance of two 17-year- -
old girls in Utah in 1874.
Bundy has moved to -
rike the prosecutor’s
tice of intent, and Dis-
rict Court Judge George '
xphr will hear argu-
ments on the matter Nov.

" part of the legal maneuv-

.ering preliminary to .
Bundy’s trial for the
January 1975 slaying of a
Michigan nurse, Caryn
Campbell. Miss Camp- .
bell was vacationing at .

_ Snowmass near Aspen

when she was slain.

Mr. Blakey filed a
notice of ‘intent Sept. 7
that he will try to link
Bundy with the murder
f Laura Ann Aime of
lalem, Utah, whose body
tas found Nov. 27, 1874,
fter she was missing a

" week.

" The prosecutor said he
also would try to show

* that Bundy was involved

in the disappearance of
Debra Kent from a park-
ing lot near Viewmont |
High Schoo! in Bountiful, \

A

sy

Utah, in 1974.

Bundy, who is defend—
ing himself, said there is
. po connection among the

The filing by BlaKey is ' \ ' -
v
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- Judge to Hear Argum@ﬂﬁ BT

- . . ] i
ca ASPEN, Colo. (UPD — A district Pitkin County prosecutor Miltpnr 5;,(, Ld
judge will hear arguments next weekon Blakey filed the evidence with Distriet ) .
« | the admissibility of sealed evidence Judge George Lohr Wednesday. Lohr

J “which allegedly links accused mur- said he would hear arguments Nov. 2.
{  gerer Theodore Bundy with the murder «The judge will make rulings as a
. of one Utah teen-ager and the disap- matter of law concerning the admissi-
pearance of another two years ago. bitity of the evidence,” Blakey said
’ 1 Thursday. )

Bundy is defending himself on’ a
charge of killing Caryn Campbel}, a
Michigan. nuise; while she was vaca-
tioning in Aspen in January 1975.

~ On Sept. 7,"Blakey filed a notice of

- intent that he would attempt to link
Bundy with the Utah crimes. Bundy has
filed a motion to strike Blakey's notice
“of intent.

The proéecutm‘ claimed evidence
would link Bundy to the murder of

, Laura Ann Aime, Salem, Utah, whose

body was found Nov. 27, 1974, and to-the Date: N, L
disappearance of Debra Kent froni a Eat'e: /O 2 g 77
high gebootpurking lot in Bountiful that dition: £ /)

same year. Both girls were 17. Author:

Editor
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S Judge Re]ects
. {Bundy Motion |

" ASPEN, Colo (AP& A dxstrxct court
Judge -Has demed a motionto. introduce
at the murder tiial.of Theodore Bunidy
R 31-1 fiformation:the prosecution said might
© .« Jink Bundy to'the.unsolved murders of
' two young girl§in Utah:"

Judge George Lohr ruled: the mfg‘r—

, Wmatum cauld riot be introducedbecause !

.+ ofalack'of similarity befweenthe. Utih

©'murders. to the slaymg of | Car&
! .{WCampbell, .a Michigan nurse ‘who

1975.

‘A prelilminary hearing is scheduled

‘next month on the: fu'st-degree murder |

- charge facmg Bundy in the- ‘Campbell

. ~slaying. Judge Lohrlast Friday denied

. spéc1a1 prosecutor Mxlton Blakey’s

i "”‘request to introduceinformation on the
’ ,:Utah cases at that*hearmg

Vo Bundy, a. &ormer law student and:

1 WSalt Lake'City: g1r1
§d

s

# 1 “ B p—

g - A . » it

Jbody was® found near Aspenin February !

, lRepubh(:an Party officialkin Washing-
- 7rton State, was brought to.Colorado for |
A ottie Oampbell triakfrom Utah, wherehe
{73 1s serying a sentence fOl kxdnappmg a.

i

’

’3
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. ASPEN Colo (AP)

1A silk- stockmg

ltmask wére found: durin %

,after, ‘the body of a
. Michigan nurse was dis-

covered near here, Taw
enforcement offlcersv
sa;d.Monday

. Six .officers, all, from
uUtah told- anewdentlary
heanng iy «distiiet court

vehlcle

&, search ‘of Theodore: =
i Bundy’s .car the.sunimer

1975 Death

Bundy is. acc\ised of the )

January: 1975 murder-of: -

-Caryn-Campbell, a Dear:

born, Mlch nurse; who '
was vacatlomng -in Aspen:

when she -disappeared,
Her nudey’ frozen ‘haody:

" was, found a monthlater-

i’hére. that " items:. were .
found« and*’ conﬂscated’

. affer Bundys car, 'was. !’

¥

lstopped in Mldvale, .

i'Utah, for a trafﬂc vxolao_

3 tlon

Bundjr gave ofﬁcers;
ission to;look.if-his

Pe‘

1 -¢ar} the officers festified,,

\bu “.ati attorney . for .

Bu dy: contended that '

.

Bj, ’dy’s perrmssmn did

besidg. amral road.
Monday s testlmony

opened What is expected’
fo be a2 lengthy heanng ‘
.on,what: ‘evidence.imay ‘Pe:

introduced af Bundy’s -

not conshtute approval ear and -a following.
ki - for &’ searc’h of 'the

¥

* ers said Atithe time, the !

tnal scheduled to: begm.
: m Ja anuary~

: Defense couxlsel told

cthe court it “would: at-

fempt -to: show: that the
1m al: sea;c o Bundxs

f
g artment %

«search of hxs
w idu

‘Defense»Obsechve g

Bundy "S- attorneysl
" want“the: eyidenge from
"those searches riled: in-
ad:mseable athxs upcom- i
-mg tnal o

The © stockmg and
mask Along: with a. Crow-
bar, were, taken: from the |
vehicle when.it Was stop-
ped m\August 1975, offic~

officefs ‘testified, ‘Buridy
told: them 'he had‘ never
been to. Colorado C

Ex-Law Student ]
However, durmg‘; o
sumg gearch.of Byndy's
,ax artment the ou'cersu

i
% sh:rwere conﬁscated ‘
i

Bundy .a former Ig\xz'
:‘ studént and Repubhca\

! Party worker “from
Washington: state, yvas4
Arraigned, formally ong
fu:‘st égnee murder‘

‘a"

*

‘| Date:

(Indicate page, name of -
newspaper, city and state.)
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Utahnto testify |
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(I

1 s :~"" : »“: . ‘,,‘.;" l‘ " s i‘

. ASPEil\I,‘fColé}z"CUPI‘);,—ra ' threé years "agy v»as
& Utah woman will tes- scheduled to -testify

fify in-the thiid day.ofan foday. © - -

A o . R, < (Indicat
evidence suppression, Attoriieys for Bundy, s . . newspage‘;?%?iyn;ng Qfate,

trial fof -convicted kid- ‘stfempting to discredit
napper Theodore Bundy, . previous testimiony ofg. .
accused of murdering. 2  Miss DaRonch, gaid \ ‘

Michigan nurse at 2.Col- *Tyésday the woman: was, . P &-2,
orado\sluwresorj;ggfl.lsﬁ.“ uncertain. ' ahout the ] — ;‘_ m
. arol.DaRonchiof:Mur-  length of her abductor’s. : . Ao ars

say, Utah, wha Bundy . 'hair, whether he had a1 , '
was cofivicted of kidnap-  ihustache atid: the: .colqri = 1 Se ’w.

e e

{bing from. @ Salt Lake -of his car after she &s-
ity _shopping center: caped from: the kidnap

.
PR
7

The. defense said sh
b SRR :, picked. oyt " two phot —
" griphs, shown to her by,
{" nolice; . that " .appeared}
. familiap, but said the

.. pictures chosen were nof
-of Bundy, Miss DaRohch.
 later’ singled-out Bundy
from.g pblice dineup. ’
. - ‘The- .objections came
-during’ testimony by
L Murray sheriff's:Sgt. Joe -
"Riet abouf, statemiéntshe
! said Miss DaRonch made -
*to aiithorities. .after she
fought off her' abductor |

«and  jumped “from: the
W i : Date: //- /6 77
"' | Edition: 277

i

" e i AT

Vagtomobile Noy. 8, 1074
k. The defense rédughg £

Jblock ‘testimony aboud
. Miss. DaRonch’s. abdugs ‘
{ “tion dnd:the murder-of a; '} .
second, Utah ‘Woman, { - Title: s

L Melisga Smith; “from:

I being -introduced at.
;Bundy’s scheduled fral i
ffor the slaying of "a. Character:

o e

S

- Michiganoautse. ! or
: “B‘ dyi ) : d“.ﬁ:; | Classification: 77’/"?5
. Bundydisaccused:in:the iee L
- death of Caryn Camp- Submitting Office: Sz, -
. bell; of Dearborn, Mich., |- -
. ;vhg vanisléed;ifom aski’ :
- lodge at’ Aspen in, : ‘

January 1975. Her nude, ' oiB L2 S/ os
':ﬁrozen \body WanOU d’? T :zl L ' !J:L.)\ED_ ............

pie month later inla: p ertontiZ o FILEDL foe -
‘fnowhank-outside towny, | MOV 171977
- {'Bundy was.arrested by, |  FL.—SALT LAKE ©

o o otcerent ; LAKE CITY

-officers jn: August, 1975: : [ /;
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‘ ASPEN Eolo; (UPD — Agcused miurderer Ted\
¢
i
?
{
L4
5
'
'S

»Bundy, in fan- effort fo. suppress ev1dence from his,
;, fortheor Hg trxal Wednesday .eFosgrexaini 4
: Dtah woman he was convu;ted of ikldnappm three
i years.ago:

i Cagol’ DaRonch, '21, Mu}"*’véh‘,, ‘-I“Jtahf,;‘ Wa's.«;cfalmt

b throughout severaLhours of questioning,. although s
Wwas-unable .‘remember some: specxﬁd detatls:of'h

, Nov 8 1974 kldnappmg from a shoppmg »centel

| i t. i

2 Lwho was vacatlonmg at this. chky Mour'i m i
~resort. He and'his atborneys want; 10 block évidente . / 7. 7//
fromitheDa ohch;kxdnapp;ng, as well agthe murder: Date: //.

‘i‘lr m bemg : Edition: ',é 7

indy -and- ‘shemﬂi’ 2

»aftgx he begaii‘ wallang ) | Title: cﬂg va*é‘y/'

- oy When ’S t, Do Davls told Bundy to it down,

y ‘Bundy ! became upset and: exchanged*wordswuh«hun i .
s | :anjl” other deputies. Bundy ias. taken:out of the Character:
1 ¥ co ‘rtrqom and down the stairs:into, dhe] area U ] ‘ or Py
i . L o ’ ‘ . ' . Classification: 7 77 _
“ TS e Submitting Office: S &
| : 75/-/;15- /ﬂ(p
' ) ) T INDEXED,
, - noviviery
: o ‘ L= ALT LAKE CITY
| | | | /4
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1 Wednesday: ..concerni

.+ prefaced his crogs-examination by asking her to;

o
Ie

. - ‘his car, or whether shie had a good look at his face !

ASPEN, Colo. (AP)~=Theodore Bundy, acting in)
his own defense, questioned Carol DaRonch Wedies-
- day afternoén for over two-hours in efforts to shake
~hdr memory-of him: as her abductor. in 1974,. ]
Bundy, who. faces trial i Jahuary in Pitkin
1. Cunty for-thé 1975 mirder:of Caryn Campbell, #as|
.} eenvicted in Utah of the- DaRonch kidnapping. byt

,maintains. his' innocence -.and is -appealing . the:
«,convietion. Testimony by Miss:DaRonch, of Murray,
- Utah, is.imiportant in‘determining what evidence will
- be-admitted in Bundy’s'murder trial in Colorada.

- Prosecutors are attempting to show similafities.
“in the: circumstancessurroynding her abduction and
- Miss: ‘Campbell’s death: Miss DaRonch: testified
ing ‘her ‘abduction, and. told
- special prosécutor Milton Blakey that she-identifieq
- Byndy with celtainty, and witholit any suggestins
', from-Utah law enforcement officers.. - -
3"} Sheltestified that sheidentifiéd hirnby the way-he
§ ‘i‘fﬂiedfqnm the: stage:during,a police linetip. Byndy ;

. Felax, assuring her that he was not there to upset her.
" ‘Buiidy ‘askedher numerous questions aboufhier
ohseryations-during the-abdyetion, about the.car-and!

£

4. -about all. circumstances surrouriding the. event. She }

‘answered; ‘T-don't:remember’ to.many. of Bundy’s |
Cdgestions, © v T T T T e |
.. Admitting: she was .in ‘a’state .of panic,. she |

!

"gl' testified .that she’.could not.remember what the

| -lighting was like durine the:20t0 25 minutes:she spent |
i+ with her:abductor before she battled her way out of |

. However;.she said.the.lighting was bright‘inside :
the mall. where' she was first -approached by her |

b
I

. “abductor. That was the-only tiine, she:said .she'got a ‘

.+ Il face view-of him in the light. In the March 1976 |
- Kidnap trial she testified that Bundy had: posed! asa

. dptective.and coninced her to gowithim. * | |

- & Bundy concluded his questioning by-askifig, ‘Wou .|
| ' arenot Teally sur¢'if I-was your ahdugtor, areyois?"* |

f

L lafacer .

e e

At the caﬁélusibd@f ‘her testlmqny Bundy said:,

haye made a mistake.” - . ,

Presiding Judge George Lohr ‘ordered\the

. {statement strieken from the record; The court then

recessed until Monday, when pathologists. for the
‘tprosecytion.and defense will begin their testimony®

Two witheSses Were.called Wednesday mothing,

b

¢ " for Salt- Lake County iand Herold Kinghorh, an
{ . -assistant county’ attoiney there. King jorn’s tes-
* timony involved: his discussions 'with the girl about
.. Police identification procedures. Kinghorn was firm
“*in his ftestimony that Miss DaRonch was :not
- -pressured by:the police in:making'the identification.
. The morning session. was-disrupted-when Bundy
1 o became-upset.andidamaged:th ightweight chairfleg,
| ;| Yestraints’ which- he must wear i court gince\hi

1 escape’ from the courthouse Tast June. He
| éscorted downistairs.to the jail but reappeared at tie

vaftérnoon session;in the usual’leg:réstraints.

" Miss DaRonch, 1 feel very sorry. for you but you !

i Shereplied, “Yes, P'm certain: You:can't.change i

4
2
4

i

| They Wwere David Yokum, assistant district.attorney. | .

e,

dy tries~
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3 A motlon for a new trial for convicted kxc.napper
Theodore Bundy, 30, found guilty in a 1976 non-jury
trial, was denied today by 3rd District Judge Jay E.

. Banks

. Bundy was sentenced to 1-15 years for the
attempted 1974 kidnapping of Carol DaRonch, then
~- 17, from a parking lot outside a Salt Lake: County

shoppmg mall.

.l ¢ Defense Jawyers claimed a report on \’Ixss
% DaRonch’s reliability as a witness was withheld from
--the defense and could have affected the outcome o£
.. the trial. ‘

© Banks ruled that the report by Salt Lake County
" Deputy Sheriff Jerry Thompson was unlikely to have
changed the outcome of the trial and that the defense
made ample examination of Miss DaRonch as a
.witness. In any case, the comments by the deputy
. were not admissible in the trial, he said. i

- : Incensistencies in the girl’s testimoney were
~Inore than probed by defense lawyers, Banks sam,
i nd tnal judge Stewart M. Hanson dJr. took them™into

”‘r‘ e - P

n"t"‘v' O R L S I NV TP

-

P ER :.e

‘e account in makmg his de01510n
Banks said the defense lawyers for Bundy had
made their contention many times during the trial
» that Miss DaRonch was an unreliable witness who
had voiced some inconsistencies in her identification.
Comments by the deputy that Miss DaRonch was
a poor witness for the prosecution would nof have
*helped the defense or changed the course of the
outcome, he said. —
John D. O’Connell, the original defense lawyer
for Bundy, said the report by the deputy was .
supressed, but Banks said in his view the report was
not wilfully withheld by the prosecution.
Bundy is currently being held in Colorado where
he is awaiting trial on murder charges in connection
;\;%1 the deathof a Michigan nurse in Aspen, Colo m

Bundy also has been questioned in connectxon
'\vxth other deaths and disappearances of young
yomen in several western states and is fighting court
hattles to keep evidence from some of those cases
{rom being introduced into his murder trial.
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‘Court Denies New- Trial

In Bundy Kidnap Case

. : Third District Court Judge Jay E.
Banks ruled Monday convicted kidnap-
per Theodore R. Bundy is not entitled to
a new trial because of a report

allegedly suppressed by lawmen. November 1974 abduction of Carol
Defense attorneys asked for a new-. DaRonch, then 17, from a shopping
* trial because they contended the Salt__mall in Murray.

Lake County sheriff’s office withheld a
report which said the eyewitness
against Bundy was ‘“‘not very good.”

Bundy, 30, was convicted of the

B N

"positively identified Bundy as her
kidnapper. The judge subsequently
. LT sentenced Bundy to serve one to 15
o o . Jyears at Utah State Prison.

In a statement Monday, Judge Banks

was ‘‘not a will{ul withholding.”
The allegedly suppressed report wa l

B - .+ . DaRonch as a witness.
. .. 7. - .,»Yudge Banks said the fact that Miss
e DaRonch was at times ‘indecisive”
about her abductor was brought out

during the trial before Judge Hanson.

! al observations about the witness were

. admitted in the trial anyway.

P .t In response to the defense attorneys’ i
: ' allegations that his office withheld vital
information, Sheriff’s. Capt. N. D.

Hayward Monday 1ssued a formal

J ohn D. O’Connell.

“Mr O’Connell,” the release says,
‘““4aid that the Sheriff's office had
ccncealed and suppressed evidence,
made false and misleading statements
ard had presented perjured testimony
at the trial (of Bundy).” .

Regarding his department’s treat-
ment of the Bundy case, Capt. Hayward
wrote: “When Bundy was initially
arrested in August 1975, every effort
was made by this office, the Murray
City Police Department, the Bountiful

. City Police Department and the Salt

- ' his rights during the ensuing month-

long mveygalon “
b
“As Mfaw enforcement officers, we

deplore.the tactics of Mr. O’Connell'in
sensationalizing the false allegations
contained in his motion for a new trial,”
the report concludes.

-

[

said the action of the sheriff’s ofﬁcg '

" . whitten by Sheriff’s Det. Jerry Thomp- - . ‘
s¢p about the reliability of Miss - -

N .. .. Before 3rd District Court Judge .
e TR T e 777 . Stewart M. Hanson Jr., Miss DaRonch *. -~

. He added that Det. Thompson’s person- _

~“immaterial” and would not have been _

- reply. (I
. The captain’s response dealt viith -
LR remarks made by Bundy’s attom y,

+  Lake County attorney’s office to protect ,.
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| ,B'uhdy’s Trial

ASPEN, Colo. (AP) — Two pathalo- " "

’ gists have outlined, the injuries that
killed a young Utah woman as the
prosecution sought permission to intro- .-

. duce evidence concerning that death at

the murder trial of Theodore Bundy.

. Bundy is charged with first-degree
murder in the 1975 slaying of Caryn
.Campbelll, a Dearborn, Mich,, nurse

. -, whose frozen, nude body was found.

Lt w4

near the Snowmass ski resort. .
At pretrial hearings, the special

' -prosecutor appointed in the case’ar-

gued that he’ should be allowed to

introduce evidence about other critnes . o

at Bundy’s frial, scheduled to bggin .
Jan. 4. L :

: « Opposes Introduction "i‘-' .
Bundy, a former University of Utah

law student who is acting as his own
attorney, has opposed the introduction
of evidence relating to other crimes.

At Monday’s hearing, Dr. Serge
Moore, Utah state medical examiner,
and Dr. Donald Clark of Denver showed
slides and outlined- the autopsies they
performed on Miss Campbell and,
Melissa Smith of Midvale, Utah.

The body.of Miss Smith, the daughter- -
of Midvale’s police chief, was found
near Midvale in October 1974

Clark showed 19 color slides det:;iling
the injuries received by Miss Campbell.
Moore then showed 31 slides taken at
the autopsy of Miss Smith.

i Head Injuries . R
. Both women had received hpad’
injuries and other injuries, ithe -
pathologists said. ‘L

The prosecution is attempting to
demonstrate similarities in the deaths
of the two women in hopes of having
such evidence introduced at the trial of

Bundy, a one-time Republican Party . -

worker in Washington State.

Bundy was brought to Colorado to.’
stand trial in the Campbell case from
Utah, where he is serving a sentence for
kidnapping a young Salt Lake City
woman, Carol DaRonch.

During hearings last week, Bundy
attempted unsuccessfully to shake the °
memory of Miss DaRonch regarding
her identification of Bundy—as--her
abductor from a Salt Lake City shop-
plier mall in 1974, o

A R *+ I {ndicate page, name of
., . - | newspaper, city and state.)
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Péihéﬂbgiéﬁ—@ispuﬁes Testimeny i
Iy Evidence Hearing for

ASPEN, Colo. (AP} — A Denver

, Dathologist testified Tuesday there

was little similarity in the wounds

" of two women whose nude bodies

.- were found in late 1974 and early
1975 in Colorado and Utah.

Dr. John Woods’ remarks came
during the ninth and final day of
hearings on what evidence will be

. admitted when Theodore Bundy’s

. first-degree murder trial begins in

* January. Dr. Woods’ testimony

disﬂ}xted earlier testimony by two
progecution pathologists.

B] dy is charged with the death

" of.dlaryn Campbell, a Michigan

<nurse who was found dead in

e - e
b I N .y

" Dr. Woods said thﬁt fviiss Smit

ject with sharper edges.

'Un_dex' cross-examinations ! Jiy
. cial prosecutor Bill Russell, Ir.
-« Woods said the crowbar found vy
- Utah police in Bundy's car could
ave caused the injuries to both

. . 1 \

women. A

Dr. Woods also said there is"no
-enidence that Miss Campbell 'was
.se} ual}y abused and that she died

m exposure to the cold, not frdm

fri
th} head injury, as Dr.
Clark said Monday, i
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* scalp wound wag made by a blunt

-.object, but that the cuts on Miss
ampbell’s .‘were made by an
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January 1975 after she disap-

peared while on a skiing vacation '

here. . . oL

The prosecution wants District
Court Judge George Lohr to permit

evidence in the death of Melissa
Smith, whose frozen body was

found near Salt Lake City in
October 1974, and in the kidnap-
ping of Carol Daronch in Salt Lake
City in 1974 to be introduced in the
murder trial. A | R

.Bunély~ was serving a sentend
for the Dardnch kidnapping cort

viction when he was extradited to ~- o

Colorado to face murder charges. |
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PEN, Colo. (UPT) — Murder suspect 'I'heoddre'%
, in his fifth day of an evidence suppression *
risk, sccording to deputies
Utab law student. - e

who guard the. mrxr}erg
- e ‘ .~ r’ ' 1
“Bundy ¢an be personable whern he wants ta be.’}g

. said Sgt.»Don Davis, of the Pitkin Coyaty Sherif(’s
. ce.

. Davis,said Byndy engaged in “light Banter” at
es with deputies,; keeps abreast of current events

. and stays in shape by doing calisthenics. The deputy
v said Bundy keeps d supply
. vitamins in his jail cell.
." . Bundy is allowed 20 hours of library tie 3 week

of health foods ‘and-

. evlidence to determine whether either of

wémen had been raped.
" of self-defense, such a
- fingernails, said the medical men.

‘Prosecutors want to

as a 1974 kidnapping of Carol DaRonch from

.ea;Ly next year.

" In Salt Lake City Monday, Third District
Jay  E. Banks turned down Bundy’s request

triz

* corlvicted of the crime last year and sente

serbe one to 15 years in the Utah
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¢ nurse in Aspento the murder of aUtah woman in1974.°

The pathologists claimed there was no-conslusize:
the i\ o

Neither women showed signs
s having black or broken )

‘. use evidence allegedly o
“linking Bundy with the murder of Miss Smith, as well

- Lake County shopping center, in his murder trial.: .
fcir anew
in the Utah kidnapping case. Bunti% was
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Bundy as a

the Jail staff in drace up a flight of staifs while he was:
wearing the shackles. ’

Davis said Bundy. who escaped by leaping from a
courtliouse window-last summer; is considered a high
security risk and is'kept under heavy guard- =/

-~ Each day;. Bupdy,.a native of' Washington, . is
taken from the-Garfield -County Jail in Glenwood
the-Pitkin County Courthousé in Aspen for

his evidence suppression hearing.  F

- Prosecytots, ‘Monday - aitgfh'pted to" draw-i
stmilarities ‘between the January 1975 murder of a

. Testinhony-was heard, from Dr. Donald Clark;

. to. st}‘*dy for bis murder trial early next year, and Denver, who periormed an autopsy on Caryw
i readsinewspappers and news magazines, said-Davis. § Campbell, of Dearborn, Mich., and Dr. Serge Mdore,
. ’ _has become so adept at. walking in leg ‘Utahmedical ex aminer, who performed an autapsy }
i " shackles that Davis said he now periodically changes }0“ Melissa Smith. o ‘ \ﬁ .
3‘{ the length of the shackles fo throw off Bundy’s !  Miss Campbell disappeared while vacationing at. .
{ timing; Davis.said Bundy recently beat a membér of |~ Aspen in-January 1975, and her gude-body was found | __
g: : one month later in a snowbank outside town. Miss
< -Smith was murdered in Utah, and Clark and Moore . ‘
p testified that head wounds on the women were g
similar, along with cuts, bruises and kemorrbages on . Date: / /. 2. 2.7 7]
* tht heads, legs, {faces and thighs of the two womerp R ;
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C§ dead in January 1975 after she disappeared whﬂe ona : :

endin daspui’e

g ‘ASPEN, Colo. (AP) — The evidence- hearmgs for -
‘. Theodore Bundy s first-degree murder trial have
. ended after nine days, with a Denver pathologist
disputing. the previous testimony of prosecunon
* witnesses who said there were several similarities
. glegiveen the way Caryn Campbell and Melissa Srmth
- Dr. John Woods testlﬁed in Pitkin County District
_ Court that there was little similarity in the wounds of .
* the two women, whose nude bodies were found in late
> 1974 and early 1975 in Utah and Colorado.

- - Bundy is charged in corinection with the death of
---Miss--Campbell, 3 Michigan nurse who was found

-3 skiing vacation here.

; .. The prosecution wants District Court Jutige

; -.; George Lohr to permit evidence in the deathyof

% 'Melissa Smith, whose frozen body was found n¢

" " 1§ salt Lake City in October 1974, and in the kidnappiag
1+ of Carol Daronch in Salt Lake Cxty in 1974 to be

-

* ¢ introduced in the murder trial.

FYRY

Bundy was serving a sentence for the Utah

I ! kidnapping conviction when he was extradited to

. Colorado to face murder charges

:5 . Dr Woods said that MISS Srmth’s scalp wound
* was made by a blunt object,-but that the cuts on Miss
- Campbell’s were made by an object with sharper
. edges.

" Under cross-examination by Specxal Prosecutor

Bill Russell, Dr. Woods said the crowbar found by
Utah pohce in Bundy’s car could have cause the -
" injuries to both women:

. -Dr. Woods also said there is no evidence that
. Miss Campbell was sexually abused and that she died
. from exposure to the cold, not from the head inj ry,
* as Dr. Dorald Clark said Monday

Judge Lohr asked for final arguments on wnat
evidence should be admitted on Dec. 1, and for bneis
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ASP?.N Colo. (UPI) - Former Utah. law student

'I‘hevdore Bundy' Frid gd a motlon m dxstnct

. monthy e L ERNE A mder e
£ 5 The suit filed r;ka Co

S Aspen ‘claims pre-tria; pulgli ; ;

L k», "caseand; Bundy’s'escape ‘fron the county Jaﬂ last‘ {
:x. suinmer. make itim p,osslblg fo hxm to get a fau't"al

- ,L: s m?ltklnCOuntY }
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Bumhr is accused: o

vacat:omng at an; Aspem
B’er frozen; nudes
ina spowdrift outs

ing a young woman

ﬁ;om a shoppl_;}g cemqerm Salt Lake Citylast year.

Recpa@urgdAfter Weekias Escapee: .

B;mdy escaped from the thkm County, Gourthouse

during a pretrial hearmg last summer but was.

-; -recaptured’ after about a- week of wandenng
thmughout the. Colorado- mountams ‘

‘;' i Bundybe foux'x d ‘gmlty of flrst—degree murder
“{\? /

a, inurse: ‘from. Dearborn; Mich., - while, she was
errespgrt iir January. 1975, ©.
wasadlscovered a month later :

District Judge-George Lohs wxll heax; the change

: of yenué motmnz along with: 2 number: of*others, ata
hearmg scheduled'in-Aspeén: Déc: 23, Amongthe other. |
1. ‘hotions: is. onie fo trike the death penalty should',-
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2:motion in Pitkin County.

charige -of venue -in, his
\upcommg murderftmab

. Ik hls motlon, filed:
F 1day Bundy is -elaim-
g that pre-trial publici-

about the miurder case
sga hd his- es¢ape last su%;
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to gét a fair trial in t
county. .

The motion wﬂl be
‘heard: py Judge George ;
. Lolir diring a hearmg
scheduled ;or Dec 23

Lohr is also scheduled:
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